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ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, Gcejs[ jes[, veeiehetj - 9.

De.›eâ. meÅee DeefmlelJeele DemeuesuÙee mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛes veebJe Je heòee heo Heâesve

1. cee. eqMeleue lesueer Gieues, Yee.Øe.mes., GheeOÙe#ee (keâe.) 0712-2420367
DeeÙegkeäle (JeŒeesÅeesie),
ceneje°^^ Meemeve,
veeiehetj.
leLee
JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ
ce.je. neleceeie ceneceb[U, ceÙee&.,
veeiehetj

2. cee.ßeerr. Sme. [er. Kejele, mebÛeeuekeâ (keâe.) 022-22793919
GhemeefÛeJe (JeŒeesÅeesie)
ceneje°^^ Meemeve,
menkeâej, heCeve Je JeŒeesÅeesie efJeYeeie,
ceb$eeueÙe efJemleej YeJeve,
cegbyeF& - 400 032.

3. cee.ßeer. heÇmesvepeerle keâejueskeâj mebÛeeuekeâ
keâ#e DeefOekeâejer šskeäme- 3
ceneje°^^ Meemeve,
menkeâej, heCeve Je JeŒeesÅeesie efJeYeeie,
ceb$eeueÙe efJemleej YeJeve,
cegbyeF& - 400 032.
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ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj
(ceneje°^ MeemeveeÛÙee Debieerke=âle JÙeJemeeÙe)

jefpemš[& hees° S.[er.
‘‘Sce.Sme.SÛe.meer.’’ keâe@chueskeäme, megle efiejCeerÛee ceeies, Gcejs[ jes[, veeiehetj - 9.

Sce.Sme.SÛe.meer./meskesâ/Des[erpes/50/S.peer.Sce./1199/2020-21 efoveebkeâ : 28.01.2022
Øeefle,

1. cee. YeejleeÛes je°^heefle ceeHe&âle efJekeâeme DeeÙegòeâ
(neleceeie) nŸeebÛes keâeÙee&ueÙe JeŒeesÅeesie ceb$eeueÙe,
Yeejle mejkeâej GÅeesie YeJeve, veJeer efouueer - 11.

2. cee. ceneje°^ jepÙeeÛes jepÙeheeue
(ceeHe&âle heÇOeeve meefÛeJe JeŒeesÅeesie)
ceneje°^ Meemeve, menkeâej, heCeve Je JeŒeesÅeesie efJeYeeie,
ceb$eeueÙe, cegbyeF& - 400 032.

3. cee. ßeer. Sme.[er. Kejele,
GhemenmeefÛeJe, (JeŒeesÅeesie)
ceneje<š̂ Meemeve,
menkeâej, heCeve Je JeŒeesÅeesie efJeYeeie,
ceb$eeueÙe, cegbyeF& - 400 032.

4. cee. ßeer. heÇmeVepeerle keâejueskeâj,
keâ#e DeefOekeâejer šskeäme-3
menkeâej, heCeve Je JeŒeesÅeesie efJeYeeie,
ceb$eeueÙe, eqJemleej, cegbyeF& - 400 032.

efJe<eÙe : ceneje<š^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[UeÛeer 31ceeÛe& 2021 uee mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûeer  mLeefiele keâsuesueer 50 Jeer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCemeYee
  efo. 18.02.2022 uee  IesCÙeeyeeyele

cenesoÙe,
ceneje<š^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[UeÛeer 31 ceeÛe& 2021 uee mebheCee-Ùee Je<ee&Ûeer  mLeefiele Peeuesueer 50 Jeer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCemeYee Meg›eâJeej efo.

18/02/2022 uee ogheejer  1.00 Jeepelee keâbheveerÛee hebpeeryeOo keâeÙee&ueÙeele ‘‘Sce.Sme.SÛe.meer. keâe@chueskeäme’’, Gcejs[ jes[, veeiehetj - ÙesLes IesCÙeeÛes "jues
Deens. lÙeeyeeyeleÛeer veesšerme Ùee meesyele pees[uesueer Deens.

lejer DeeheCeeme meYesle GheefmLele jenCÙeeyeeyele efJevebleer keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens. pej DeeheCe GheefmLele jent Mekeâle vemeeue lej DeeheCee leheâs& meYesuee GheefmLele
jenCÙeekeâjerlee  heÇefleveerOeeruee efveÙegkeäle keâ™ Mekeâlee. heÇefleefveOeer efveÙegkeäle keâjCÙeeyeeyeleÛee heâe@ce& meesyele pees[uesuee Demetve lees efJenerle keâeueceÙee&osle hee"efJeCÙeele
ÙeeJee.

OevÙeJeeo ! Deeheueer efJeMJeemet
ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj

keâjerlee

mJee#ejer
(eqMeleue lesueer-Gieues)

                      Yee.Øe.mes
JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ
[erDeeÙeSve - 08352169

menhe$e : Jejerue heÇceeCes

mJee#ejer
(eqMeleue lesueer-Gieues)

                      Yee.Øe.mes
JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ
[erDeeÙeSve - 08352169

heÇefleefueheerŠ-
1) jefpemš^ej De@C[ keâbheveerped
    SJnjsmš 100 cejerve [^eF&Jn
    cegbyeF&- 400002 (ceneje<š^ Fbef[Ùee)
2)  keâeÙe&keâejer DeefOekeâejer uesKee
     cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙe veeiehegj
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Sce.SÛe.Sme.meer./meskeâs/S[erpesSve 50/SpeerSce/1200/2020-21 efoveebkeâ -  28.01.2022

-:meYesÛeer metÛevee :-

metÛeerle keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens keâer, ceneje°̂ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[UeÛeer 31 ceeÛe& 2021 uee mebheCeeNÙee Je<ee&Ûeer mLeefiele Peeuesueer 50 Jeer Jeeef<e&keâ  meJe&meeOeejCe
meYee Meg›eâJeej efo. 18/02/2022 jespeer ogheejer  1.00 Jeepelee ceneceb[UeÛes hebpeeryeOo keâeÙee&ueÙe ‘‘Sce.Sme.SÛe.meer. keâe@chueskeäme’’, Gcejs[ jes[, veeiehetj -
440009 ÙesLes Keeueerue efJe<eÙeeJej efJeÛeej efJeefveceÙe keâjCÙeemee"er nesCeej Deens.

meJe&meeOeejCe JÙeJemeeÙeeheÇceeCes

Keeueerue efJe<eÙeeJeej keâener og™mleer ve keâjlee meJe&meeOeejCe "jeJe cebpetj keâjCÙeemee"er efJeÛeejefJeefveceÙe keâ™ve "jeJe heeefjle keâjCÙeemee"er
1) efo. 31 ceeÛe& 2021 jespeer mebheuesuÙee efJelòeerÙe Je<ee&Ûes efJeefYevve he$ekeâeJej efJeÛeej keâ™ve Keeueerue heÇceeCes meJe&meeOeejCe "jeJe heejerle keâjCes.‘‘

efo. 31 ceeÛe& 2021 }e mebheCee-Ùee Je<ee&Ûes efJelòeerÙe he$ekeâs Je Debkeâs#ekeâeÛee DenJeeue Je mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛee DenJeeue efmJekeâe™ve lÙeeme cebpetjer heÇoeve
keâjCÙeeÛee "jeJe heeefjle keâjCÙeele Deeuee’’.

mLeU : veeiehetj
efoveebkeâ : 21.01.2022

efšhe :
pÙee meYeemeoebvee meYesle jenCÙeeÛee Je celeoeve keâjCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej Deens. DeMee meYeemeoebvee lÙeebÛÙee Jeleerves meYesle jenCÙeemee"er Je celeoeve keâjCÙeemee"er
ØeefleefveOeer vesceCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej Deens. keâesCeleerner JÙekeäleer meYeemeoeÛee heÇefleefveOeer cnCetve keâeÙe& keâ™ Mekeâlees lÙeeleerue 50 meYeemeoehes#ee peemle DeeefCe Skeâtve
Yeeie Yeeb[JeueeÛÙee 10 % hes#ee  keâceer vekeâes . pej 10% hes#ee peemle Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue Demesue DeeefCe DeMee JÙekeäleerme heÇefleefveOeer  cnCetve meYeemeoeves efveÙegkeäle
keâsues Demesue lej Demee heÇefleefveOeer ogme-Ùee YeeieOeejkeâekeâjerlee efkeâbJee JÙekeäleerkeâjerlee heÇefleefveOeer cnCetve keâeÙe& keâ™ Mekeâle veener.
ØeefleefveOeer vesceuÙeeyeeyeleÛee omleSsJepe hebefpeyeOo keâeÙee&ueÙeele meYee meg™ nesCÙeeDeieesoj keâceerle keâceer 48 leemeeÛÙee Deele pecee keâjeJeÙeeme heeefnpes Ùeemeesyele
heÇe@keämeer heâece& pees[uesuee Deens. heÇefleefveOeerves keâbheveer efkeâbJee meesmeeÙešer leheâs& Ùesleebveer lÙeemeesyele efveÙegkeäleerÛee "jeJe pees[eÙeuee heeefnpes. mebÙegkeäle meYeemeoebvee efJevebleer
keâjCÙeele Ùesles keâer lÙeebveer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOejCe meYes keâjerlee heÇefleefveOeerme hee"efJeleebveer lÙeemeesyele mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee heÇceeefCele "jeJe cegKelÙeej he$e
hee"efJeCÙeele ÙeeJes.

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee DeeosMeevegmeej

ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj keâjerlee

mJee#ejer

(eqMeleue lesueer-Gieues)
                      Yee.Øe.mes

JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ
[erDeeÙeSve - 08352169

heòee- DeOÙe#e Sve.DeeÙe.šer ÙeebÛee yebieuee

mesbš^ue cee@ue jeceoemehes" efJe™Oo, veeiehetj - 440011
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PROXY FORM

MAHARASHTRA STATE HANDLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government of Maharashta Undertaking)

'MSHC COMPLEX', UMRER ROAD, NAGPUR - 440 009.

I/We __________________________________________________________________________________

of ______________________________________________________________________ in the District

of _________________________________________________________________ being a member (s)

of the Maharashtra State Handlooms Corporation Limited, Nagpur hereby appoint __________________

_______________________________________of ___________________________________________

as my / our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the Adjourned 50 th Annual General

Meeting of  Maharashtra State Handloom Corporation Limited, to be held on 18th February 2022 at 01.00p.m.

at Registered Office of the Corporation, situated at "MSHC Complex", Umrer Road, Nagpur and at any

adjournment thereof.

Signed this on __________________________ day of ________________ 2022.

Signature

Note : THIS PROXY FORM MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE M.S.
HANDLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME OF
THE MEETING
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ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj

(ceneje°^ MeemeveeÛÙee Debieerke=âle JÙeJemeeÙe)

jefpemš[& Dee@Heâerme

‘‘Sce.Sme.SÛe.meer.’’ keâe@chueskeäme, megle efiejCeerÛee ceeies, Gcejs[ jes[, veeiehetj - 9.

mebÛeeuekeâebÛee DenJeeue
efØeÙe meYeemeoieCe,

efoveebkeâ 31 ceeÛe& 2021 jespeer mebheuesuÙee efJelòeerÙe Je<ee&Ûee 50 Jee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue keâbheveerÛÙee Debkeâsef#ele efJelòeerÙe he$ekeâemeesyele
DeeheCeeheg{s meeoj keâjleebvee Deevebo nesle Deens.

1. kebâheveerÛeer DeeefLe&keâ efmLeleer :

kebâheveerÛeer efoveebkeâ 31 ceeÛe& 2021 uee mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûeer efJeòeerÙe efmLeleer meb#eerhleele KeeueerueØeceeCes Deens.

efJeJejCe mebheuesues Je<e& 31.03.2021 mebheuesues Je<e& 31.03.2020
(¤heÙeeceOÙes) (¤heÙeeceOÙes)

Je<ee&leerue eqveJJeU efJe›eâer 7,54,18,189.53 8,46,18,219.37

Flej Øeehleer 17,80,356.78 93,07,507.33

SkegâCe Øeehleer 7,71,98,546.31 9,39,85,816.70

KeÛe& 11,31,83,054.14 12,77,85,089.65
DemeeOeejCe KeÛe& - 1,05,150.00

keâj DeeOeerÛee veHeâe (35984507.83) (3,39,04,422.95)
Jepee:keâjekeâefjlee lejleto - -

Ûeeueg keâjeÛeer lejleto - -

DeeOeerÛee keâj - -

het{erue šekeâuesuee keâj - -

keâjeveblejÛee veHeâe/leesše (3,59,84,507.83) (3,39,04,422.95)

eqJeveerÙeesie - -

heÇmleeefJele ueeYeebMe - -

}eYeebMeeJejerue keâj - -

veheâÙeeÛes jeKeerJe efveOeer}e - -

mLeeveeblejCe - -

2. JÙeeheejeleerue Heâueßegleer

efo. 31 ceeÛe& 2021 jespeer mebheuesuÙee efJelòeerÙe Je<ee&ceOÙes meheâue heÇehleer ™heÙes Flej GlheVeemen ™.9,39,85,816.70 Je™ve
™heÙes 7,71,98,546.31 heÙe&ble Iešuesueer Deens.leheemeCeer Je<ee&le keâjebefJe<eÙebkeâ efJeefveÙeespeve keâsuÙeeveblej efveJJeU leesše ™heÙes
3,59,84,507.83 heÙe&ble eqJelòeerÙe Je<e& 31 ceeÛe& 2020 ceOeerue leesše ®heÙes 3,39,04,422.95 Je™ve Jee{uesuee Deens.

3. ueeYeebMe DeeefCe jeKeerJe efveOeeruee mLeeveeblejCe

efJeòeerÙe Je<e& 31 ceeÛe& 2021 ceOÙes GodYeJeuesuÙee leesšŸeecegUs meoj Je<ee&le mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves ueeYeebMe Iees<eerle kesâuesuee veener.keâbheveerves
efveJJeU leesše ™heÙes 3,59,84,507.83 jeKeerJe Je Deeflejerkeäle uesKeebuee mLeeveeblejerle keâsuesuee Deens.
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4. JÙeeheejer lelJeeleerue yeoue:

kebâheveerÛÙee JÙeeheejer leòJeeceOÙes keâesCeleener yeoue Peeuesuee veener

5. mebÛeeuekeâebÛÙee DenJeeueeÛeer leejerKe Je mebheuesues efJeòeerÙe Je<e& Ùeeleerue cenlJeeÛee yeoue :

meoj efJelòeerÙe Je<ee&le keâesCeleener cenlJeeÛee yeoue Peeuesuee veener.

6. Skeâef$ele efJeòeerÙe he$ekesâ

kebâheveerÛeer keâesCeleerner ogÙÙece kebâheveer, meneÙÙekeâ kebâheveer efkebâJee mebÙegòeâ kebâheveer vemeuÙeecegUs kebâheveeruee Skeâ$eerle efJeòeerÙe he$ekesâ
leÙeej keâjCes DeeJeMÙekeâ veener.

7. meneÙÙekeâ kebâheveer, ogÙÙece kebâheveer DeeefCe mebÙegòeâ kebâheveer ÙeebÛeer ke=âleer DeeefCe efJeòeerÙe efmLeleerÛee leheefMeue.

efoveebkeâ 31.03.2021 uee kebâheveerÛeer keâesCeleerner ogÙÙece kebâheveer, meneÙÙekeâ kebâheveer efkebâJee mebÙegòeâ kebâheveer veener.

8. ogÙÙece kebâheveer, meneÙÙekeâ kebâheveer efkebâJee mebÙegòeâ kebâheveer meoj Je<ee&le yebo he[ueer Demesue lÙeeÛee keâejCeemenerle leheefMeue.

meoj Je<ee&le kebâheveerÛeer keâesCeleerner ogÙÙece kebâheveer, meneÙÙekeâ kebâheveer efkebâJee mebÙegòeâ kebâheveer vemeuÙeecegUs ner yeeye kebâheveeruee ueeieg
veener.

9. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee meYesÛeer mebKÙee

31 ceeÛe& 2021 uee mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&le mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee 3 meYee PeeuesuÙee Demetve 2 jer meYee ner 15.09.2020 uee IesCÙeeÛes
"jues nesles heCe keâesefJe[-19 ÛÙee ceneceejer cegUs Peeuesueer veener.meYesÛÙee leejKee KeeueerueØeceeCes Deens.

De. ›eâ. meYesÛeer leejerKe

1 efoveebkeâ 19 petve 2020

2 efoveebkeâ 21 ef[mesbyej 2020

3 efoveebkeâ 28 peevesJeejer 2021

Debkeâs#eCe meefceleerÛÙee meYesÛeer leejerKe

De. ›eâ. meYesÛeer leejerKe

1 efoveebkeâ 21 ef[mesbyej 2020

2 eqoveebkeâ 28 peevesJeejer 2021

10. efoveekebâ 31.03.2021 uee mebheuesuÙee efJeòeerÙe Je<ee&leerue mebÛeeuekeâebÛes efkebâJee cenòJeeÛÙee heoeJejerue JÙeJemLeehekeâebÛes efJemle=le
efJeJejCe –

mebÛeeuekeâebÛeer efveÙegòeâer Je cesnveleeveeÛÙee efveleeryeeyele DeefOeke=âle metÛevee ›eâ. 1.2.2014 efo. 5.6.2014 vegmeej MeemekeâerÙe kebâhevÙeevee
metš efouesueer DemeuÙeecegUs kebâheveeruee lÙeeyeeyele efJemle=le efJeJejCe osCÙeeÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee veener.

11. meoj Je<ee&le keâbheveerÛÙee DeeÙe Yeeb[Jeue mebjÛevesleerue yeöue

meoj Je<ee&le kebâheveerÛÙee DeefOeke=âle efveie&efcele Je Jemegue PeeuesuÙee YeeieYeeb[Jeueele keâesCeleener yeoue Peeuesuee veener. kebâheveerves
keâesCelÙeener ØekeâejÛÙee hejerJele&veerÙe, ØeleerYetleer Yeeieeyeeyele efJeefJeOe DeefOekeâej ßece FkeäJeeršer Yeeie, keâce&Ûeejer DeeOeejYetle heÙee&Ùe,
keâpe&jesKes omleSsJepe efkebâJee DeheefjJele&veerÙe ØeleerYetleer, Jee@jbš F. efveie&efcele kesâuesues veener. efMeJeeÙe kebâheveeruee keâce&ÛeeNÙeeÛÙee
efnleekeâjerlee efJeÕemle mebmLee yeveefJeCÙeeÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee veener pÙeecegUs keâce&ÛeeNÙeeÛÙee celeoeveeÛÙee DeefOekeâejeJej mejU heefjCeece
nesCeej veener.

12. ØeefleYetleerÛee hele oj

kebâheveerves lÙeebÛÙee ØeefleYetleerÛee hele oj Øeehle kesâuesuee veener.

13. FvJnsmšj SpÙegkesâMeve De@v[ ØeesšskeäMeve hebâ[ (DeeÙe.F&.heer.Sheâ.)

keâbheveerceOÙes meve 2003 - 2004 heemetve efveie&efcele JneJeÙeeÛÙee Yeeieeheesšer Demeuesueer jkeäkeâce ™.55,60,72,000.00/- FvJnsmšj
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SpÙegkesâMeve De@v[ ØeesšskeäMeve hebâ[uee (DeeÙe.F&.heer.Sheâ.) mLeeveebleefjle keâjeJeÙeeme heeefnpes.

14. o#elee Ùeb$eCee

kebâheveeruee o#elee Ùeb$eCesyeeyeleÛeer lejlego keâjCes ueeiet veener

15. Je<ee&le Ie[uesues cees"s heÇmebie

mebheuesues efJelòeerÙe Je<e& 2021 ceOÙes cees"s heÇmebie Ie[uesues veener.

16. meJe&meeceevÙe ceeefnleer:

kebâheveerceOÙes JÙeJemeeÙeele keâesCeleener cees"e yeoue Peeuesuee veener. SkeâtCeÛe keâbheveerÛee o=ef<šhe$e mekeâejelcekeâ Deens. mebÛeeuekeâebÛÙee
yee¢e heefjefmLeleeryeeyeleÛee DeeefLe&keâ o=ef<škeâesCe GlmeenJeOe&keâ Deens. keâbheveerves efJeefMe<š Yeeieeroej meceeefJe<š keâsuesuee veener.

17. veeoejer DeeefCe efoJeeUKeesjer keâeÙeoe 2016 Debleie&le mebÙegkeäle efoJeeUKeesjeryeeyele heÇefkeâÙee DeejbYe PeeuesuÙee "jeJeeyeeyele leheefMeue
(DeeÙeyeermeer)

veeoejer DeeefCe efoJeeUKeesj keâeÙeÅee 2016 Debleie&le (DeeÙeyeermeer) efoJeeUKeesjer heÇefkeâÙee DeejbYe keâsuesueer veener.

18. SKeeÅee mebÙegkeäle keâeÙe&JeeefnÛeer DebceueyepeeJeCeerleerue DeheÙeMeeÛee leheMeerue Š

meoj Je<ee&le keâbheveer GÅeesie OebÅeeÛÙee efJekeâemeeyeeyele ke=âleerceOÙes keâbheveerÛes DeheÙeMe efometve Deeuesues veener.

19. YeeieOeejkeâebMeer mebyebOe ieÇenkeâebMeer mebyebOe heÙee&JejCe efškeâeJe DeejesiÙe Je megjef#elelee Ùee efJeefMe<š yeebyeerkeâjerlee heg{ekeâejebÛeer Ûeeyeer
keâbheveerves YeeieOeejkeâebMeer mebueive ieÇenkeâebMeer mebyeOe heÙee&JejCe efškeâeJe DeejesiÙe Je megjef#elelesyeeyele hegjsmes heÇÙelve keâsuesues Deens.

20. kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 (ØeefleyebOekeâ, efve<esOekeâ DeeefCe YejheeF&) Devegmeej ŒeerÙeebÛÙee keâece keâjCÙeeÛÙee peeiesyeeyeleÛes uewieeRkeâ
$eemeeyeeyele ØekeâšerkeâjCeer.

keâbheveerves ŒeerÙeebÛÙee keâece keâjCÙeeÛÙee peeiesyeeyele uewieeRkeâ $eemeeJej ØeefleyebOeekeâefjlee kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 Debleie&le Skeâ Deeblejerkeâ
meefceleer ie"erle  keâsuesueer Deens. keâbheveerves keâece keâjCÙeeÛÙee peeiesle uewieerkeâ $eemeeJej heÇleeryebOeekeâefjlee OeesjCe leÙeej keâsuesues Deens.
meoj Je<ee&le Skeâner keâbheveeruee le›eâej Øeehle Peeuesueer veener.

21. ØelÙeskeâ mebÛeeuekeâebÛes ceOÙemLe keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛee cesnveleevÙeeMeer ØeceeCe (keâuece 197(12))

kebâheveer ØeeÙeJnsš efueceeršs[ kebâheveer DemeuÙeecegUs kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 197(12) ceOeerue lejleto ueeiet nesle veener.

22. kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 197(14) uee Devegme¤ve ØekeâšerkeâjCe.

meoj 31 ceeÛe& 2021 Ùee eqJelòeerÙe Je<ee&le JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâebvee JewÅekeâerÙe KeÛee& yeeyele hejleheâs[ keâsuesueer >eener.

23. kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue DevegmetefÛe V (Yeeie 2) (heesš Yeeie 2) (yeer) (DeeÙeJner) ØeceeCes ØekeâšerkeâjCe

kebâheveer ØeeÙeJnsš efueceeršs[ kebâheveer DemeuÙeecegUs kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ØeceeCes DevegmetefÛe V (Yeeie 2) (heesš Yeeie 2) (yeer) (DeeÙeJner)
kebâheveeruee ueeieg veener.

24. keâuece 178 ceOeerue Ghekeâuece 3 ØeceeCes kebâheveerÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâebÛÙee efveÙegòeâer Je cesnveleevee, Mew#eefCekeâ hee$elee mhe° iegCeOece&
mebÛeeuekeâebÛeer mJeleb$elee DeeefCe Flej meboYee&menerle kebâheveerÛeer efveleer.

kebâheveer ØeeÙeJnsš efueceeršs[ kebâheveer DemeuÙeecegUs kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 178 (1) ØeceeCes mebÛeeuekeâebÛeer efveÙegòeâer DeeefCe
cesnveleeveeyeeyele meefceleer ie"erle keâjCÙeeÛeer Je kebâheveer yeeyele efveÙece 6 (ceeršeRie DeeefCe mebÛeeuekeâebÛes DeefOekeâej) efveÙece 2014
DeeefCe kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 178 (5) ØeceeCes meefceleer ie"erle keâjCÙeeyeeyeleÛee DeeOeej kebâheveeruee ueeieg veener.

25. mebÛeeuekeâebÛÙee peyeeyeoejerÛes efJeJejCe:

kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 134(3) meer ceOeerue lejletoerÛÙee DevegjesOeeves mebÛeeuekeâebÛÙee peyeeyeoejerÛÙee efJeJejCeeyeeyele
ÙeeÉejs heg°er osCÙeele Ùesles.

1. kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue heefjefMe° iii  ØeceeCes 31 ceeÛe& 2021 uee mebheuesuÙee efJeòeerÙe Je<ee&Ûes Jee<eeakeâ uesKes leÙeej keâjleebveer
ØeÛeueerle uesKeeheOoleer Debieerkeâejueer Demetve ÙeesiÙe JemlegefmLeleer efouÙeecegUs efJejesOeeYeeme efometve Ùesle veener.
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2. 31 ceeÛe& 2021 uee mebheuesuÙee efJeòeerÙe Je<ee&ÛÙee uesKÙeebÛeer jemle efmLeleer oMe&efJeCÙeemee"er lÙee Je<ee&leerue veHeâe leesše efJeÕeemeen& Je
jemlelesyeeyele efveCe&Ùe IesCÙeemee"er mebÛeeuekeâebveer ÙeesiÙe DeMeer uesKeeheæleer Debieerkeâejueer Deens.

3. kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue lejletoervegmeej mebÛeeuekeâebveer uesKeeefJe<eÙekeâ jskeâe[& neleeUCÙeeyeeyele, kebâheveerÛÙee ceeueceòesuee
vegkeâmeeve Je F&lej DeefveÙeceerlelesheemetve mebj#eerle keâjCÙeekeâefjlee hetjsMeer keâeUpeer Iesleuesueer Deens.

4. mebÛeeuekeâebveer Ûeeueg OebÅeeÛÙee DeeOeejs Jee<eeakeâ uesKes leÙeej kesâuesues Deens.

5. keâeÙeÅeeleerue ueeiet DemeuesuÙee meJe& lejletoervegmeej mebÛeeuekeâebveer lÙeeyeeyele ÙeesiÙe DeMee Ùeespevee DeeKetve lÙee heæleer DeefmlelJeele
DeeCetve lÙee ÙeesiÙe DeeefCe hetjsMee DemeuÙeeÛeer Kee$eer kesâuesueer Deens

26. mJeleb$e mebÛeeuekeâebÛee peenerjveecee

kebâheveer efveÙece 2014 (mebÛeeuekeâebveer efveÙegòeâer Je Mew#eCeerkeâ hee$elee) ceOeerue keâuece 149 (4) DeeefCe efveÙece 4 ØeceeCes mJeleb$e
mebÛeeuekeâebÛeer efveÙegòeâer keâjCÙeeÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee veener lÙeecegUs peenerjveecee Iesleuesuee veener.

27. efJelòeerÙe he$ekeâs megOeejCÙeeyeeyele Ûeer keâejCe efceceebMee efkeâbJee DenJeeue

meoj Je<ee&le efJelòeerÙe he$ekeâele megOeejCee keâsuesueer vemeuÙeecegUs ner yeeye keâbheveeruee ueeiet nesle veener.

28. Yeeie Yeeb[JeueeMeer meyebefOele Flej ceeefnleer

29. Jee<eeakeâ ceguÙe ceeheveeÛeer DeewheÛeejerkeâlee

keâbheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 vegmeej keâuece 134 (3) (heer) kebâheveer}e ueeiet veener.

30. Debkesâ#eCe meefceleer -

kebâheveer ØeeÙeJnsš efueceeršs[ kebâheveer DemeuÙeecegUs kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 177 kebâheveeruee ueeiet veener. lejerheCe kebâheveerves
3 meomÙeebÛeer Debkesâ#eCe meefceleer ie"erle kesâuesueer Deens.

[e@. ceeOeJeer Kees[s ÛeJejs (Yee.heÇ.mes.) -  DeOÙe#e

ßeer. Sme [er. Kejele -  GheeOÙe#e

ßeer heÇmeVepeerle keâejueskeâj -  meomÙe

31. mebJewOeeveerkeâ Debkesâ#ekeâ :

YeejleeÛes efveÙeb$ekeâ Je ceneuesKeeheefj#ekeâ efouueer Ùeebveer lÙeebÛes he$e ›eâ.meer.S.Jner/ meer.Dees. JeeÙe.ceneje<š^ / Sce.Sme. -n@v[ (1)
(1266) efo.01/09/2020 DevJeÙes ces. Sme.Deej. lees<CeerJeeue DeeefCe kebâheveer meveoer uesKeeheeue veeiehetj Ùeebvee Skeâ Je<ee&keâefjlee

kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2014 (YeeieYeeb[Jeue DeeefCe
jesKes) efveÙece 4 ØeceeCes efJeefJeOe efveie&ceerle kesâuesues
meecÙe YeeieebÛee leheefMeue.
kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2014 (YeeieYeeb[Jeue DeeefCe
jesKes) efveÙece 8 (3) ØeceeCes pegvÙee efveie&ceerle kesâuesuÙee
YeeieebÛee leheefMeue.
kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2014 (YeeieYeeb[Jeue DeeefCe
jesKes) efveÙece 12 (9) ØeceeCes keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee
efveie&ceerle kesâuesues YeeieebÛee leheefMeue.
kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2014 (YeeieYeeb[Jeue DeeefCe
jesKes) efveÙece 16 (4) ØeceeCes keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee celeoeveeÛee
DeefOekeâejeyeeyeleÛee leheefMeue.

meoj Je<ee&le kebâheveerves efJeefJeOe meecÙe Yeeie
efveie&ceerle kesâuesues veener. lÙeecegUs legceÛÙee
kebâheveeruee ueeieg veener.
meoj Je<ee&le kebâheveerves pegves meecÙe Yeeie
efveie&ceerle kesâuesues veener. lÙeecegUs legceÛÙee
kebâheveeruee ueeieg veener.
meoj Je<ee&le kebâheveerves keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee Yeeie
efveie&ceerle kesâuesues veener. lÙeecegUs legceÛÙee
kebâheveeruee ueeieg veener.
ueeieg veener

efveie&efcele keâsuesuÙee YeeieebÛee leheefMeue ueeieg efkeâbJee ueeieg veenerDeveg ›eâ

1

2

3

4
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(01.04.2020 les 31.03.2021) keâuece 139 (5) Debleie&le efveÙegòeâ kesâuesues Demetve lÙeebÛee veeWoCeer ›eâ. SHeâDeejSve 111031 [yuÙet
Deens.

32. Debkesâ#ekeâebÛee DenJeeue -

1) Debkesâ#ekeâebveer lÙeebÛÙee  DenJeeueele vecego keâsuesues  DeefYeheÇeÙe :

De. keâbheveerves efmLej mebhelòeeryeeyeleÛes jefpemšj DeÅeeJele keâsuesues veener. pÙeeceOÙes efJemle=le efJeJejCe efJeefMe<š mebKÙee, veesboCeer meboYe&

   cetU ueeiele efkeâbceleerÛes Jeieer&keâjCe KejsoerÛes Je<e& mebefÛele Je Ûeeuet Iemeeje, efJe›eâer efve<keâ<e& šekeâtve efouesueer mebhelòeer hee[CÙeele
   Deeuesueer efkeâbJee ve<š  keâsuesueer efkeâbJee meb›eâerÙe GheÙeesieele  vemeuesuÙee ye-ÙeeÛe mebhelòeerÛÙee veesboer jefpemšjceOÙes oMe&efJeuÙee

             veeefnle.

ye. eqouesuÙee ceeefnleervegmeej JÙeJemLeeheveeves Je<ee&ÛÙee MesJešer Je<ee&letve Skeâoe efmLej mebheòeerÛeer he[leeUCeer keâsuesueer Deens. lejerheCe
   lÙeeyeeyeleÛee DenJeeue Dekeâs#eCeeÛÙee JesUer leheemeCeermee"er GheueyOe keâsuesuee veener. lÙeecegUs lÙeeJej DeefYeheÇeÙe efouesuee veener.

keâ. kebâheveerves DemeuesuÙee mee"ŸeeÛeer Je<ee&letve Skeâoe Je<ee&ÛÙee MesJešer ØelÙe#e he[leeUCeer kesâuesueer Deens. kebâheveerÛee JÙeehe Je Glheeefole
    Øekeâej ue#eele Ieslee DeeceÛÙee celes DeOe&Jeeef<e&keâ leheemeCeer keâjeJeÙeeme heeefnpes. mee"ŸeeÛÙee ØelÙe#e leheemeCeerceOÙes efJemebieleer
    Dee{Utve Deeuesueer veener.

[. keâbheveerves ceneje<š^ Meemeveekeâ[tve Iesleuesues keâpe& ™heÙes 23.29 keâesšer Je lÙeeJejerue JÙeepe ™.33.15 keâesšerÛeer hejleheâs[
   keâjCÙeele nueiepeer&heCee keâsuesuee Deens.

2) Debkeâs#ekeâebÛes efJeMes<e DeefYeheÇeÙe Je Debkeâs#eCeeleerue efveefj#eCeeyeeyeleÛes DeefYeheÇeÙe KeeueerueheÇceeCes Deensle.

S. kebâheveerves mšsš yeBkesâkeâ[tve IesleuesuÙee peerF&meerSue keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepeeÛes ™. 18561/- uesKeebkeâve kesâuesues veener. lÙeecegUs veesše
   keâceer efometve Ùeslees. lÙeecegUs leeUsyeboeleerue peerF&meerSueÛeer efMeuuekeâ DeeefCe yeBkesâÛÙee efJeJejCe he$eeleerue efMeuuekeâ pegUle veener.

yeer. kebâheveerves mšsš yeBkeâ Dee@heâ FbefGÙeekeâ[tve Iesleuesues peerF&meerSue keâpe& cegKÙe uesKeeefMe<e&keâ Ûeeuet osÙelesleerue GheuesKeeefMe<e& Deuhe
   cegoleer keâpee&ceOÙes oMe&efJeuesues Deens. Ghejeskeäle keâpe& 3 Je<ee&keâefjlee Demetve MesJešÛee nhlee ces 2024 uee osÙe Deens.

meer. kebâheveerves peerF&meerSue keâpee&Ûes ÙeesiÙe Øekeâejs efoIe&cegoleer keâpe& Je Deuhe cegoleer keâpe& JeieeakeâjCe kesâuessues veener. Deuhecegoleer
    keâpe&eceOÙes ™. 12,80,930/-Je efoIe& cegoleer keâpee&ceOÙes ™heÙes  51,18,688/- heeefnpes.

[er. meoj Debkesâ#eCe Je<ee&le Demes Dee{Utve Deeues keâer, peerSmešer yeeyele efJeJejCe he$es GefMeje oeKeue kesâuÙeecegUs ™heÙes 70,950/-
   (™heÙes meòej npeej veTMes hebVeeme heâkeäle) efJeuebye Megukeâ Yejuesues Deens.

F&. kebâheveer meeJe&peefvekeâ Ghe›eâceeDebleie&le Ùesle DemeuÙeecegUs MeemeveeÛes efveÙece Je Dešer JesUsJej heeUeJeÙeeme heeefnpes. kebâheveerves
   Ùeeyeeyele keâesCelÙeener keâce&ÛeeNÙeebJej peyeeyeoejer efveefMÛele kesâuesueer veener.

Sheâ. Deecneuee efouesuÙee ceeefnleerØeceeCes kebâheveerves peerSmešerDeej 9 (Jeeef<e&keâ efjšve&) DeeefCe peerSmešerDeej-meer (petUJeepetUJe he$ekesâ)
    efJeòeerÙe Je<e& 2017-2018, 2018-2019 DeeefCe 2019-2020 [Ÿet Demetve peerSmešerDeej 9  DeeefCe peerSmešerDeejmeer Jej megOoe
    ob[CeerÙe Megukeâ ueeiet Mekeâles.

peer. keâbheveerves vÙeeÙeeueÙeeleerue heÇuebyeerle heÇkeâjCeeyeeyele Deekeâefmcekeâ osÙelesÛeer Kee$eer keâsuesueer veener.

SÛe. YeejleeÛÙee meveoer uesKeeheeueeÛÙee mebmLesves efveie&efcele keâsuesuÙee GlheVeeJejerue ceevekeâ 22 Ûes keâbheveerves heeueve keâsuesues
    veener.

DeeÙe.keâbheveerceOÙes "jeefJekeâ JesUsuee JÙeeheeNÙeekeâ[tve heg<šerhe$e ceeieefJeCÙeeÛes OeesjCe veener. lÙeecegUs efJeefJeOe Oevekeâes efJeefJeOe
    $e+Cekeâes DeeefCe efJeCekeâjebkeâ[erue megleeÛee mee"e Ùeeyeeyele efo. 31 ceeÛe& 2021 ÛÙee uesKÙeeÛeer Kee$eer keâjlee Ùesle veener.

pes.  keâbheveerves yeg[erle keâpe& MeesOeues vemetve lÙeeyeeyele hegjsMeer lejlego keâsuesueer veener. keâhebveerves efometve Ùesle DemeuesuÙee $e+Cekeâesyeeyele
    Jemegueerkeâjerlee ÙeesiÙe heOole Devegmejuesueer veener. lÙeebÛÙeekeâ[s efMeuuekeâ DemeuesuÙee mee"Ÿeeyeeyele pegUJee pegUJe keâsuesueer

              veener. yejsÛeMeer efMeuuekeâ yeNÙeeÛe  Je<ee&heemetve Deensle. Jemegueer heOole DeeefCe efJeòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCe Deuhe Deens.
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keâs. keâbheveerkeâ[s heÇuebyeerle Demeuesueer JesieJesieUÙee keâesš& heÇkeâjCeeyeeyele heÇuebyeerle DemeuÙeeyeeyeleÛeer keâejCes, heÇuebyeerle DemeuÙeeÛes
keâej FlÙeeoer ceeefnleer GheueyOe veener heÇuebyeerle heÇkeâjCeeyeeyele lejlego keâjCÙeeÛeer keâbheveerle  heOoleer veener heÇuebyeerle
heÇkeâjCeeyeeyele uesKÙeebceOÙes osÙelee oMe&efJeuesueer vemeuÙeecegUs leer ceespelee Ùesle veener.

Sue. kebâheveerceOÙes Yeeie efveie&efcele JneÙeÛeer jkeäkeâce ™heÙes 55,60,72,000/- meve 2003-04 heemetve Demetve leer Fvnsmšj
SpÙegkesâMeve efveOeeruee mLeeveeblejerle keâjeJeÙeeme heeefnpes Ùeeyeeyele Deecner ÙeehetJeeaÛÙee DenJeeueeceOÙes meuuee efouesuee
Deens.

3. Flej efveefj#eCe Je DeefYeheÇeÙe -

S) efJeCekeâjebkeâ[s DemesueuÙee mee"Ÿeeyeeyele efJecee keâe{uesuee veener kebâheveerves lÙeebÛÙeekeâ[tve heâkeäle megj#ee pecee Iesleuesueer
Deens

yeer) keâbheveerves efyeueeceOÙes SÛeSmeSve keâes[ oMe&efJeuesuee veener. heÇehle keâjCeeNÙee jepÙeeÛes veeJe Je jepÙeeÛee keâes[ oMe&efJeuesuee
vemeuÙeecegUs meerpeerSmešer keâeÙeÅeeleerue efveÙece 46 Ûes GuuebIeve Deens.

meer) ceeieerue DenJeeueele vecego keâsuÙee heÇceeCes keâbheveerÛÙee efJe›eâer keâsboÇeceOÙes peerSmešer jefpemš^sMeve mešer&heâerkeâsšceOÙes Deefleefjkeäle
JÙeJemeeÙeeÛÙee peeiee veceto keâsuesuÙee veener.

[er) keâbheveerves meefJn&me Ûeepes&me Jejleer peerSmešer Jemetue keâsuesuee veener.

F&) vesTue efJe›eâer keâsboÇeÛee efkeâjeÙeeyeeyeleÛee keâjejveecee efo. 31.03.2020 uee mebheuesuee Demetve Debkesâ#eCe mebhevÙeeÛÙee
leejKesheÙeËle veefJeve keâjejveecee kesâuesuee veener.

Sheâ) heeJeuetce keâe@jheexjsMeve Ûee efkeâjeÙee keâjejveecee Debkesâ#eCeeÛÙee JesUer GheueyOe veJnlee

peer) veeiehetj efJeceeveleU (efceneve) efkeâjeÙee keâjejveecee efo. 31.12.2020 uee mebheuesuee Demetve Debkesâ#eCeeÛÙee leejKesheÙeËle
veefJeve keâjejveecee kesâuesuee veener.

SÛe) kebâheveerves Debkeâ#eCe Je<ee&le mšsš yeBkeâ Dee@heâ Fbef[ÙeeceOeerue cegoleer "sJeerJejerue JÙeepe ™heÙes 36870/- Ûes uesKeebkeâve kesâuesues
veener.

DeeÙe) peeves. 2020 les ceeÛe& 2020 keâefjlee peerSmešerDeej-1 Debkeâs#eCeeÛÙee leejKesheÙe&le oeKeue keâsuesues veener.

pes) Deecneuee meebefieleuÙee heÇceeCes eqJeòeerÙe Je<es& 2017-18, 2018-19 DeeefCe 2019-20 keâjerlee peerSmešerDeej 9 DeeefCe
peerSmešerDeej 9 meer Debkeâs#eCeeÛÙee leejKesheÙe&le oeKeue keâsuesuee veener.

keâs) efkeâjeÙeeheesšer šer[erSme  keâuece 194 DeeÙe SsJepeer 194 pes ceOÙes keâheele keâsuesuee Deens. lejerheCe šer[erSme keâheeleerÛee oj
Fvekeâce š@keäme keâeÙeÅeeleerue lejlegoervegmeej yejesyej Deens.

meveoer uesKeeheeueebÛÙee Debkeâs#eCe DenJeeueeleerue efšheCCeer yeeyele mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛes DeefYeheÇeÙe Keeueerue heÇceeCes Deens

S. cegÅee ›eâ. 2 De yeeyele Š- keâesefJe[-19 cegUs peerF&meerSue keâpe& KeelÙeeÛes efJeJejCehe$e mšsš yeBkesâves uesKes Debeflece ojs heÙeËle  efouesues
vemeuÙeecegUs KeelÙeele Iesleuesues veener. lejerheCe Deekeâ[e Kethe ueneve Demetve heg{ÛÙee Je<eea IesCÙeele ÙesF&ue.

yeer. cegÅee ›eâ. 2 (keâ) DeeefCe 3 n yeeyele Š- ceveg<ÙeyeUeÛÙee keâcelejlescegUs peerSmešeryeeyele efJeefJejCehe$es GefMeje oeKeue keâjCÙeele
Deeueer lÙeecegUs ob[ YejCÙeele Deeuee.YeefJe<Ùeele osÙe leejKeshetJeea efJeJejCehe$es oeKeue keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue Je ob[ šeUCÙeele ÙesF&ue.

meer. keâesš&keâsmesme yeeyele he[CeeNÙee eqJeYeeieerÙe YeejeÛeer heefjieCevee keâjCes MekeäÙe veener. lÙeecegUs keâsmeÛee efvekeâeue ueeieuÙeeveblej keâ@Me
yesmeermeJej uesKeebkeâve keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue. Ùeeyeeyele ceeieerue Je<ee&le DeJeuebyeefJeuesuÙee heOoleervegmeejÛe uesKeebkeâve keâsuesues Deens. meoj
cegodoe DevegmetÛeer 25 ceOeerue cegÅee ›eâ. 8 ceOÙes veceto keâsuesuee Deens.

[er. Ùeeyeeyele ceneceb[Ueves ceeieerue Je<ee&le DeJeuebefyeuesuÙee heOoleervegmeejÛe uesKeebkeâve keâsuesues Deens.lÙeeyeeyele ceeieerue Je<ee&le keâesCelÙeener
meJewOeeefvekeâ Debkeâs#ekeâebveer Dee#eshe Iesleuesuee veener. lejerheCe heÇmleeJeeÛeer veesbo IesCÙeele Deeuesueer Demetve lÙee vegmeej keâeÙe&Jeener
keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue.

F. DeMee efJeefJeOe $e+Cekeâes DeeefCe Oevekeâes JÙeehee-Ùeebvee heg<šerhe$es hee"efJeCÙeele Deeuesueer Deens. lÙeebÛÙeekeâ[tve heÇeflemeeo efceUeuesuee
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veener.

Sheâ. Deboepehe$ekeâele lejlego vemeuÙeecegUs IesCes jkeâcee efMeuuekeâ efometve Ùesles. meJe& efMeuuekeâ jkeâcee Jemegue keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue lÙeecegUs
lejleto keâsuesueer veener.

peer. YeejleeÛÙee  keâsbo Meemeveeves (Debkeâs#ekeâebÛee DenJeeue) keâbheveer keâeÙeoe 2016 (DeeosMe) ÛÙee keâuece 143 Ûeer heesškeâuece (11) ÛÙee
DeeosMeevJeÙes hejerÛÚso 3 DeeefCe 4 heÇceeCes Devegheeuevee yeeyele meveoer  uesKeeheeueebÛÙee Debkeâs#eCe DenJeeueeleerue heefjefMe<š ‘De’ DeeefCe
‘ye’ ceOÙes  meJe&meeOeejCe Mesjs efouesues Deensle. lÙeecegUs Ùeeyeeyele efJeefMe<š DeefYeheÇeÙe osCÙeeÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee veener.eqMeJeeÙe efJelòeerÙe
he$ekeâs mJeÙebmhe<š DemeuÙeecegUs lÙeeyeeyele DeeCeKeer DeefYeheÇeÙe osCÙeeÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee veener.

33. meefÛeJe Debkesâ#eCe

meefÛeJe Debkesâ#eCeeyeeyeleÛeer keâuece 204 ØeceeCes Demeuesueer lejleto kebâheveeruee ueeiet nesle veener.

34. "sJeer -

efoveebkeâ 31.03.2021 uee mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&le kebâheveerves ueeskeâebkeâ[tve "sJeer efmJekeâejuesuÙee veenerle. efoveebkeâ 31.3.2021 uee oeJee ve
kesâuesuÙee efkebâJee ve efouesuÙee "sJeer veenerle.

35. mebÙegòeâ meeceepeerkeâ peyeeyeoejer

kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 135 (1) DebleieËle kebâheveer Ùesle vemeuÙeecegUs mebÙegòeâ meeceepeerkeâ peyeeyeoejer meefceleer mLeeheve
keâjCÙeeÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee veener. DeeefCe lÙeecegUs mebÙegòeâ meeceepeerkeâ peyeeyeoejer yeeyele OeesjCe "jefJeCÙeeÛeer iejpe veener.

36. keâuece 186 DebleieËle keâpe&, nceer Je iegbleJeCegkeâeryeeyele ceenerleer.

kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 186 vegmeej kebâheveerves meoj Je<ee&le keâesCeeueener Deef«ece cebpetj kesâuesuee vemegve iegbleJeCetkeâner
kesâuesueer veener.

37. keâbheveerÛÙee YeefJe<Ùeeleerue JÙeJenejeyeeyele efveÙeecekeâ efkeâbJee vÙeeÙeeueÙe efkeâbJee vÙeeÙeeefOekeâjCeeves heejerle keâsuesues ue#eefCeÙe DeeefCe
cenlJeeÛes DeeosMe

meoj Debkeâs#eCe Je<ee&le keâbheveerÛÙee YeefJe<Ùeeleerue JÙeJenejeyeeyele efveÙecekeâ efkeâbJee vÙeeÙee}Ùe efkeâbJee vÙeeÙeeefOekeâjCeeves keâesCeleener
ue#eefCeÙe DeeefCe cenlJeeÛee DeeosMe heejerle keâsuesuee veener.

38. keâce&Ûee-ÙeeÛee leheefMeue

keâbheveer eqveÙece 2014 ceOeerue efveÙece 5 (2) DeeefCe efveÙece 5 (3) (efveÙegkeäleer DeeefCe JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe keâce&Ûee-ÙeeÛee cesnveleevee )
vegmeej keâbheveerleerue DeJJeue 10 keâce&Ûee-Ùeebvee efouesuee cesnveleevee Je Dešer heefjefMe<š ‘‘[’’ heÇceeCes pees[uesues Deens.

lejerheCe keâbheveer efveÙece 2014 ceOeerue efveÙece 5(2) DeeefCe efveÙece 5(3) (efveÙegkeäleer DeeefCe JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe keâce&Ûee-ÙeebÛee
cesnveleevee) ceOÙes oMe&efJeuÙeeheÇceeCes keâbheveerleerue Skeâe ner keâce&Ûee-Ùeeuee cesnveleevee efouesuee veener.

39. oeÙeerlJes DeefmlelJeeleerue leb$e%eeve mebj#eCe, DeewÅeesieerkeâ OebÅeeÛes MeeŒeeyeeyele levceÙelee, efJeosMeer Ûeueveeheemetve efceUkeâle DeeefCe

peeJekeâ:

leb$e%eeve mebj#eCe, DeewÅeesieerkeâ OebÅeeÛes MeeŒeeyeeyele levceÙelee, efJeosMeer Ûeueveeheemetve efceUkeâle DeeefCe peeJekeâ, yeeyeleÛeer ceeefnleer
kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 134(3) (Sce) ceOeerue efveÙece 8 ceOeerue kebâheveerÛes (uesKee) efveÙece 2014 DebleieËle yeeyeleÛeer
ceeefnleer heefjefMe° ‘De’ heÇceeCes pees[uesueer Deens.

40. Heâe@ce& Scešerpeer-9 ceOeerue Jeeef<e&keâ efJeJejCeeÛee Gleeje

kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 134 (3) ceOÙes keâbheveer JesyemeeF&šJej keâuece 92 ceOeerue meyekeâuece 3 Éejs Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue
veceto keâjCÙeeÛes efveosMe efouesues Deensle. hejbleg keâbheveerkeâ[s JesyemeeF&š vemeuÙeecegUs keâuece 134 (3) ceOeerue lejlegoer keâbheveeruee ueeiet
nesle veener.
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41. mebyebOeerle heešeaMeer JÙeJenej

mebyebOeerle heešeaMeer keâjejeyeeyele leheefMeue S.Dees.meer.-2 ceOeerue keâuece 188 ceOeerue Ghekeâuece (1) vegmeej heefjefMe<" ‘ye’ pees[uesuee
Deens.

42. Deebleefjkeâ efJeòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCeeyeeyele heOoleer DeeefCe lÙeeÛee hegjlesheCee

efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeyeeyele Deeblejerkeâ efJeòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCe hegjsmes DemeuÙeeyeeyele cele ceeieefJeCÙeekeâefjlee keâbheveeruee metš Deens.

43 peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve

peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheveeÛee efJekeâeme Je DebceueyepeeJeCeer yeeyeleÛeer efveleeryeeyele mebÛeeuekeâeÛeer keâeÙe&Jeener DeefmlelJeele Deens. mebÛeeuekeâebveer
kebâheveerÛeer efJeòeerÙe efmLeleer Je keâece keâjCÙeeÛÙee ke=âleerÛes ceguÙeebkeâve kesâuesues Demetve lÙeebvee lÙeele kebâheveerme Ieelekeâ DeMee keâesCelÙeener
ke=âleer vemeuÙeeÛes lÙeebÛes cele Deens.

44. keâuece 143 ceOeerue Ghekeâuece 12 heÇceeCes Debkeâs#ekeâebveer KeesšsheCeeyeeyele DenJeeueeleerue efJemle=le ceeefnleer

keâuece 143 (12) Debleie&le Debkeâs#ekeâebveer KeesšsheCee yeeyele cegodoe veceto keâsuesuee veener.

45. }eiele KeÛee&yeeyele veesboJener "sJeCes

keâbheveeruee ueeiele KeÛee&yeeyele veesboJener "sJeCÙeeÛeer iejpe veener.

46. meefÛeJeeueÙeeÛes ceevekeâ

keâbheveerves meefÛeJeeueÙeeyeeyele keâbheveeruee ueeiet Demeuesues meJe& ceevekeâebÛes heeueve keâsuesues Deens.

47. vÙeeÙeeueÙeeÛes DeeosMe

DenJeeueeÛÙee Je<ee&le vÙeeÙeeueÙeeves efkeâbJee efJeefnle keâecekeâepe ÛeeueefJeCeejs vÙeeÙeeueÙeeves keâbheveeryeeyele ue#eefCeÙe DeeefCe cenlJeeÛee
Demee keâesCeleener DeeosMe heejerle keâsuesuee veener. keâer pÙeeÛee heefjCeece keâbheveerÛÙee YeefJe<Ùeeleerue JÙeJenejeJej he[sue.

48. $e+CeefveoxMe

DeeceÛes mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U Yeejle mejkeâej, ceneje°^ mejkeâej Je yeBkeâme& Ùeebveer JesUesJesUer efouesues menkeâeÙe& meuuee Je ceneceb[UeÛÙee
keâeÙe&ØeCeeueerme Glmegkeâlesves Je keâUkeâUerves efouesuÙee ceoleeryeöue lÙeebÛes $e+Ceer Deens.

DeeceÛes mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U keâce&ÛeeNÙeebveer owvebefove efouesuÙee menkeâeÙe& Je JÙeJemLeeheveeme kesâuesuÙee ceoleeryeöue lÙeebÛesheCe $e+Ceer Deens.

veeiehetj mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves

efoveebkeâ 20.09.2021

mJee#ejer

(eqMeleue lesueer-Gieues)
                      Yee.Øe.mes

JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ
[erDeeÙeSve - 08352169

heòee- DeOÙe#e Sve.DeeÙe.šer ÙeebÛee yebieuee

mesbš^ue cee@ue jeceoemehes" efJe™Oo, veeiehetj - 440011
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heefjefMe°  - De

kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 134(3) (Sce) kebâheveer (uesKee) efveÙece 2014 ceOeerue efveÙece 8(3) ØeceeCes meÛeeuekeâebÛÙee
DenJeeueeyeeyele ceenerleer.

De. MeòeâerÛes DeefOeveeefMelJe

efJepesÛÙee JeehejeÛÙee ueeiele efkebâceleerceOÙes yeÛele keâjCÙeekeâefjlee kebâheveerves efJeMes<e ØeÙelve kesâuesues Deensle. DeeefCe efJepesÛÙee JeehejeJejerue
Øeleer Ùegveerš ueeiele keâceer keâjCÙeeÛes OÙesÙe iee"uesues Deens. MekeäÙe eflelekeäÙee heæleer GheÙeesieele DeeCetve efJepesJejerue leesše keâceer
kesâuesuee Deens.

ye. leb$e%eeveeyeeyele levceÙelee

kebâheveerves ceeueeÛee Glheeokeâleskeâefjlee DeeOegefvekeâ leb$e%eeveeÛee GheÙeesie kesâuesuee Deens. kebâheveerÛÙee JÙeJenejekeâefjlee DeeOegefvekeâ
leb$e%eeve DeeÙeele keâjCÙeeÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee veener.

keâ. efJeosMeer efJeveerceÙeeJej efceUkeâle DeeefCe peeJekeâ

1. efJeosMeer efJeveerceÙeeJej efceUkeâle -

efveÙee&leerÛeer Sheâ.Dees.yeer. efkeâbcele ™. 3,79,000/- (2020-21)

2. efJeosMeer efJeveerceÙeeJej peeJekeâ - eqvejbkeâ

veeiehetj mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves

efoveebkeâ 20.09.2021

mJee#ejer

(eqMeleue lesueer-Gieues)
                      Yee.Øe.mes

JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ
[erDeeÙeSve - 08352169

heòee- DeOÙe#e Sve.DeeÙe.šer ÙeebÛee yebieuee

mesbš^ue cee@ue jeceoemehes" efJe™Oo, veeiehetj - 440011
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heefjeqMe<š ‘‘ye’’

SDeesmeer - 2

efJelòeerÙe Je<ee&leerue mebyebOeerle JÙekeäleeryeeyeleÛes JÙeJenej meJe&meeOeejCe JÙeJemeeÙeeheÇceeCes veesoefJeues Deens.

- keâbheveerÛes (uesKee efJe<eÙekeâ) efveÙece 2014 ceOeerue heesšJeeÛeve (SÛe) Ûee GheefJeYeeieerÙe (3) Ûee efJeYeeie 134 Ûee keâeÙeoe DeeefCe
efveÙece 8 (2) uee Devegme™ve

- keâjej Je JÙeJenej pes DeejbYeeheemetve MesJešheÙe&le veenerleÛes efJemle=le efJeJejCe - keâenerÛe veener

- cenlJeeÛes keâjej Je JÙeJenejeyeeyele DeejbYeeheemetve MesJešheÙe&le Ûes efJemle=le efJeJejCe - keâenerÛe veener

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves

mJee#ejer

(eqMeleue lesueer-Gieues)
                      Yee.Øe.mes

JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ
[erDeeÙeSve - 08352169

heòee- DeOÙe#e Sve.DeeÙe.šer ÙeebÛee yebieuee

mesbš^ue cee@ue jeceoemehes" efJe™Oo, veeiehetj - 440011

veeiehetj
efoveebkeâ 20.09.2021

mebyebOeerle JÙekeäòeerÛes
veeJe  Je veelÙeeÛee

hekeâej

DeieÇerceeheesšer efouesueer jkeäkeâce
(™heÙeeceOÙes)

keâjej Je
JÙeJenejeÛes

mJe™he

keâjej Je
JÙeJenejeÛee
keâeueeJeOeer

keâjej Je JÙeJenejeÛes
efkeâbceleerleerue efnle

"Ukeâ Dešer

mebbÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves
cebpetj keâsuÙeeÛeer

leejerKe
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31 ceeÛe& 2021 uee OeejCe keâsuesues Yeeie
ceneje<š^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&.

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee DeeosMeevegmeej

ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj keâjerlee
mJee#ejer

(eqMeleue lesueer-Gieues)

                      Yee.Øe.mes
JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ
[erDeeÙeSve - 08352169

heòee- DeOÙe#e Sve.DeeÙe.šer ÙeebÛee yebieuee
mesbš^ue cee@ue jeceoemehes" efJe™Oo, veeiehetj - 440011

Yeeie/jesKes
OeejkeâeÛes veeJe

Je[erue/
heleerÛes veeJe

Yeeie/jesKes
OeejkeâeÛee

Keeles keâceebkeâ

Yeeie/
jesKÙeebÛes heÇkeâej

Yeeie /jesKÙeebÛeer
mebKÙee

heÇefleYeeieebÛeer
jkeäkeâce

helòee

15

21

23

25

meecÙe

meecÙe

meecÙe

meecÙe

SkeâtCe 3500000

189690

3310308

01

01

Wcee. YeejleeÛes je°^heefle ,
veJeerefou}er

cee. jepÙeheeue
ceneje°^ Meemeve

ßeer.Sme.[er. Kejele
GhemeefÛeJe (JeŒeesÅeesie)
ceneje<š^ Meemeve

ßeer. heÇmesvepeerle keâejueskeâj
(Dehhej mee fÛeJe [smkeâ- 3)
ceneje<š^ Meemeve

--

--

--

--

cee. YeejleeÛes je<š^heleer
ceeHe&âle efJekeâeme DeeÙegòeâ
(neleceeie) nŸeebÛes keâeÙee&ueÙe JeŒeesÅeesie ceb$eeueÙe,
Yeejle mejkeâej GÅeesie YeJeve, veJeer efouueer - 11.

cee. ceneje<š^ jepÙeeÛes jepÙeheeue
(ceeHe&âle meefÛeJe JeŒeesÅeesie)
ceneje°^ Meemeve, menkeâej, heCeve Je JeŒeesÅeesie
efJeYeeie, ceb$eeueÙe, cegbyeF& - 400 032.

menkeâej, heCeve Je JeŒeesÅeesie efJeYeeie,
ceb$eeueÙe, cegbyeF& - 400 032.

menkeâej, heCeve Je JeŒeesÅeesie efJeYeeie,
ceb$eeueÙe, cegbyeF& - 400 032.

100/-

100/-

100/-

100/-

‘‘Sce.Sme.SÛe.meer. keâe@chueskeäme’’, neleceeie heefjmej, Gcejs[ jes[, veeiehetj
WEBSITE : www.mahahandloom.com                                             CIN  :U51504MH1971SGC015409
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melÙecesJe peÙeles

ieesheveerÙe

mebKÙee / No. heÇce}s/ueshe–III /Jeeueshe KeC[-1/n@C[uetcme/2020-21/253 efoveebkeâ -10.01.2022

efJe<eÙe : 31 ceeÛe&  2021 keâes meceehle ngS Je<e& kesâ ceneje°^ mšsš n@C[uetce keâe@heexjsMeve efueceeršs[, veeiehegj kesâ uesKees hej keâcheveer

DeefOeefveÙece, 2013 keâer Oeeje 143 (6)(b) kesâ Debleie&le Yeejle kesâ efveÙeb$ekeâ SJeb ceneuesKeeheefj#ekeâ keâer efšhheefCeÙeeB ~

cenesoÙe,

ceeÛe& 31 2021 keâes meceehle ngS Je<e& kesâ ceneje°^ mšsš n@C[uetce keâe@heexjsMeve efueefcešs[, veeiehegj kesâ uesKeeW hej keâcheveer

DeefOeefveÙece, 2013 keâer Oeeje 143 (6) (b) kesâ Debleie&le Yeejle kesâ efveÙeb$ekeâ SJeb ceneuesKeeheefj#ekeâ keâer eqvejbkeâ efšhheCeÙee@b Demeceer#ee

heÇceeCehe$e (NRC) mebueive nw~

Jeeef<e&keâ DeecemeYee (A.G. M.) nesves kesâ he§eele, Jeeef<e&keâ efjheesš& keâer leerve cegefõle ØeefleÙeeB ke=âheÙee Fme keâeÙee&ueÙe keâes Yespe os ~

meeLe ner Ghejeskeäle uesKees keâs Jeeef<e&keâ heÇefleJesove keâes efJeOeevemeYee ces heÇmlegle keâjCes keâer efleLeer keâes Yeer Fme keâeÙee&ueÙe keâes metefÛele keâjsb~

ceneuesKeekeâej (uesKeeheefj#ee) III ceneje°^

Øeefle‰e YeJeve,
101, cenef<e& keâJex ceeie&, cegbyeF& - 400 020.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTAN GENERAL

(AUDIT) III, MAHARASHTRA

PRATISHTHA BHAVAN, GROUND FLOOR,

101, MAHARSHI KARVE ROAD, MUMBAI-400 020.

YeJeoerÙe,

mJee#ejer/-
(ceOegmetove keâs. veeÙej)

ceneuesKeekeâej
(uesKeeheefj#ee) - II

mesJee ceW,

ØeyebOe efveos&Mekeâ,

ceneje°^ mšsš n@C[uetcme keâe@heexjsMeve efueefcešs[,

>eeiehetj

mebueive :- ÙeLeeshejer
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ceneje°̂ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&., veeiehetj ÙeebÛÙee

efo. 31 ceeÛe& 2021 ÛÙee uesKÙeeyeeyele kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ÛÙee keâuece 143 (6)(yeer) ØeceeCes

YeejleeÛes efveÙeb$ekeâ Je ceneuesKeehejer#ekeâ ÙeebÛes DeefYeØeeÙe

kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ØeceeCes ceneje<š^^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U  ceÙee&., veeiehetj ÙeebÛÙee 31 ceeÛe& 2021 uee mebheCeeNÙee uesKÙeebÛes

efJeòeerÙe he$ekesâ leÙeej keâjCÙeeÛeer, kebâheveerÛÙee JÙeJemLeeheveeÛeer peyeeyeoejer Deens. YeejleeÛes efveÙeb$ekeâ Je ceneuesKeeheefj#ekeâ Ùeebveer kebâheveer
keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 139 (5) ØeceeCes efveÙegòeâ kesâuesuÙee mebJewOeeveerkeâ Debkesâ#ekeâebveer efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeyeeyele kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ÛÙee
keâuece 143 ceOeerue keâuece 143 (10) ØeceeCes lÙeebveer kesâuesuÙee mJeleb$e Debkesâ#eCeeJe™ve Je YeejleerÙe meveoer uesKeeheeueeÛÙee mebmLesveer efouesuÙee
ØeCeeueerme Devegme®ve DeefYeØeeÙe osCes lÙeebÛeer peyeeyeoejer Deens. lÙeevegmeej lÙeebveer efo. 20 mehšsyej 2021 ØeceeCes Debkesâ#eCe DenJeeue efouesuee
Deens.

ceer YeejleeÛes efveÙeb$ekeâ Je ceneuesKeheefj#ekeâ ÙeebÛÙeeleHexâ veceto keâjlees keâer, ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&., veeiehetj
ÙeebÛÙee 31 ceeÛe& 2021 uee mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes eqJelòeerÙe he$ekeâebÛes keâeÙeÅeeleerue keâuece 143 (6) (S) heÇceeCes hetjkeâ Debkesâ#eCe keâsuesues Deens. ns
hegjkeâ Debkeâs#eCe mebJewOeeefvekeâ Debkeâs#ekeâebÛeer keâeieohe$es ve leheemelee mJeleb$eheCes keâsuesues Demetve mebJewOeeefvekeâ Debkeâs#ekeâebveer, heÇeLeefcekeâ leheemeCeer
heÙe&le ceÙee&efole Deens DeeefCe keâbheveerÛÙee keâener uesKeebkeâveeÛÙee hegmlekeâebÛeer efJeefMe<š leheemeCeer keâsuesueer Deens.

ceePÙee hetjkeâ Debkeâs#eCeeÛÙee DeeOeejs ceer keâeÙeÅeeleerue keâuece 143 (6) (ye) vegmeej keâener Keeueerue heÇceeCes "Ukeâ DeMee cenlJehetCe& yeeyeer
efveoMe&veeme DeeuÙee keâer pÙeecegUs efJelòerÙe he$ekeâs DeeefCe mebyebefOele Debkeâs#eCe DenJeeue Depetve Ûeebieuee megOeejCÙeele ceole nesF&ue.

De ) efJelòeerÙe efmLeleerJejerue DeefYeheÇeÙe -

mebheefòe

Ûeue mebheòeer

JÙeeheejer ØeehÙe (efšheCe) ™. 12.83 keâesšer

Demegjef#ele heCe ÛeebieuÙee ieCeuÙee iesuesues ™. 7.79 keâesšer

1 (De) ÙeeceOÙes ™. 5.38 keâesšer JÙeeheejer ØeehÙe Ûee 5 Je<ee&Jejerue pegvÙee jkeäkeâceebÛee meceeJesMe Deens. lÙeeyeeyele mebMeÙeerle yeg[erle
jkeäkeâce Øeele ve PeeuÙeecegUs lÙeeefJe<eÙeer lejleto keâjeJeÙeeme heeefnpes.

lejlego ve keâsuÙeecegUs Øeehle nesCeejer JÙeeheejer jkeäkeâce peemle  efometve Ùesle Demetve mebMeefÙele Øeehle nesCeejer jkeäkeâcesÛeer lejleto
Je<ee&leerue leesše ™. 5.38 keâesšeRveer  keâceer efometve Ùesles.

Flej Ûeue mebhelòeer (efšheCe-14) ™. 0.97 keâesšer

1 ye) ÙeeceOÙes cee. vÙeeÙeeefOeMeebveer kebâheveerÛÙee yeepetves efouesuÙee ™. 0.01 keâesšerÛee ceepeer keâce&ÛeeNÙeebefJe™Oo efouesuÙee ef[«eerÛee
meceeJesMe Demetve lÙeeyeeyele uesKeebceOÙes lejleto keâjeJeÙeeme heeefnpes nesleer leer kesâuesueer veener.

legjlego ve kesâuÙeecegUs  DeeOeerÛÙee Je<ee&leerue Øeehleer (efJeefMe° jkeäkeâceskeâjerlee) mebheòeer (ØeehÙe) ™.0.01 keâesšeRveer keâceer efometve
Ùesle Demetve meoj Je<ee&leerue leesše lesJe{ŸeeÛe jkeäkeâcesveer peemle efometve Ùeslees.

ye) Debkesâ#eCeeÛÙee mJeleb$e DenJeeueeJejerue DeefYeØeeÙe

Debkesâ#ekeâebÛÙee mJeleb$e DenJeeueceOÙes Debkesâ#eCeeleerue keâener yeeyeeRJej JÙekeäle kesâuesuÙee  celeeÛee meceeJesMe Deens. leLeeefhe  mebJewOeeefvekeâ
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Debkesâ#ekeâebleerue JÙekeäle kesâuesues efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeÛÙee DenJeeueeyeeyeleÛes cele Debkesâ#eCeeÛÙee ceevÙe lelJe ØeCeeueerme Devegme™ve vemeuÙeecegUs Dehee$e
Deens.

lÙeecegUs Debkesâ#ekeâebÛee mJeleb$e DenJeeue lÙee ØeceeCeele Dehegje Deens.

keâ) Flej DeefYeØeeÙe

3. ceneje°^ Meemeveeves efouesue keâpe& ™. 55.61 keâesšerÛes Yeeie Yeeb[Jeueele ™heeblej keâjCÙeekeâefjlee  (hesâyeÇgJeejer 2004) ceevÙelee efouesueer
Deens. kebâheveeruee ceneje°^ Meemeveekeâ[tve DeefOeke=âle YeeieYeeb[Jeue ™heÙes 35 keâesšerJe™ve ™. 90.60 keâesšerheÙeËle Jee{efJeCÙeekeâefjlee
(hesâyeÇgJeejer 2021) ceevÙelee efouesueer Deens.

leLeeefhe kebâheveerves kebâheveer keâeÙeÅee 2013 ceOeerue Ùeeyeeyele DemeuesuÙee lejlegoerØeceeCes mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛeer ceevÙelee S.peer.Sce./
F.peer.Sce. IesTve DeefOeke=âle YeeieYeeb[Jeue Jee{efJeCÙeeyeeyele DeeJeMÙekeâ "jeJe heejerle keâjCes Yeeiehe$es efveie&efcele keâjCes jefpemš^ej
Dee@heâ kebâheveerkeâ[s keâeieohe$es oeKeue keâjCes mš@he [Ÿetšer YejCes F. meoj Je<ee&le kesâuesues veener.

efJeòeerÙe he$eeyeeyeleÛÙee efšheCeerceOÙes ceneje°^ Meemeveekeâ[tve efceUeuesueer ceevÙelee DeeefCe lÙeeyeeyeleÛÙee JewOeeefvekeâ lejlegoervegmeej ve
kesâuesuÙee keâeÙe&Jeeneryeeyele, ØekeâšerkeâjCe kessâuesues veener.

mLeeve  - cegbyeF&

efoveebkeâ - 07.01.2022

YeejleeÛes efveÙeb$ekeâ Je

ceneuesKeeheefj#ekeâ keâefjlee

mJee#ejer/-

(Deej. efle™heefle JÙebkeâšmJeeceer)
ceneuesKeekeâej

(Debkeâs#eCe ceneje<š^) - II
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Debkesâ#ekeâebÛee mJeleb$e DenJeeue

Øeefle,

meYeemeo

ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&.,

Gcejs[ jes[, veeiehetj.

1. efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeyeeyeleÛee DenJeeue

Deecner ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie, ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole (kebâheveer) ÙeebÛÙee meesyele DemeuesuÙee efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâebÛes Debkesâ#eCe kesâuesues

Deens. pÙeeceOÙes efoveebkeâ 31 ceeÛe& 2021 uee mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes leeUsyebo he$ekeâ DeeefCe veHeâe leesše he$ekeâ DeeefCe jesKe Øeehle Je

efJeefveÙeesie he$ekeâ Je ØeOeeve uesKee ØeCeeueer Je F&lej mhe°erkeâjCeelcekeâ ceeefnleerÛee meceeJesMe Deens.

DeeceÛÙee celes Je Deecneme efouesuÙee mhe°erkeâjCeeÛÙee DeefOeve jentve kebâheveer keâeÙeÅeeØeceeCes YeejleeceOÙes ØeÛeefuele DemeuesuÙee

ceevÙe uesKeelelJe ØeCeeueerme Devegme™ve kebâheveerÛes mebkeâefuele efJeòeerÙe he$ekesâ efoveebkeâ 31 ceeÛe& 2021 uee mebheuesuÙee veheâe leesše

he$ekeâeyeeyele efJeÕeemeen&  Je jemle efmLeleer oMe&efJeles.

2. DeefYeØeeÙeeyeeyeleÛee DeeOeej Š-

keâbheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 143 (10) Debleie&le ceevÙe DemeuesuÙee Debkeâs#eCeeyeeyele, vecego DemeuesuÙee ceevekeâevegmeej

Deecner DeeceÛes Debkesâ#eCe kesâuesues Deens. lemesÛe DeeceÛÙee DenJeeueeceOÙes efJeòeerÙe he$eeyeeyele  efouesuÙee Debkeâs#ekeâebÛÙee peyeeyeoejerme

Devegme™ve Debkesâ#eCe kesâuesues Deens. Yeejleeleerue meveoer uesKeeheeueebÛÙee mebmLesves efveie&ceerle kessâuesuÙee vewleerkeâlesvegmeej DeeefCe

kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue lejlegoervegmeej Debkesâ#eCeeyeeyele DeeefCe efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeyeeyele Deecner mJeleb$e Deenesle DeeefCe

lÙeele vecego kesâuesuÙee efveÙeceeØeceeCes Deecner DeeceÛeer vewleerkeâ peyeeyeoejer hegCe& kesâuesueer Deens. Deecneuee efJeÕeeme Deens keâer,

Deecner DeeceÛeer cele ØeoMeeale keâjCÙeeyeeyele Øeehle kesâuesueer DeeOeejYegle ceeefnleer hegjsMeer Deens.
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DeeceÛes efJeMes<e DeefYeØeeÙe DeeefCe Debkesâ#eCeeceOÙes Dee{UuesuÙee yeeyeer KeeueerueØeceeCes Deensle.

n kebâheveerves mšsš yeBkesâkeâ[tve IesleuesuÙee peerF&meerSue keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepeeÛes ™heÙes 18561/- Ûes uesKeebkeâve kesâuesues veener. lÙeecegUs leesše
keâceer efometve Ùeslees. lÙeecegUs leeUsyeboeleerue peerF&meerSue Ûeer efMeuuekeâ DeeefCe yeBkesâÛÙee efJeJejCehe$eeleerue efMeuuekeâ pegUle veener.

n kebâheveerves mšsš yeBkeâ Dee@heâ Fbef[Ùeekeâ[tve Iesleuesues peerF&meerSue keâpe& cegKÙe uesKee efMe<e&keâ Ûeeuet  osÙelesleerue GheuesKee  efMe<e&keâ Deuhe
cegoleerkeâpee&ceOÙes oMe&efJeuesues Deens. Ghejeskeäle keâpe& 3 Je<ee&keâjerlee Demetve MesJešÛee nhlee  ces 2024 uee osÙe Deens.

n kebâheveerves peerF&meerSue keâpee&Ûes ÙeesiÙeØekeâejs efoIe& cegoleer keâpe& Je Deuhecegoleer keâpe& JeieeakeâjCe kesâuesues veener. Deuhecegoleer keâpee&ceOÙes
™heÙes 12,80,930/- Je efoIe& cegoleerkeâpee&ceOÙes ™heÙes 51,18,688/- heeefnpes nesles.

n meoj Debkesâ#eCe Je<ee&le Demes Dee{Utve Deeues keâer peerSmešer yeeyeleÛes  efJeJejCe he$ekesâ GefMeje oeKeue kesâuÙeecegUs ™heÙes 70,950/
-(meòej npeej veTMes heVeeme ™heÙes) efJeuebye Megukeâ Yejuesues Deens.

n kebâheveer meeJe&peveerkeâ  Ghe›eâceeDebleie&le Ùesle DemeuÙeecegUs MeemeveeÛes efveÙece Je Dešer JesUsle heeUeJeÙeeme heeefnpes kebâheveerves Ùeeyeeyele
keâesCelÙeener keâce&ÛeeNÙeebJej peyeeyeoejer efveefMÛele kesâuesueer veener. lemesÛe Deecneuee efouesuÙee ceeefnleerØeceeCes kebâheveerves peerSmešerDeej-
9 (Jeeef<e&keâ efjšve&) peerSmešerDeej meer (pegUJeepegUJe he$ekesâ) efJeòeerÙe Je<e& 2017-18, 2018-19 DeeefCe 2019-20 [Ÿet Demetve
peerSmešerDeej-9 DeeefCe peerSmešerDeej-meer Jej megOoe ob[CeerÙe  Megukeâ ueeiet Mekeâles.

n keâbheveerves vÙeeÙeeueÙeeleerue heÇuebefyele heÇkeâjCeeyeeyele Deekeâefmcekeâ osÙelesÛeer Kee$eer keâsuesueer veener.

n YeejleeÛÙee meveoer uesKeeheeueeÛÙee mebmLesves efveie&efcele keâsuesuÙee GlheVeeJejerue keâje yeeyele uesKeebkeâve ceevekeâ 22 Ûes keâbheveerves
heeueve keâsuesues veener.

n keâbheveerceOÙes "jeefJekeâ JesUsuee JÙeeheeNÙeekeâ[tve heg<šerhe$e ceeieefJeCÙeeÛes OeesjCe veener lÙeecegUs efJeefJeOe $e+Cekeâes efJeefJeOe Oevekeâes DeeefCe
efJeCekeâjebkeâ[erue megleeÛee mee"e Ùeeyeeyele efo. 31 ceeÛe& 2021 ÛÙee uesKÙeeÛeer Kee$eer keâjlee Ùesle veener.

n keâbheveerves yeg[erle keâpe& MeesOeues vemetve lÙeeyeeyele hegjsMeer lejlego keâsuesueer veener. keâbheveerves efometve Ùesle DemeuesuÙee $e+Cekeâesyeeyele
Jemegueer keâjerlee ÙeesiÙe heOole Devegmejuesueer veener. DeeefCe lÙeebÛÙeekeâ[s efMeuuekeâ DemeuesuÙee mee"Ÿeeyeeyele pegUJeepegUJe keâsuesueer
veener. yejsÛeMeer efMeuuekeâ yeNÙeeÛe Je<ee&heemetve Deens. Jemegueer heOole DeeefCe efJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCe Deuhe Deens.

3 mebkeâueerle efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeyeeyele JÙeJemLeeheveeÛeer peyeeyeoejer Š-

kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 134 (5) vegmeej Yeejleele DeefmlelJeele DemeuesuÙee ceevÙe uesKeelelJe ØeCeeueeruee Devegme™ve Je
lÙeeleerue keâuece 133 ØeceeCes meoj efJeòeerÙe he$ekesâ, efJeòeerÙe efmLeleer, jesKe ØeJeen he$ekeâ leÙeej keâjCes Je lÙeebÛeer efJeÕeemeen& Je jemle
efmLeleeryeeyeeleÛeer Kee$eer keâjCes ner kebâheveerÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛeer peyeeyeoejer Deens. Ùee peyeeyeoejerceOÙes kebâheveer keâeÙeeÅeeØeceeCes

uesKeeefJe<eÙekeâ jskeâe@[& neleeUCes kebâheveerÛeer ceeueceòee megjef#ele "sJeCÙeeyeeyele, lemesÛe efJeòeerÙe he$ekesâ leÙeej keâjleebvee Je meeoj
keâjleebvee les ueyee[er efkebâJee ÛegkeâercegUs efJeÕeemeen& Je jemle efmLeleer oMe&JeefCÙeeyeeyele Deebleefjkeâ efveÙeb$eCeeÛee DeejeKe[e leÙeej
keâjCÙeeÛeer lÙeeuee Debceueele DeeCetve hee"hetjeJee keâjCÙeeÛÙee lejlegoerÛee meceeJesMe Deens.

efJeòeerÙe he$ekesâ leÙeej keâjleebveer JÙeJemLeeheveeÛeer peyeeyeoejer Deens keâer, kebâheveerÛes ceguÙeebkeâve keâjleebvee kebâheveerÛeer Ûeeuet kebâheveer Deens
efkebâJee kebâheveer yebo keâjeJeÙeeÛeer, JÙeJenej LeebyeJeeJeÙeeÛes efkebâJee ogmeej heÙee&Ùe osCÙeele ÙeeJee.

lÙeeÛe mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛeer kebâheveerÛee efJeòeerÙe DenJeeue Øeef›eâÙesle Demeleebveer lÙeebÛes heÙe&Jes#eCeeÛeer peyeeyeoejer Deens.

4. Debkesâ#ekeâebÛeer efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeÛes Debkesâ#eCeeÛeer peyeeyeoejer Š-

Debkesâ#eCeeyeeyele hegjsmes hegjeJes Øeehle keâjves Je efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeyeeyele cele Øekeâš keâjleebveener les peesKeerce, ueyee[er Je ÛegkeâerÛes
he$ekeâeheemetve cegkeäle DemeuÙeeyeeyele Debkesâ#eCe DenJeeueeceOÙes DeeceÛÙee celeeÛee meceeJesMe Deens. jemle efJeÕeeme ner efJeÕeemeeÛeer GÛÛe
heeleUer Deens.heCe Debkeâs#eCe SmeSSme uee Devegme™ve Peeues efkebâJee veener Ùee yeeyeleÛeer nceer veener. ueyee[er peesKeercecegUs ÛegkeâerÛeer
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he$ekesâ nesT Mekeâleele.DeMee efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeyeeyeleÛee DeeOeej heentve JÙekeäleerMee Kee$eer kesâuesueer Deens.

SmeSSme uee Devegme™ve Debkesâ#eCeeÛee Yeeie cnCetve Deecner DeYÙeeme keâ™ve JÙeJemeeÙeerkeâ efveCe&Ùeeyeeyele hetCe& Debkesâ#eCeele keâeUpeer
Iesleuesueer Deens. Deecner megOoe Š-

• efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeleerue cenlJeeÛÙee ÛegkeâerÛeer, ÛegkeâerÛes ceguÙeebkeâve DeeefCe peesKeerce DeesUKetve Keesšshevee MeesOeCÙeekeâjerlee efkebâJee
$egšerkeâefjlee Debkesâ#eCe heOoleerÛeer meJe&meeOeejCe jÛevee keâ™ve DeMee ØekeâejÛÙee $egšeryeeyeele DeeceÛes cele ØeoMeeale keâjCÙeekeâefjlee
hegjeJes Øeehle kesâuesues Demegve les hegjsmes DeeefCe ÙeesiÙe Deens.

• Deeblejerkeâ efveÙeb$eCeeyeeyeleÛÙee heOoleer mecepegve IesTve lÙeevegmeej Deecner Debkesâ#eCeeÛÙee heOoleer lÙee heefjefmLeleerle ÙeesiÙe Deens. heCe
lÙee Deeblejerkeâ efveÙeb$eCeeyeeyele cele JÙekeäle keâjleebveer lÙeeÛÙee DeefmlelJeeJej heefjCeece nesCeej veener.

• DebieerkeâejuesuÙee uesKeebkeâCeeyeeyeleÛes OeesjCe,uesKeebkeâCeeyeeyeleÛÙee DeboepeeyeeyeleÛeer ÙeesiÙelee DeeefCe lÙeeyeeyele JÙeJemLeeheveeves
kesâuesues ØekeâšerkeâjCeeÛes ÙeesiÙelesyeeyeleÛes cetuÙeebkeâve kesâuesues Deens.

JÙeJemLeeheveeves uesKeebkeâveeyeeyele Ûeeuet JÙeJemeeÙeheOoleer Debieer keâejuesueer Demetve lÙee OejleerJej Debkesâ#eCeeyeeyeleÛes hegjeJes Øeehle kesâuesle Je
lÙeeJe™ve ÙeesiÙelesÛÙee efve<keâ<ee&Øele keâMesner Demeues lejer kebâheveer Debieerkeâejuesueer Ûeeuet DemeuesuÙee cenlJeeÛÙee keâeceeyeeyele kebâheveerÛeer ÙeesiÙelee
heentve Ûeeuet JÙeJemeeÙe heOoleeryeeyele Deefveef§elelee Jeešles. meOÙee DeefmlelJeele DemeuesuÙee Ûeeueg OebÅeeÛes Deefveef§elelesÛÙee efve<keâ<ee&Øele Deecner
DeeceÛÙee Debkesâ#eCe DenJeeueeleerue mebyebOeerle ØekeâšerkeâjCe efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeleerue efkebâJee Demes ØeiešerkeâjCeeyeeyele DeeceÛes cele megOeejerle keâjCÙeekeâefjlee
Dehetjs Deensle. DeeceÛee efve<keâ<e& lÙee leejKesuee DeeceÛÙee Debkesâ#eCe DenJeeueeheÙeËle Øeehle PeeuesuÙee hegjeJÙeeJej DeeOeeefjle Deens. lejerheCe
YeefJe<Ùeeleerue Øemebieer Je heefjefmLeleercegUs ÛeeuegOeboe heOoleer Leebyeg Mekeâles.

ceguÙeebkeâve SkegâCeÛe Øemlegleer jÛevee DeeefCe efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeceOeerue cepekegâjeceOÙes ØeiešerkeâjCeeÛee meceeJesMe Deens DeeefCe keâmesner Demeues lejer
efJeòeerÙe he$ekesâ cegueYetle JÙeJenejeÛeer DeeefCe ØemebieeÛeer les Kejs DemeuÙeeyeeyeleÛeer oMe&efJeuesueer Demeuesueer Øemlegleer meeOÙe nesles.

Deecner mebyebOeerle oes<eejesheveeyeeyeele MeemeveeMeer mebheÇs<eve keâefjle Deenesle. Flej yeeyeer efJe<eÙeer, Debkesâ#eCeeyeeyele efveÙeesefpele mebOeer
DeeefCe JesUsvegmeej Debkesâ#eCeeleerue ue#eCeerÙe efve<keâ<e& Deeblejerkeâ efveÙeb$eveele SKeeoer ue#eCeerÙe $egšeryeeyeleÛee Debkesâ#eCeeyeeyele Debkesâ#eCeceOÙes
efmeOo keâjCÙeeÛee meceeJesMe Deens.

lÙeeÛeØeceeCes Deecner mebyebOeerle oes<eejesheveeÛes efJeJejCe he$eemen mebheÇs<eve keâefjle Demetve lÙeeceOÙes DeeJeMÙekeâlesvegmeej mebyebOeerle vewleerkeâ mJeeleb$eÙe
mebkeâueerle DeeefCe lÙeeyeeyeleÛes meJe& mebyebOeerle DeeefCe Flej yeeyeer DeMee keâer pÙeeJej DeeceÛÙee mJeeleb$Ùeeyeeyele ceeheâkeâ efJeÛeej nesTve OeejCe
kesâuÙee DeeefCe efpeLes kegâ"s DeeJeMÙekeâ Demesue efleLes megj#ee GheeÙe OeejCe kesâues.

5. keâeÙeÅeeØeceeCes Je efveÙeceeØeceeCes DeeJeMÙekeâ  Demeuesuee Flej DenJeeue -

1) YeejleeÛÙee keWâõ Meemeveeves (Debkesâ#ekeâebÛee DenJeeue) kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2016 (DeeosMe) ÛÙee keâuece 143 heesškeâuece (11)

ÛÙee DeeosMeevJeÙes heefjÛÚso 3 DeeefCe 4 ØeceeCes DeeJeMÙekeâ leer ceeefnleer heefjefMe° ‘De’ ØeceeCes JesieUer pees[uesueer Deens.

2) keâeÙeÅeeceOeerue keâuece 143 (3) heÇceeCes Deecner DenJeeue osle Deenes keâer,

De) Debkesâ#eCeekeâefjlee DeeceÛÙee ceeefnleerØeceeCes DeeJeMÙekeâ Demeuesueer meJe& ceeefnleer Je mhe°erkeâjCe Øeehle Peeuesle.

ye) DeeceÛÙee celes kebâheveer keâeÙeeÅeeØeceeCes DeeceÛes leheemeCeerkeâjerlee peer uesKeehegmlekesâ "sJeCes DeeJeMÙekeâ Deens leer "sJeuÙeeÛes
efomegve Deeues.
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keâ) DenJeeueeleerue leeUsyebo Je veheâeleesše he$ekeâ ceneceb[Ueves "sJeuesuÙee uesKee hegmlekeâebMeer mebyeOeerle Deens.

[) DeeceÛÙee celes kebâheveer keâeÙeÅeeceOeerue keâuece 133 (uesKee) efveÙece - 2014 ceOeerue efveÙece 7 ØeceeCes Ghejeskeäle efJeòeerÙe
he$ekesâ ceevÙe uesKeelelJe ØeCeeueerme Devegme™ve Deensle.

F&) DeeceÛÙee celes Je Deecneuee efouesuÙee efueKeerle ceeefnleerÛÙee DeeOeejs keâuece 164 (2)vegmeej mebÛeeuekeâebÛÙee efveÙegkeäleer Je
DešerØeceeCes efo. 31/03/2021 uee keâesCelesner mebÛeeuekeâ Dehee$e veener.

heâ) Deeblejerkeâ efJeòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCeeyeeyeleÛÙee hegle&lesyeeyeele kebâheveerÛÙee mebhetCe& efJeòeerÙe DenJeeueele DeeefCe DeMee efJeòeerÙe
efveÙeb$eCeeyeeyele,kesâuesueer neleeUCeeryeeyele Deecner JesieUs heefjefMe° ‘De’ ceOÙes veceto kesâuesues Deens.

ie) DeeceÛÙee celes Deecneme efouesuÙee mhe°erkeâjCeeme Devegme™ve kebâheveer (Debkeâs#eCe DeeefCe Debkesâ#ekeâ) efveÙece 2014 ceOeerue
efveÙece 11ceOeerue PeeuesuÙee megOeejCesØeceeCes Flej ceeefnleerÛee meceeJesMe Debkeâs#eCe DenJeeueeceOÙes kesâuesuee Deens.

I. kebâheveerkeâ[s efJeefJeOe keâeÙeosMeerj ØekeâjCes ueJeeoeheg{s Øeuebyeerle Deens. heCe lÙeeyeeyele Øeuebyeerle DemeuÙeeÛÙee keâeueeJeOeervegmeej keâejCeemeefnle
efJemle=le ceeefnleer GheueyOe veener. Øeuebyeerle ØekeâjCeeyeeyele lejlego keâjCÙeeÛeer OeesjCe kebâheveerceOÙes veener. Øeuebyeerle keâesš&kesâmesme
yeeyeleÛÙee osÙelesÛeer Kee$eer keâjCÙeeÛes kebâheveerÛeer heefjefmLeleer veener DeeefCe pesJne osÙelee GodYeJesue lesJne lÙeeÛes uesKeebkeâve keâjCÙeele
Ùesles. lÙeecegUs Deecner Debkesâ#ekeâ DeMee jkeâcesÛes ceespeceehe keâ™ Mekeâle veener.

II . kebâheveerkeâ[s efoIe& cegoleerÛes keâjej veenerle efkeâ pÙeecegUs lÙeeÛee heefjCeece leesšŸeeJej nesCeej veener.

III . DeeceÛÙee celes Yeeie efveie&efcele JneJeÙeeÛeer jkeäkeâce ™heÙes 55,60,72,000/-meve 2003-04 heemetve efomele Demetve leer FvJnsmšj
SpÙegkesâMeve efveOeeruee mLeeveeblejerle JneJeÙeeme heeefnpes.

ceneje<š^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efoleÛes mebJewOeeefvekeâ Debkeâs#eCeeleerue Flej efveefj#eCe

mLeU : veeiehetj.
efo. 20.09.2021

Sme.Deej lees<CeerJeeue DeeefCe kebâheveer keâefjlee
meveoer uesKeeheeue

mJee#ejer
(ÙeesiesMe lees<CeerJeeue)

Yeeieeroej
meYeemeo (›eâ. 114294)
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keâbheveerÛeer meeceevÙe peyeeyeoejer Š -

1) Ghejeskeäle efJeòeerÙe he$ekesâ leÙeej keâjleebveer efJeòeerÙe heefjefmLeleer Je efJeòeerÙe keâeceieerjer yeeyele efJeÕeemeen& Je jemle efmLeleer

oMe&efJeCÙeekeâefjlee keâjOeejkeâ peyeeyeoej Deens.YeejleeceOeerue meveoer uesKeeheeueeÛÙee mebmLesves efveie&ceerle kesâuesuÙee ceevÙe

uesKeelelJe ØeCeeueerme Devegme™ve meoj peyeeyeeoejerceOÙes cegU keâuhekeâlesÛee DeejeKe[e, Deebleefjkeâ efveÙeb$eCeeÛeer DebceueyepeeJeCeer,

mebyebefOele efJeòeerÙe he$ekesâ leÙeej keâjleebveer lÙeeÛeer efJeÕeemeen& Je jemle efmLeleer DemeuÙeeÛes ØemlegleerkeâjCe, ueyee[er Je ÛegkeâercegUs,

Yeeweflekeâ ÛegkeâerÛÙee Ûegkeâerheemetve cegkeäle DemeCÙeeyeeyeleÛee meceeJesMe Deens

2) efJeòeerÙe he$ekesâ leÙeej keâjCÙeekeâefjlee keâbheveer peyeeyeoej Deens.

Debkesâ#ekeâebÛeer peyeeyeoejer -

3) DeeceÛÙee Debkesâ#eCeeÛÙee DeeOeejeJej Deeheues cele ØeoefMe&le keâjCÙeeÛeer DeeceÛeer peyeeyeoejer Deens. Yeejleeleerue meveoer uesKeeheeueeÛÙee

mebmLesves efveie&ceerle kesâuesuÙee ceevÙelelJe uesKee ØeCeeueerme Devegme™ve Deecner Debkesâ#eCe kesâuesues Deens. lÙee uesKeebkeâve ØeCeeueerÛes

vewleerkeâ heeueve keâ™ve Debkesâ#eCeeÛeer Ùeespevee leÙeej keâ™ve efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeyeeyele DeeJeMÙekeâ Demeuesueer hegjkeâ ceeefnleer Øeehle

keâ™ve les yejesyej DemeuÙeeÛeer Kee$eer kesâuesueer Deens.

4) DeeceÛÙee Debkesâ#eCeeceOÙes DeefmlelJeele DemeuesuÙee heOoleer Debkesâ#eCeeyeeyele  hegjsmes hegjeJes Je efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeyeeyele cele Øekeâš

keâjCÙeeÛee meceeJesMe Deens. efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeÛes Debkesâ#eCe keâjleebvee lÙeeleerue peesKeerce ueyee[er Je ÛegkeâerÛes he$ekeâ MeesOeCÙeeyeeyele

Debkesâ#ekeâebveer efveJe[uesuÙee heOoleerÛÙee eqveCe&ÙeeJej DeJeuebyetve Deens. Demee peesKeerceeÛes ceguÙeebkeâve keâjleebvee Debkeâs#ekeâebveer

Debkeâs#eCe heOoleerÛÙee  DeejeKe[Ÿeevegmeej DeefmlelJeele DemeuesuÙee Deebleefjkeâ efveÙeb$eCeeÛee efJeÛeej keâ™ve les efJeÕeemeen& Je

jelme DemeuÙeeÛeer Kee$eer kesâuesueer  Deens. Debkesâ#eCeeceOÙes GheÙeesieele DeeCeuesuÙee uesKeeØeCeeueer ÙeesiÙe DemeuÙeeyeeyele ceguÙeebkeâve

keâ™ve DeeefCe efJeòeerÙe he$ekeâeyeeyele JÙeJemLeeheveeves meeoj keâjleebveer les ÙeesiÙe DemeuÙeeyeeyeleÛes ceguÙeebkeâve kesâuesues Deens.

5) Debkesâ#eCeeyeeyele Deeheues cele ØeoefMe&le keâjCÙeekeâjerlee DeeJeMÙekeâ Demeuesueer mebhetCe& ceeefnleer Øeehle kesâuÙeecegUs DenJeeue DeeefCe

DeeceÛes cele jemle DemeuÙeeÛee Deecneuee efJeÕeeme Deens.

6) JewÙekeäleerkeâ efMeuuekeâeceOÙes DeØeleerYegleer $e+Ce, efJeefJeOe $e+Cekeâes, keâpe& DeeefCe Deef«eceebÛee meceeJesMe Demegve les heg°erhe$eeÛÙee

DeefOeve Deensle.

7) keâbheveerves ØeceeefCele kesâuesuee ceguÙeeÛÙee DeeOeejs mkebâOe Iesleuesuee Deens.

Flej JÙekeäle keâsuesues cele DeeefCe DeefYeheÇeÙe  Š-

1. efJeCekeâjebkeâ[s DemeuesuÙee mee"ŸeeÛee efJecee keâe{uesuee vemetve keâbheveerves lÙeebÛÙeekeâ[tve heâkeäle megj#ee "sJe Iesleuesueer Deens

2. eqveie&efcele keâsuesues efyeue meerpeerSmešer keâeÙeÅeeleerue efveÙece 46 ØeceeCes veenerle. keWâõeceOÙes peerSmešer veeWoCeer ØeceeCehe$e

      "sJeuesues veener.

3.  peerSmešer veebsoCeer heÇceeCehe$eele JÙeeheejeleerue keâbheveerÛÙee Deefleefjkeäle efJe›eâer keâsvoÇeÛÙee meceeJesMe veener

4.   keâbheveerves Jemegue keâsuesuÙee meefJe&me Ûeepes&meJej peerSmešer Jemetue keâsuesuee veener.

5.   vesGâue efJe›eâer keâsoÇeÛee efkeâjeÙe keâjej efo. 31.03.2020 uee mebhet<šele Deeuesuee Demetve Debkeâs#eCeeÛÙee leejKesheÙe&ble veefJeve

     keâjej keâjCÙeele Deeuesuee veener.
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6.   kebâheveer Debkeâs#eCeeÛÙee JesUer heeJejuegce keâe@jheesjsMeveÛee keâjejveecee GheueyOe keâ™ve efouesuee veeners

7. veeiehetj SDejheesš&Ûes efkeâjeÙeekeâjejhe$ekeâ efo. 03.12.20 uee mebhet<šele Deeuesues Demetve Debkeâs#eCeeÛÙee leejKesheÙe&le veefJeve

efkeâjeÙeehe$ekeâ leÙeej keâsuesues veener.

8. Deecneuee meebefieleuÙee vegmeej efJelòeerÙe Je<e& 2017-18, 2018-19 DeeefCe 2019-20 Ûes peerSmešerDeej-9 DeeefCe peerSmešerDeej-

9 meer efjšve&  Debkeâs#eCeeÛÙee leejKesheÙe&ble oeKeue keâsuesues veener.

9. kebâheveerves keâuece 194 DeeÙe ÛÙee SsJepeer 194 pes ØeceeCes efkeâjeÙeeJejerue šer.[er.Sme. Ûeer keâheele kesâuesueer Deens. lejerheCe

šer.[er.Sme. keâheeleerÛes oj Fvekeâce š@keäme keâeÙeÅeeleerue lejlegoerØeceeCes yejesyej Deensle.

10. Debkeâs#eCe Je<ee&le keâbheveerves mšsš ye@keâ Dee@heâ Fbef[Ùeekeâ[s "sJeuesuÙee cegole "sJeerJejerue JÙeepeeÛÙee GlheVeeÛes ™.36870/- Ûes

uesKeebkeâve keâsuesues veener

mLeU : veeiehetj.
efo. 20.09.2021

Sme.Deej lees<CeerJeeue DeeefCe kebâheveer keâefjlee
meveoer uesKeeheeue

mJee#ejer
(ÙeesiesMe lees<CeerJeeue)

Yeeieeroej
meYeemeo (›eâ. 114294)

SHeâ.Deej.Sve. 111031 [yuÙet
Ùet.[er.DeeÙe.Sve. 21114294AAAABV3712
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Debkesâ#ekeâebÛÙee DenJeeueeyeeyele heefjefMe° ‘De’

DeeceÛÙee lÙeeÛe leejKesÛÙee ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&. ÛÙee meYeemeoebvee

efoveebkeâ 31 ceeÛe& 2021 ÛÙee Debkesâ#eCe  DenJeeuee yeeyeleÛes pees[uesues heefjefMe<š 1 ceOeerue keâeÙeÅeeheÇceeCes Je efveÙeceeheÇceeCes

DeeJeMÙekeâ Demeuesueer Flej ceeefnleer

meoj Je<ee&le Deecner keâsuesuÙee Debkeâs#eCe Je Deecneuee heÇehle Peeuesueer ceeefnleer, mhe<šerkeâjCe Je leheemeCeerÛÙee
DeeOeejs Deecner Demee DenJeeue osle Deenes keâer,

i. kebâheveerÛÙee efmLej mebheòeeryeeyele

De) kebâheveerves efmLej mebheòeeryeeyele jefpemšj DeÅeeJele keâsuesueer veener. keâer, pÙeeceOÙes efJemle=le efJeJejCe mebKÙee jefpemš^sMeveyeeyele

meboYe& JeieeakeâjCe peeiee cetU, efkebâcele KejsoerÛes Je<e&, Ûeeueg Iemeeje DeeefCe SketâCe Iemeeje, efJe›eâer, [@cespe DeeefCe GheÙeesieele ve

ÙesCeejer mebheefòe FlÙeeoer ceenerleer oMe&efJele veener.

ye) Deecneuee efouesuÙee ceenerleervegmeej efmLej mebheòeerÛeer JÙeJemLeeheveeves Je<ee&letve Skeâoe Je<ee&ÛÙee MesJešer ØelÙe#e he[leeUCeer

kesâuesueer Deens. leLeeefhe Deecneuee yeUkeâš efJeJejCeeDeYeeJeer DeMee he[leeUCeeryeeyele heg‰er osCes DeMekeäÙe Deens.

keâ) Deecneuee efouesuÙee ceeefnleer, mhe<šerkeâjCe DeeefCe Deecner leheemeuesuÙee jskeâe@[&vegmeej Deecner Demee DenJeeue oslees keâer mLeeJej

mebhelòeerÛÙee heÇlÙe#e he[leeUCeerceOÙes efJemebieleer Dee{Utve Deeuesueer veener. Yee[shešdšer keâbheveerÛÙee veeJeeves Deensle.

ii . Deecneuee efouesuÙee ceenerleervegmeej JÙeJemLeeheveeves meoj Je<ee&le mkebâOeeÛeer Je<ee&ÛÙee MesJešer efveÙeceerle leheemeCeer kesâuesueer Deens.

kebâheveerÛÙee JÙeehe Je Glheeoerle Øekeâej ue#eele Ieslee DeeceÛÙee celes DeOe&Jeeef<e&keâ leheemeCeer keâjeJeÙeeme heeefnpes. mee"ŸeeÛÙee

heÇlÙe#e leheemeCeerceOÙes eqJemebieleer Dee{Utve Deeuesueer veener.

iii . kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 189 ceOeerue lejlegoerØeceeCes kebâheveerves ØeefleYetleer, DeØeefleYetleer $e+Ce keâesCelÙeener kebâheveer

efkebâJee JÙeeheejeuee cebpetj kesâuesues veener. lÙeevegmeej heefjÛÚso 3 (iii ) ceOeerue DeeosMe keâbheveeruee ueeiet veener.

iv. mebhetCe& Je<ee&le keâbheveerves keâesCelesner $e+Ce cebpetj keâsuesues veener. keâesCeleerner ietbleJeCetkeâ keâsuesueer veener. keâesCeeueener nceer efkeâbJee

megj#ee "sJe efouesueer vemeuÙeeves  Ùeeyeeyele keâbheveer keâeÙeÅeeleerue keâuece 185 Je 186 keâbheveerme ueeiet nesle veener. lÙeevegmeej

heefjÛÚso 3 (iv) ceOeerue DeeosMe keâbheveeruee ueeiet veener.

v. efjPeJe& ye@keâ Dee@heâ Fbef[Ùeeves efveie&efcele keâsuesues efveÙece Je DešerheÇceeCes Deecneuee efouesuÙee ceeefnleervegmeej kebâheveerves Deece

peveleskeâ[tve "sJeer efmJekeâejuesuÙee veenerle. lÙeecegUs kebâheveer keâeÙeÅeeleerue 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 73 les 76 ceOeerue efveÙece

kebâheveeruee ueeiet nesle veener.

vi. keâbheveer  keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 148 heesškeâuece (1) heÇceeCes  keâsboÇ Meemeveeves efveie&efcele keâsuesuÙee efveÙeceeheÇceeCes

kebâheveerves heefjJÙeÙe efkebâceleeryeeyele jskeâe@[& "sJeCes DeeJeMÙekeâ veener.

vii. De) Deecneuee efouesuÙee ceeefnleer Je mhe<šerkeâjCeheÇceeCes DeeefCe Deecner leheemeuesuÙee keâbheveerÛÙee jskeâe@[&ÛÙee DeeOeejs keâbheveerves ÙeesiÙe

yegOejepee DeeefCe kebâheveer
meveoer uesKeeheeue
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lÙee DeefOekeâe-ÙeebÛes keâeÙee&ueÙeele keâheele keâsuesues mebJewOeeveerkeâ osCes jkeâceebÛee YeefJe<Ùe efveOeer keâce&Ûeejer, jepÙe efJecee, Fvkeâce

š@keäme, mesume š@keäme, mebhelòeerkeâj, meJner&me š@keäme Je Flej mebJewOeeveerkeâ osCes osÙe PeeuÙeeveblej efveÙeefcele YejCee keâsuesues Deens.

ye) Deecneuee efouesuÙee ceeefnleer Je mhe<šerkeâjCeevegmeej YeefJe<Ùe efveJee&n efveOeer, keâce&Ûeejer jepÙe efJecee, Fvekeâce š@keäme, mebheòeer

keâj, mesume š@keäme, DeeÙeele keâj, Deeyekeâejer keâj Jn@š, efpe.Sme.šer.yeeyele efoveebkeâ 31.03.2021 heÙe&leÛeer jkeäkeâce 6

ceefnvÙeehes#ee peemle efMeuuekeâ vemetve Jeeo«emle veener.

viii DeeceÛÙee celes Je Deecneme efouesuÙee ceeefnleer Je mhe<šerkeâjCeeÛÙee DeeOeejs keâbheveerkeâ[s keâesCelÙeener efJelòeerÙe mebmLeskeâ[tve

IesleuesuÙee keâpee&Ûeer hejleheâs[ Leefkeâle veener.ceneje<š^ Meemeveekeâ[tve Iesleuesues  keâpe& ™heÙes 23.29 keâesšer Je lÙeeJejerue JÙeepe

™heÙes 33.15 keâesšer Lekeâerle Deens.

ix. keâbheveerves meoj Je<ee&le heefyuekeâ keâ[tve efveOeer GYeejuesuee vemeuÙeeves Je veieoer Iesleues vemeuÙeeves keâbheveeruee DeeosMeeleerue

heefjÛÚso 3 (ix.) ueeiet nesle veener.

x. Deecneuee efouesuÙee ceeefnleer Je mhe<šerkeâjCeevegmeej keâbheveerleerue DeefOekeâejer Je keâce&Ûee-Ùeebveer ueyee[er efkeâbJee heâmeJeCetkeâ

keâsuesueer veener. efkeâbJee efveoMe&veeme Deeues}s veener.

xi. keâbheveer heÇeÙeJnsš efueefcešs[ keâbheveer >emeuÙeecegUs keâbheveer keâeÙeÅeeleerue heefjefMe<š 5 ceOeerue  keâuece 197 ceOeerue lejlegoer ueeiet

nesle veener. lÙeecegUs keâbheveeruee heefjÛÚso 3 (xi) ceOeerue DeeosMe ueeiet nesle veener.

xii. keâbheveer Ûeeršheâb[ keâbheveer vemeuÙeeves DeeosMeeleerue keâuece (xii)  keâbheveeruee ueeiet nesle veener.

xiii. Deecneuee efouesuÙee  ceeefnleer Je mhe<šer keâjCeeheÇceeCes mebyebOeerle heešer& JÙeJenej vemeuÙeeves keâbheveeruee lÙeeyeeyele heÇkeâšerkeâjCe

osCes DeeJeMÙekeâ veener.

xiv Deecneme efouesuÙee ceeefnleer mhe<šerkeâjCe Je Deecner leheemeuesuÙee keâbheveerÛÙee jskeâe@[&Ûes DeeOeejs meoj Je<ee&le keâbheveerves keâesCelÙeener

heÇkeâejÛes MesDeme& efveie&efcele keâsuesues veener. lÙeecegUs keâbheveeruee heefjÛÚsle 3 (xiv) ueeiet nesle >eener.

xv DeeceÛÙee celes Je Deecneme efouesueer ceeefnleer Je mhe<šerkeâjCeeheÇceeCes keâbheveerle mebÛeeuekeâ efkeâbJee efveie[erle JÙekeäleerMeer jesKe

JÙeJenej keâsuesuee veener. lÙeecegUs keâbheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 192 Ûeer lejlego keâbheveerme ueeiet nesle veener.

xvi YeejleerÙe efjPeJe& ye@keâ Ûeer keâuece- 45-IA heÇceeCes keâbheveerves veesboCeer keâjCes DeeJeMÙekeâ veener.

Sme.Deej lees<CeerJeeue DeeefCe kebâheveer keâefjlee
meveoer uesKeeheeue

mJee#ejer
(ÙeesiesMe lees<CeerJeeue)

Yeeieeroej
meYeemeo (›eâ. 114294)

SHeâ.Deej.Sve. 111031 [yuÙet
Ùet.[er.DeeÙe.Sve. 21114294AAAABV3712

mLeU : veeiehetj.
efo. 20.09.2021
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ceneje<š^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&. ÛÙee eqJelòeerÙe he$ekeâeyeeyele Debkeâs#ekeâebÛÙee mJeleb$e

DenJeeueeceOeerue heefjefMe<š  ‘ye’

keâbbheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 (‘‘oer De@keäš’’) ceOeerue keâuece 143 heesš keâuece 3 ceOeerue  heesš keâuece (i) heÇceeCes Deeblejerkeâ

eqJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCeeyeeyele DenJeeue.

ceneje<š^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee& (‘‘efo keâbheveer ’’) efo. 31 ceeÛe& 2021 ÛÙee efJelòeerÙe DenJeeueeJejerue Deebleefjkeâ efJelòeerÙe

efveÙeb$eCeebÛes Deecner Debkeâs#eCe keâsuesues Deens. DeeceÛÙee Debkeâs#eCeeceOÙes lÙeeÛe leejKesuee lÙeeÛe Je<ee&le mebheuesuÙee heâkeäle efJeefMe<š

he$ekeâebÛee meceeJesMe Deens.

Deeblejerkeâ efJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCeeyeeyele JÙeJemLeeheveeÛeer peyeeyeoejer

YeejleerÙe meveoer uesKeeheeueebÛÙee mebmLesveer efveie&efcele keâsuesuÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ lelJeeheÇceeCes Deeblejerkeâ efJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCeeÛeer

mLeehevee keâ™ve lÙeeÛee hee"hegjeJee keâjves keâbheveerÛÙee JÙeJemLeeheveeÛeer peyeeyeoejer Deens. Ùee peyeeyeoejerceOÙes keâbheveerÛeer ceeuecelòesÛeer

ueyee[er Je megj#ee yeeyeleÛee jskeâe@[& uesKeeyeeyeleÛee cegU keâuhevesÛee DeejeKe[e leÙeej keâ™ve lÙeeme Debceueele DeeCetve lÙeeyeeyeleÛee

hee"hegjeJee keâ™ve hegjsmes Deeblejerkeâ efJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCeeÛee meceeJesMe Deens. lemesÛe keâbheveer keâeÙeoe2013 heÇceeCes JesUsJej  Kejer

eqJelòeerÙe ceeefnleer leÙeej keâj>esÛee meceeJesMe Deens.

Debkeâs#ekeâeÛeer peyeeyeoejer-

Deecner keâsuesuÙee Debkeâs#eCeeÛÙee DeeOeejs keâbheveerÛÙee efJelòeerÙe DenJeeueeyeeyeleÛee Deeblejerkeâ eqJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCeevee yeeyele

cele heÇkeâš keâjves DeeceÛeer peyeeyeoejer Deens. keâbheveer keâeÙeoe 2013 ceOeerue keâuece 143 (10) heÇceeCes DeeÙemeerSDeeÙe ves efveie&efcele

keâsuesuÙee Debkeâs#eCeeyeeyeleÛee ceeie&oMe&keâ lelJeeheÇceeCes efJelòeerÙe DenJeeueeJej Deeblejerkeâ efJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCeeheÇceeCes Deecner Debkeâs#eCe

keâsuesues Deens. DeeceÛÙee Debkeâs#eCeeceOÙes DeJeuebyeefJeuesueer heOoleer Debkeâs#eCee yeeyele hegjeJes. Deeblejerkeâ efveÙeb$eCe Je lÙee yeeyeleÛee

hegjsmee hegjeJee Je lÙeelegve efceUCeejer heâueßegleer FlÙeeoerÛee meceeJesMe Deens.

DeeceÛÙee Debkeâs#eCeeceOÙes mebhetCe& efJelòeerÙe DenJeeueeJej Demeuesueer Deeblejerkeâ efJeòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCe lÙeele Demeuesueer peesefKece DeefmlelJeele

Demeuesueer GCeerJe Deeblejerkeâ efveÙeb$eCe keâjleebvee GodYeJeCeejer peesKeerce FlÙeeoer yeeyele ceespeceehe keâjCÙeele Ùesles. ÙeeyeeyeleÛÙee

heOoleer Debkeâs#ekeâebJej DeJeuebyetve Demeleele. lÙeebveer IesleuesuÙee efveCe&ÙeeceOeerue peesKeerce ÛegkeâerÛÙee efJelòeerÙe he$ekeâeyeeyele les ÛegkeâercegUs

efkeâbJee ueyee[ercegUs nesleele.

keâhebveerÛÙee SkeâtCe efJelòeerÙe DenJeeueebJej Demeuesues Deeblejerkeâ efJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCeeyeeyele Deeheues cele heÇoMeer&le keâjCÙeekeâjerlee

DeeJeMÙekeâ Demeuesueer mebhetCe& ceeefnleer heÇehle keâsuÙeecegUs DeeceÛee DenJeeue jemle DemeuÙeeÛee efJeMJeeme Deens.

efJelòeerÙe DenJeeueeJej Deeblejerkeâ efJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCeeÛee GodosMe-

keâbheveerÛÙee efJelòeerÙe DenJeeueeJejerue Deeblejerkeâ efJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCe cnCepes efJelòeerÙe he$ekeâs leÙeej keâjleebveer DeefmlelJeele

Demeuesueer  heÇÛeefuele uesKee heÇCeeueerme Devegme™ve efJelòeerÙe DenJeeue jemle Je efJeMJeemeen& DemeCÙeekeâefjlee cetU DeejeKe[e leÙeej

keâjCÙeeyeeyele keâeÙe&Jeener keâjves. keâbheveerÛee efJelòeerÙe DenJeeueeJej Deeblejerkeâ efJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCeeceOÙes:-
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1) keâbheveerÛÙee ceeuecelòesyeeyeleÛÙee JÙeJenej jemle Je DeÛegkeâheCes efomeCÙeekeâjerlee ÙeesiÙe hee"hegjeJee keâ™ve keâeÙe&Jeener.2) keâbheveerÛÙee

JÙeJemLeeheve DeeefCe mebÛeeuekeâebveer DeefOekeâ=le keâsuÙeevegmeej keâbheveerÛÙee JÙeJenejeÛÙee >eesboer DeefmlelJeele DemeuesuÙee heÇÛeueerle uesKee

heÇCeeueerme Devegme™ve heÇehleer DeeefCe KeÛee&Ûes uesKeebkeâve keâsuesues Deens Je lÙeeyeeyele DeeJeMÙekeâ Demeuesueer cebpegjerÛÙee >eesboer Deensle

keâeÙe. 3)keâbheveerÛÙee ceeuecelòesyeeyele keâesCeer DeveefOekeâ=le ceeuecelòee mebheeoerle keâsueer efkeâbJee keâeÙe Ùeeyeeyele JesUerÛe heÇefleyebOe ueeJe}e

efkeâbJee keâeÙe DeeefCe lÙeeÛee efJelòeerÙe he$ekeâeJej keâeÙe heefjCeece nesF&ue Ùeeyeeyele jemle efmLeleer oMe&efJeCes.

efJelòeerÙe DenJeeueeJej Deeblejerkeâ efJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCeeyeeyele cegU ceÙee&oe-

eqJelòeerÙe DenJeeueeJej Deeblejerkeâ efJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCeeÛÙee cegU ceÙee&oscegUs efouesuÙee DeefOekeâejeÛee mebieCecele nesGâve ÛegkeâerÛes

JÙeJemLeeheve  JemlegefmLeleeryeeyele ÛegkeâerÛeer he$ekeâs Ûegkeâer efkeâbJee ueyee[ercegUs Peeues keâeÙe ÙeeyeeyeleÛee MeesOe Ieslee ÙesCeej veener. lemesÛe

YeefJe<Ùeele efJelòeerÙe DenJeeueeJejerue Deeblejerkeâ efJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eeCeeyeeyeleÛee heÇmleeefJele efJekeâeme efveefMÛele keâjCÙeeleerue yeoue, keâer

pÙeecegUs peesKeerce efJelòeerÙe DenJeeueeJej Deeblejerkeâ efJelòeerÙe efveÙeb$eCe efkeâbJee OeesjCeecegUs efveleer Je heOoleercegUs DeefOekeâ JeeFš nesJet

Mekeâles.

cele-

DeeceÛÙee cegKÙe Debkeâs#eCe DenJeeueeÛÙee DeefOe>e jentve DeeceÛes DeefYeheÇeÙe Je DeeceÛÙee celes keâbheveerÛes mebhetCe& efJelòeerÙe DenJeeueeJej

hetjsmes Deeblejerkeâ efveÙeb$eCe Demetve efo. 31 ceeÛe& 2021 yeeyele efouesuÙee efJelòeerÙe DenJeeueeJej Deeblejerkeâ efJelòeerÙe. efveÙeb$eCe

YeejleeÛÙee meveoer  uesKeeheeueeÛÙee mebmLesves efveie&ceerle keâsuesuÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ lelJeeme Devegme™ve Deensle.

Sme.Deej lees<CeerJeeue DeeefCe kebâheveer keâefjlee
meveoer uesKeeheeue

mJee#ejer
(ÙeesiesMe lees<CeerJeeue)

Yeeieeroej
meYeemeo (›eâ. 114294)

SHeâ.Deej.Sve. 111031 [yuÙet
Ùet.[er.DeeÙe.Sve. 21114294AAAABV3712

mLeU : veeiehetj.
efo. 20.09.2021
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ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj - 9
(ceneje°̂ MeemeveeÛee Debieerke=âle JÙeJemeeÙe)

leeUsyebo - 31 ceeÛe& 2021
DevetmegÛeer Je<ex Je<e&s

31-3-2021 31-3-2020
De . efveOeer Je osÙelee (jkeäkeâce) (jkeäkeâce)

1. YeeieOeejkeâeÛee efveOeer
De. Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue 1   35,00,00,000.00  35,00,00,000.00
ye. jeKeerJe Je Deefleefjòeâ –- --
keâ. Yeeie he$eeheesšer Øeehle jkeäkeâce -- ---

--------------------------------------------------------------
SketâCe   35,00,00,000.00  35,00,00,000.00

--------------------------------------------------------------
2. Yeeie efveie&ceerle JneJeÙeeÛeer jkeäkeâce 2   55,60,72,000.00  55,60,72,000.00

3. DeÛeue osÙelee
De. efoIe& cegoleer keâpe&  --  --
ye. keâj osÙelee (efveJJeU) -- --
keâ. Flej efoIe& cegoleer osÙelee -- --
[. efoIe& cegoleer lejlegoer 3 -- --

--------------------------------------------------------------
 55,60,72,000.00  55,60,72,000.00

--------------------------------------------------------------
4. Ûeue osÙelee

De. Deuhe cegoleer keâpe& 4  61,88,47,576.24  57,52,89,118.50
ye. JÙeeheejer osCeer 5   12,60,41,278.92  10,17,88,579.83
keâ. Flej Ûeue osÙelee 6     2,11,00,320.88  1,92,41,591.32
[. Deuhe cegoleer lejlegoer 7 -  --

--------------------------------------------------------------
    76,59,89,176.04  69,63,19,289.65

--------------------------------------------------------------
SketâCe   1,67,20,61,176.04  1,60,23,91,289.65

--------------------------------------------------------------
ye. mebheòeer

1. DeÛeue mebheòeer
De. efmLej mebheòeer –- --
i) Kejer ceeueceòee 8   28,32,911.43  26,12,755.43
ii) DeÂ<Ùe ceeueceòee -- --
iii)  Øeieleer heLeeJejerue keâeces -- --
iv) efJekeâemee Keeueerue DeÂ<Ùe ceeueceòee -- --
v) efJe›eâer ÙeesiÙe efmLej mebheòeer -- --

--------------------------------------------------------------
28,32,911.43  26,12,755.43

--------------------------------------------------------------
 ye DeÛeue efJeveerÙeesie 9   2,85,250.00  2,85,250.00

keâ. keâj osÙelee (efveJJeU) -- --
[. efoIe& cegoleerÛes keâpe& Je Deef«ece -- --
F&. Flej DeÛeue mebheòeer -- --

--------------------------------------------------------------
2,85,250.00 2,85,250.00

--------------------------------------------------------------
keâ.  Ûeue mebheòeer

De. Ûeue efJeefveÙeesie -- --
ye. mee"e 10   6,19,38,585.08  4,98,26,572.94
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keâ. JÙeeheejer ØeehÙe 11   12,82,64,608.88  11,91,12,326.82
[.  jesKe Je OeveeosMe 12  1,63,55,025.99  10,42,997.20
F&.  Deuhecegoleer keâpe& DeeefCe Flej 13  48,79,020.81  60,21,268.59
Heâ.  Flej Ûeue ceeuecelòee 14  97,01,129.62  1,16,69,982.27

                                                    --------------------------------------------------------------
22,11,38,370.38  18,76,73,147.82

[.  jeKeerJe Je Deefleefjòeâ
  veHeâe leesše Keeles 15 1,44,78,04,644.23  1,41,18,20,136.40

--------------------------------------------------------------
SketâCe 1,67,20,61,176.04  1,60,23,91,289.65

--------------------------------------------------------------

eqJeòeerÙe he$ekeâe yeeyeleÛeer efšhheCeer 25 - -

ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj - 9
(ceneje°̂ MeemeveeÛee Debieerke=âle JÙeJemeeÙe)

leeUsyebo - 31 ceeÛe& 2021

meesyele pees[uesuÙee DeeceÛÙee DenJeeueevegmeej

Sme.Deej lees<CeerJeeue DeeefCe kebâheveer keâefjlee
meveoer uesKeeheeue

mJee#ejer
(ÙeesiesMe lees<CeerJeeue)

Yeeieeroej
meYeemeo (›eâ. 114294)

SHeâ.Deej.Sve. 111031 [yuÙet
Ùeg[erDeeÙeSve 21114294SSSSyeerJner3712

mLeU - veeiehetj
efo. - 20/09/2021

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves

veeiehetj - efo. 05/08/2021

mJee#ejer
(Sme.[er. Kejele)

mebÛeeuekeâ
ef[.DeeÙe.Sve. 0009007200

mJee#ejer
(yeer.SÛe.Pee[s)

keâeÙe&keâejer DeefOekeâejer (uesKee)

mJee#ejer
(efMeleue lesueer Gieues)

                  Yee.Øe.mes
JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ
ef[.DeeÙe.Sve. 08352169

mJee#ejer
(Jner.[er.efvecepess)

menJÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ/
heÇYeejer keâbheveer meefÛeJe



ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj

ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&.,
meer.DeeÙe.Sve. Ùeg 51504SceSÛe1971 SmepeermeerDees15409

31

ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj - 9
(ceneje°̂ MeemeveeÛee Debieerke=âle JÙeJemeeÙe)

veHeâe leesše }sKee he$ekeâ - 31 ceeÛe& 2021
DevetmegÛeer Je<ex Je<ex

31.3.2021 31.3.2020
De.  Ûeeuet Demeuesues JÙeJenej (jkeäkeâce) (jkeäkeâce)

 1. JÙeJeneje  heemetve cenmetue (mekeâue) 16 7,54,18,189.53  8,46,18,219.37
Jepee : Deyekeâejer Megukeâ -- --

--------------------------------------------------------------
JÙeJenejeleerue cenmetue (efveJJeU) 7,54,18,189.53  8,46,18,219.37

2. Flej Øeehleer 17 17,80,356.78 93,67,597.33
--------------------------------------------------------------

3. SketâCe cenmetue (1+2) 7,71,98,546.31  9,39,85,816.70
--------------------------------------------------------------

4. KeÛe&
De. GheÙeesieele DeeCeuesuÙee ceeueeÛeer efkebâcele 18 1,76,52,071.19  1,70,47,304.02
ye. JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue mee"ŸeeÛeer Kejsoer 19  6,14,03,584.30 6,11,65,742.54
keâ. hekeäkeâe ceeueeÛÙee Je Øeef›eâÙesleerue mee"ŸeeÛeer efkeâbcele leHeâeJele 20 (1,30,10,411.49)  (52,85,170.74)
[. keâce&Ûeejer Jesleve Je HeâeÙeos KeÛe& 21 74,62,681.90 79,01,711.00
F. efJeòeerÙe KeÛe& 22 28,304,402.73 2,95,91,868.09
Heâ. DeJecetuÙeCe KeÛe& 512,949.00 4,92,329.00
pe. Flej KeÛe& 23 1, 08,57,776.51 1,68,71,305.74

-------------------------------------------------------------
SketâCe KeÛe& 11,31,83,054.14  12,77,85,089.65

-------------------------------------------------------------
5.  veHeâe / leesše eqJeMeer° DemeeOeejCe KeÛe& DeeefCe keâjehegJeeaÛee (3,59,84,507.83)  (3,37,99,272.95)

-------------------------------------------------------------
6. efJeMeer° DemeeOeejCe KeÛe& -- --

-------------------------------------------------------------
7.veHeâe/leesše DemeeOeejCe KeÛe& DeeefCe keâjehetJeeaÛee (5+6)  (3,59,84,507.83)  (3,37,99,272.95)

-------------------------------------------------------------
8. DemeeOeejCe KeÛe& 24 --  1,05,150.00
9. veHeâe/leesše keâjehetefJe&Ûee (7+8)  (3,59,84,507.83)  (3,39,04,422.95)
10. keâj KeÛe& -- --

De. Ûeeueg Je<ee&Ûee Ûeeuet keâj jkeäkeâce -- --
ye. Jepee Sce Sšer pecee (pesLes ueeiet Demesue) -- --
keâ. DeeOeerÛÙee Je<ee&Ûee keâj KeÛe& Ûeeuet Je<ee&le kesâuesues -- --
[. efveJeeU keâj KeÛe& -- --
F&. het{erue keâj -- --

11. veHeâe / leesše Ûeeueg DemeuesuÙee JÙeJenejeleerue (9+10)  (3,59,84,507.83)  (3,39,04,422.95)
ye. meJeueleerÛes JÙeJenej

12. i) veHeâe/leesše meJeueleerÛee JÙeJenejeleerue (keâjhetJeeaÛee) -- --
12. ii)  veHeâe/leesše meJeueleerÛes JÙeJenej efvekeâeueer keâe{leebvee -- --
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12. iii)  DeefOekeâ / (GCes) meJeueleerÛÙee JÙeJenejeleerue keâj KeÛe& -- --
De. meJeueleerÛÙee JÙeJenejeleerue efJeMes<e iegCeOece& DemeuesuÙee JÙeJenejevee –- --
ye. meJeueleerÛes JÙeJenej efvekeâeueer keâe{leebvee Peeuesuee veHeâe / leesše -- --

13.  veHeâe/(leesše) meJeueleerÛÙee JÙeJenejeleerue (12.1+12.2+12.3) -- --
 SketâCe JÙeJenej -------------------------------------------------------------

14.  veHeâe/leesše Ûeeueg Je<ee&Ûee (11+13)  (3,59,84,507.83)  (3,39,04,422.95)
-------------------------------------------------------------

meesyele pees[uesuÙee DeeceÛÙee DenJeeueevegmeej

Sme.Deej lees<CeerJeeue DeeefCe kebâheveer keâefjlee
meveoer uesKeeheeue

mJee#ejer
(ÙeesiesMe lees<CeerJeeue)

Yeeieeroej
meYeemeo (›eâ. 114294)

SHeâ.Deej.Sve. 111031 [yuÙet
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mLeU - veeiehetj
efo. - 20/09/2021

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves

veeiehetj - efo. 05/08/2021

mJee#ejer
(Sme.[er. Kejele)

mebÛeeuekeâ
ef[.DeeÙe.Sve. 0009007200

mJee#ejer
(yeer.SÛe.Pee[s)

keâeÙe&keâejer DeefOekeâejer (uesKee)

mJee#ejer
(efMeleue lesueer Gieues)

                  Yee.Øe.mes
JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ
ef[.DeeÙe.Sve. 08352169

mJee#ejer
(Jner.[er.efvecepess)

menJÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ/
heÇYeejer keâbheveer meefÛeJe
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ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj - 9
(ceneje°̂ MeemeveeÛee Debieerke=âle JÙeJemeeÙe)

31 ceeÛe& 2021 uee mebheCeeNÙee uesKÙeeyeeyele jesKe heÇJeen he$ekeâ
efJeJejCe 2020-2021 2019-2020

De. Ûeeueg DemeuesuÙee JÙeJemeeÙeeletve jesKe heÇJeen
veheâe leesše  (3,54,71,558.83) (3,34,12,093.95)
ÛÙee keâjerlee meceeÙeespeve
Je<ee&keâjerlee Iemeeje  5,12,949.00 4,92,329.00
mLeefiele keâj
efveues&efKele keâsuesuÙee heÇeLeefcekeâ KeÛe&
KesUles Yeeb[Jeue veheâe hetJeer&Ûee veheâe (3,59,84,507.83) (3,39,04,422.95)

KesUles Yeeb[Jeue yeoueeleerue meceeÙeespeve
(Jee{)/ Ieš mee"dŸeeleerue (1,21,12,012.14) (59,18,766.74)
efJeefJeOe $e+CekeâesceOeerue Jee{/Ieš (91,52,282.06)  3,07,69,603.69
Flej Ûeue mebhelòeerceOeerue Jee{/Ieš 19,68,852.65 7,54,362.95
$e+Ce Je DeieÇerce ceOeerue Jee{ / Ieš 11,42,247.78 (7,15,091.00)
Ûeeueg osÙelesleerue Jee{/Ieš  6,68,85,518.65 54,34,933.91

4,87,32,324.88 3,03,25,042.81
Ûeeueg JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue efveJJeU heÇehleer                            De  1,27,47,817.05 (35,79,380.14)

ye. JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue iegbleJeCegkeâerleerue efJelòe heÇJeen
iegbleJeCegkeâerleerue Jee{/ Ieš
efmLej mebhelòeerleerue (Kejsoer /mebkeâueve) (2,20,156.00) 1,92,743.00
JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue iegbleJeCegkeâer heemegve efveJJeU jesKe/(ceOÙes Jeehejuesueer)   ye (2,20,156.00) 1,92,743.00

keâ. JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue efJelòeÛee jesKe heÇJeen
heÇehle Yeeie-Yeeb[Jeue
jeKeerJe Je Deefleefjkeäle ceOeerue Jee{ / Ieš
efoIe& cegoleer lejlegoer/ Flej osÙelesceOeerue Jee{/Ieš
megj#eerle keâpee&leerue Jee{/Ieš  27,84,367.74 (42,92,667.40)
mLeieerle efveOeer

JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue efJelòeheemetve efveJJeU jesKe (ceOÙes Jeehejuesues)      keâ  27,84,367.74 (42,92,667.40)

Je<ee&leerue efveJJeU jesKe heÇJeen (De + ye + keâ) 1,53,12,028.79 (76,79,304.54)

megjJeeleerÛeer jesKe DeeefCe jesKe meceleguÙe efMeuuekeâ 10,42,997.20 87,22,301.74

MesJešÛeer jesKe DeeefCe jesKe meceleguÙe efMeuuekeâ  1,63,55,025.99 10,42,997.20

meesyele pees[uesuÙee DeeceÛÙee DenJeeueevegmeej
Sme.Deej lees<CeerJeeue DeeefCe kebâheveer keâefjlee meveoer uesKeeheeue

mJee#ejer
(ÙeesiesMe lees<CeerJeeue)

Yeeieeroej meYeemeo (›eâ. 114294)
SHeâ.Deej.Sve. 111031 [yuÙet

Ùeg[erDeeÙeSve 21114294SSSSyeerJner3712
mLeU - veeiehetj
efo. - 20/09/2021

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves

veeiehetj - efo. 05/08/2021

mJee#ejer
(Sme.[er. Kejele)

mebÛeeuekeâ
ef[.DeeÙe.Sve. 0009007200

mJee#ejer
(yeer.SÛe.Pee[s)

keâeÙe&keâejer DeefOekeâejer (uesKee)

mJee#ejer
(eqMeleue lesueer Gieues)

                  Yee.Øe.mes
JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ
ef[.DeeÙe.Sve. 08352169

mJee#ejer
(Jner.[er.efvecepess)

menJÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ/
heÇYeejer keâbheveer meefÛeJe
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ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj - 9
(ceneje°̂ MeemeveeÛee Debieerke=âle JÙeJemeeÙe)

1. Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue

efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
31.3.2021 31.3.2020

1 DeefOeke=âle Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue
35,00,000 (ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûes 35,00,000)
meecÙe Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer ®heÙes 100/- 35,00,00,000.00 35,00,00,000.00

2 DeefYeoeveerle Je Øeehle
33,10,308 (ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûes 33,10,308)
ceneje°^ Meemeveeves OeejCe kesâuesue ØelÙeskeâer ¤. 100/-
ØeceeCes hegCe& Øeehle Peeuesues meecÙe Yeeie 33,10,30,800.00  33,10,30,800.00

3. 1,89,690 (ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûes 1,89,690)
Yeejle mejkeâejves OeejCe kesâuesues
ØelÙeskeâer ¤heÙes 100/- ØeceeCes hegCe& Øeehle Peeuesues meecÙe Yeeie  1,89,69,000.00  1,89,69,000.00

4. 2 (ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûes 2)
OeejCe kesâuesues Flej (MeemeveeÛÙee ceveesiele JÙeòeâer)
ØelÙeskeâer ¤. 100/- ØeceeCes hegCe& Øeehle Peeuesues meecÙe Yeeie 200.00 200.00

SketâCe 35,00,00,000.00  35,00,00,000.00

1.1 yeoue kesâuesuÙee Yeeie Yeeb[JeueeÛes efJeJejCe

efJeJejCe MesDeme& MesDeme&
31.3.2021 31.3.2020

1 cele ØeoMeeale keâjCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej Demeuesues meecÙe Yeeie
Je<ee&ÛÙee megjJeeleerÛes meecÙe Yeeie 33,10,310 33,10,310
DeefOekeâ - efveie&ceerle kesâuesues Yeeie - -
Jepee - jö kesâuesues Yeeie - -
Je<ee&ÛÙee MesJešerÛes meecÙe Yeeie 33,10,310  33,10,310

1.2  5 škeäkesâ hes#ee peemle Yeeie OeejCe kesâuesuÙee Yeeie OeejkeâebÛeer efJemle=le ceenerleer

efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
31.3.2021 31.3.2020

1 cele ØeoMeeale keâjCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej Demeuesues meecÙe Yeeie
ceneje°^ Meemeve 33,10,310 94.58%   33,10,310 94.58%
Yeejle mejkeâej 1,89,690 05.42% 1,89,690 05.42%

35,00,000 100.00%  35,00,000 100.00%
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5. JÙeeheejer osCeer
De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020

Flej ueIeg GÅeesie / JÙeefleefjòe
1. efJeefJeOe Oevekeâes hegjJe"Ÿeekeâefjlee  12,60,41,278.92 10,17,88,579.83

SketâCe  12,60,41,278.92 10,17,88,579.83

3.efoIe& keâeueerve lejlegoer

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1 efJeCekeâjekeâ[erue mebMeÙeerle Demeuesues Jemegue ve nesCeeNÙee Deef«eceekeâjerlee lejleto - -
2 leelhegjles mLeieerle KeelÙeeJejerue lejlego - -

                                                                SketâCe - -

4. Deuhe cegoleer keâpe&

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1 ØeefleYegleer $e+Ce

yeBkeâ keâ[tve
mšsš yeBkeâ Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee ÙeebÛes keâ[tve leÙeej ceeueeÛee mee"e Je  3,30,23,985.53 3,63,37,559.98
Flej Ûeue Je DeÛeue mebheòeer vepej ieneCe "sJegCe IesCÙeele Deeuesues $e+Ce
leelhegjles keâpe& 63,99,618.00 --
meer.meer. Jejerue osCes JÙeepe  -- 3,01,675.81

 3,94,23,603.53 3,66,39,235.79
2. DeØeefleYegleer $e+Ce

ceneje°^ Meemeveekeâ[gve ØeehleŠ JÙeJemeeÙeekeâefjlee mJesÛÚe efveJe=lòeer Je 23,29,01,000.00 23,29,01,000.00
 eqJevekeâjebÛÙee Demebueivesleskeâjerlee
Jejerue jkeâcesJej osÙe Peeuesues JÙeepe  33,15,22,972.71 30,57,48,882.71

 15,000,000.00 --
54,94,23,972.71 53,86,49,882.71

SketâCe   618,847,576.24   575,289,118.50

2. efveie&efcele JneJeÙeeÛes Demeuesues Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1 ceneje°̂ Meemeve

(DevegmegÛeer 25 heene) 55,60,72,000.00 55,60,72,000.00
SketâCe 55,60,72,000.00 55,60,72,000.00
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7 Deuhekeâeueerve lejlegoer

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1 keâce&Ûeejer keâheeleerkeâefjlee osÙe - -

SketâCe - -

6 Flej Ûeue osÙelee

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1 Flej osveer  14,155,784.37 1,19,95,791.81
2. mebJewOeefvekeâ cesnveleevee 90,751.00 98,386.00
3. Øeehle JÙeeheejer "sJeer 6,853,785.51 71,47,413.51

SketâCe  21,100,320.88 1,92,41,591.32



ceneje°
^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U

 ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj
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SketâCe mecegoeÙe heefjJÙeÙeeves                                      DeJeceguÙeve

efJeJejCe ØeejbefYekeâ Je<ee&leerue eqJe›eâer Je<e&meceehleerÛee ceeieerue meceeÙeespeve Ûeeuet Je<e&meceehleer meceehleer efoveebkeâeÛee ceeieerue
(ceeueceòee Je mebheòeer) eqoveebkeâeÛee mekeâue mebkeâueve DeLeJee mekeâue mecegn Je<ee&heÙeËle Je<ee&heÙeËle heÙeËleÛee Ùeesie efveJJeU mecetn Je<ee&Ûee

mecegn meceeÙeespeve

Yegceer Je Fceejle

 94,166.00  -  -  94,166.00  -  -  -  -   94,166.00  94,166.00

@ 20%  10,000.00  -  -  10,000.00  9,953.00  -  9.00   9,962.00  38.00 47.00

@ 33.5%  34,840.00  -  -  34,840.00  34,834.00  -  2.00   34,836.00  4.00  6.00

@ 9.50%  29,59,131.36  -  -  29,59,131.36  29,08,182.36  -  4,841.00  29,13,023.36  46,108.00 50,949.00

@ 4.87%  38,63,819.97  -  -  38,63,819.97  29,16,358.97  -  46,143.00  29,62,501.97  9,01,318.00  9,47,461.00

@ 45.07%  7,82,009.70  -  -  7,82,009.70  7,77,464.70  -  2,048.00   7,79,512.70  2,497.00  4,545.00

 77,43,967.03  -  -  77,43,967.03  66,46,793.03  -  53,043.00  66,99,836.03  10,44,131.00  10,97,174.00

meÙeb$e Je Ùeb$emeeceg«eer

@25.89%  6,86,663.34  56,750.00  -  7,43,413.34  6,11,986.96  -  24,066.00   6,36,052.96  1,07,360.38  74,676.38

@18.10%  14,71,913.50  42,796.00  -  15,14,709.50  13,57,925.50  -  26,171.00  13,84,096.50  1,30,613.00  1,13,988.00

@15.33% 4,54,875.00  -  - 4,54,875.00  53,265.00  -  61,567.00 1,14,832.00   3,40,043.00 4,01,610.00

 26,13,451.84  99,546.00  -   27,12,997.84  20,23,177.46  -  1,11,804.00  21,34,981.46  5,78,016.38  5,90,274.38

Jeenves

@31.23% 2,96,617.00  -  -  2,96,617.00  2,96,480.00  -  43.00  2,96,523.00  94.00  137.00

@31.23%  4,55,875.00  -  - 4,55,875.00  4,44,297.00  -  3,616.00  4,47,913.00  7,962.00  11,578.00

 7,52,492.00  -  -  7,52,492.00  7,40,777.00  -  3,659.00  7,44,436.00  8,056.00  11,715.00

Flej

@25.89%   56,64,941.15  6,25,000.00  -  62,89,941.15  47,68,936.34  -  3,29,506.00  50,98,442.34  11,91,498.81  8,96,004.81

@45.07%  13,576.66  -  -  13,576.66  13,540.66  -          16.00  13,556.66 20.00 36.00

@63.16%  7,61,782.24 8,559.00  -  7,70,341.24  7,44,231.00  -     14,921.00 7,59,152.00  11,189.24  17,551.24

 64,40,300.05  6,33,559.00  -  70,73,859.05  55,26,708.00  -  3,44,443.00  58,71,151.00   12,02,708.05  9,13,592.05

SketâCe  1,75,50,210.92  7,33,105.00  -  1,82,83,315.92 1,49,37,455.49  -  5,12,949.00  1,54,50,404.49   28,32,911.43  26,12,755.43
ceeieerue Je<ee&ÛÙee  1,72,50,624.92  2,99,586.00  -  1,75,50,210.92  1,44,45,126.49  -  4,92,329.00 1,49,37,455.49   26,12,755.43  28,05,498.43

ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj - 9
(ceneje°^ MeemeveeÛee Debieerke=âle JÙeJemeeÙe)

DevegmetÛeer - 8 eqmLej mebheòeerÛes efJeJejCehe$ekeâ
31.03.2021
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9 Flej efJeveerÙeesie

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020

eqJeveerÙeesie
(Devegceesoerle Flej JÙeeheej JÙeefleefjòeâ)

1. Dee@ue Fbef[Ùee n@C[uegce HesâyeÇerkeäme keâes-Dee@he. ceekexâefšbie meesmeeÙešer efueceeršs[ÛÙee Skeâ Yeeie
oMe&veer ceguÙe ¤. 1000/- hegCe& Peeuesues. 1,000.00 1,000.00

2. ceneje°^ jepÙe n@C[uegce keâes-Dee@he. meesmeeÙešer efueceeršs[ cegbyeF&Ûee Skeâ Yeeie
oMe&veer ceguÙe ¤. 250/- hegCe& Peeuesues. 250.00 250.00

3. veeiehegj efJeCekeâj menkeâejer megle efiejCeer megle efiejCeer ceÙee&. veeiehegjÛes
568 Yeeie oMe&veer ceguÙe ®. 1000/- hegCe& Peeuesues.  568,000.00
Jepee : lejlegoer ØeceeCes ceguÙe keâceer kesâuesues             284,000.00 2,84,000.00 2,84,000.00
SketâCe 2,85,250.00 2,85,250.00

10. mkebâOe

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1. keâÛÛee ceeue 2,896,821.35 34,68,767.25
2. hekeäkeâe ceeue 56,123,035.28 4,21,62,376.79
3. Øeieleer heLeeJejerue Je jmlÙeele Demeuesuee ceeue 1,072,842.60 20,23,089.60
4. Flejebkeâ[s Demeuesuee MesJešÛee mee"e

efJeCekeâjekeâ[erue efMeuuekeâ ceeue 1,845,885.85 21,72,339.30
(JÙeJemLeehevee ves ØeceeefCele Je ceguÙeebefkeâle kesâuÙeeØeceeCes) 61,938,585.08 4,98,26,572.94

11 JÙeeheejer IesCeer

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1. 6 ceefnvÙeehes#ee peemle

Ûeebieues ieCeuÙee iesuesues 50,338,038.06 4,16,23,285.44
mebMeÙeerle ieCeuÙee iesuesues

Jepee : mebMeÙeerle $e+Cekeâeskeâjerlee lejlego - -

2. Flej $e+Cekeâes
Ûeebieues ieCeuÙee iesuesues. 77,926,570.82 7,74,89,041.38
SketâCe 128,264,608.88 11,91,12,326.82
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12 jesKe Je DeefOekeâes<eeleerue efMeuuekeâ

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1. nmlemLe jesKe 347,904.48 4,36,877.40
2. Ûeeueg KeelÙeele 1,007,121.51 6,06,119.80
3. iegbleJeCetkeâ cegole "sJeer 15,000,000.00 --

SketâCe 16,355,025.99 10,42,997.20

13 Deuhekeâeueerve $e+Ce Je Deef«ece

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ 31.3.2021 31.3.2020

$e+Ce Je De«eerce
1. De«eerce jesKe jkeâcesves efkebâJee Jemlegves Jemegueerme Øee$e

keâeceeyeeyele keâce&Ûeejer De«eerce 73,571.00 1,48,560.00
ØeJeemeeyeeyele keâce&Ûeejer De«eerce 1,13,042.37 1,76,945.00
meCeeyeeyele keâce&Ûeejer De«eerce - -
ØeoMe&veer De«eerce - 6,030.00
ØeJeeme De«eerce (SÛe.heer.meer.šer) 2,87,901.00 2,87,901.00
JÙeeheeNÙeevee De«eerce - 6,03,000.00
KeÛe& Je mesJeskeâefjlee De«eerce 10,000.00 10,000.00
DeeefOeÛee Peeuesuee KeÛe& 21,620.00 51,618.00
hew"Ceer efJeCekeâjebvee DeieÇerce - 19,000.00

 5,06,134.37 13,03,054.00
2. Flej "sJeer

efJeÅegle keâefjlee 85,940.00 85,940.00
heeCeer efcešj keâefjlee 17,252.75 17,252.75
ogkeâeve efkeâjeÙee keâefjlee  8,31,924.00 9,15,924.00
ogjOJeveer keâjerlee 54,179.70 54,179.70
šsb[j keâefjlee 2,73,500.00 2,66,500.00
keâesš& pecee 24,452.00 24,452.00

12,87,248.45 13,64,248.45
3.Meemeveekeâ[tve IesCes Demeuesues
   šer.[er.Sme. ØeehÙe 30,85,637.99 33,53,966.14

SketâCe  48,79,020.81 60,21,268.59
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14 Flej Ûeue mebheòeer

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020

Flej Ûeue mebheòeer
1. ØeoMe&veer Devegoeve ØeehÙe  61,22,500.00 73,26,500.00
2. efkeâjeÙee heÇehÙe  1,41,291.00 8,66,423.00
3. Jeenlegkeâ Je [shees Dee@hejsšerbie 7,85,221.06 10,46,399.91
4. efkeâjkeâesU KeÛe& heÇehÙe - -
5. Jemleg Je mesJee keâj heÇehÙe 26,52,117.56 24,30,659.36

SketâCe  97,01,129.62 1,16,69,982.27

15 veHeâe Je leesše Keeles
De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1. meg® efMeuuekeâ  1,41,18,20,136.40 1,37,79,15,713.45
2. DeefOekeâ : Ûeeueg Je<ee&Ûee leesše 3,59,84,507.83 3,39,04,422.95

SketâCe 1,44,78,04,644.23 1,41,18,20,136.40

16 JÙeJenejeletve Øeehle cenmegue

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1. leÙeej ceeueeÛeer efJe›eâer 7,83,32,290.83  8,96,88,804.79

7,83,32,290.83  8,96,88,804.79
2. Jepee : efouesueer megš  29,14,101.30 50,70,585.42

SketâCe  7,54,18,189.53 8,46,18,219.37

17. Flej Øeehleer

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020

Flej Øeehleer
1. Yee[s 3,29,220.00 6,01,176.00
2. ceeueeceOÙes DemeuesuÙee $egšerÛeer Jemegueer 58,204.00 -
3. Flej Øeehleer  2,52,527.42 1,54,213.70
4. neleceeie peeefnjele Je heÇefmeOoer Devegoeve - 75,00,000.00
5. megleeJejerue meyemeer[er 5,63,375.24 5,49,249.03

DeeefOeÛÙee Je<ee&Ûes meceeÙeespeve
1. Jeenlegkeâ Je [shees Dee@hejsšerbie - -
2. Yee[s - 5,60,231.00
3. Je@š (efJe›eâer keâj) - -
4. Flej 5,77,030.12 2,727.60

SketâCe  17,80,356.78 93,67,597.33
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18 JeehejuesuÙee ceeueeÛeer ueeiele efkebâcele

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1. Jeehejuesuee keâÛÛee ceeue  94,18,315.35 84,62,879.00
2. Øeef›eâÙee KeÛe& 76,56,762.90 78,42,144.10
3. pekeâele veekeâe Je keâj KeÛe& 173.00 3,867.00
4. Jeenlegkeâ KeÛe& 5,76,819.94 7,38,413.92
SketâCe  1,76,52,071.19 1,70,47,304.02

19 JÙeJemeeÙeele DemeuesuÙee mee"ŸeeÛeer Kejsoer

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1. hekeäkeâe ceeueeÛeer Kejsoer 6,14,03,584.30 6,11,65,742.54

SketâCe 6,14,03,584.30 6,11,65,742.54

20 hekeäkeâe ceeue Je Øeef›eâÙesleerue mee"Ÿeeleerue yeoue

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020

Je<ee&ÛÙee meceehleerÛeemee"e
1. leÙeej ceeueeÛee mee"e 5,61,23,035.28 4,21,62,376.79
2. Øe›eâerÙesleerue Je jmlÙeeleerue mee"e  10,72,842.60 20,23,089.60

5,71,95,877.88 4,41,85,466.39
Je<ee&ÛÙee megjJeeleerÛee mee"e

1. leÙeej ceeueeÛee mee"e 4,21,62,376.79 3,88,12,996.50
2. Øe›eâerÙeeleerue Je jmlÙeeleerue mee"e 20,23,089.60 87,299.15

4,41,85,466.39 3,89,00,295.65
efveJJeU (Jee{) / Ieš (1,30,10,411.49) (52,85,170.74)
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21 keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛee efnleeJejerue KeÛe&

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020

keâce&Ûeejer cesnveleevee Je HeâeÙeos
1. Jesleve Je Yeòes   17,92,428.00 20,01,886.00
2. keâjejheæleerJejerue keâce&Ûeejer 53,71,145.90 51,71,152.00
3. YeefJe<Ùe efveJee&n efveOeer DebMeoeve 1,83,560.00 2,17,252.00
4. keâuÙeeve efveOeer DebMeboeve 84.00 144.00
5. Øeceeefvele efpeJeve efJecee DebMeoeve 1,15,464.00 3,34,177.00
6. jpee jesKeerkeâjCe - 2,100.00
7. JewÅekeâerÙe heÇeflehetleer& - 1,50,000.00

74,62,681.90 78,76,711.00
efveJe=òeer Ùeespeves Debleie&le DeoeÙeieer
1. efJeCekeâj Demebueie> Devegoeve - 25,000.00

SketâCe 74,62,681.90 79,01,711.00

22 efJeòeerÙe KeÛe&

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1. MeemekeâerÙe $e+CeeJejerue JÙeepe 2,57,74,090.00 2,57,23,136.00
2. helekeâpe& / ceeieCeer Jejerue JÙeepe 21,24,613.19 35,04,819.81
3. yeBkeâ keâefceMeve Je KeÛe& 4,05,699.54 3,63,912.28

SketâCe 2,83,04,402.73 2,95,91,868.09
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23 Flej KeÛe&
De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020

efvecee&Ce KeÛe&
1. heeCeer KeÛe& 55,938.00 73,948.00
2. Fceejle og®mleer  208,831.00 2,50,900.08
3. Jeemleg efMeuhekeâej KeÛe& 15,000.00 -

279,769.00 3,24,848.08
efJe›eâer Je efJelejCe KeÛe&

1. efJe›eâer KeÛe& 1,000,624.00 18,43,397.60
2. ØeoMe&veer KeÛe& 6,835.00 25,95,601.00
3. he@efkebâie HeâejJe[eRie Je mesJee KeÛe& 99,574.10 2,79,054.20
4. heÇÛeej Je heÇefmeOoer 25,01,875.66 18,96,798.64
5.  F&-ceekeâs&efšbie KeÛe& 4,41,564.50  -

40,50,473.26 66,14,851.44
ØeMeemekeâerÙe KeÛe&

1. Yee[s Je keâj 12,61,435.00 12,97,241.74
2. efJecee 2,62,766.42 2,59,960.00
3. keâeÙee&ueÙeerve Ghemkeâj og®mleer - -
4. YeefJe<Ùe efveJee&n efveOeer ØeMeemekeâerÙe KeÛe& 18,307.00 19,942.00
5. ØeJeeme KeÛe& 470,948.00 1,04,5690.17

                      keâce&Ûeejer - 4,17,776.00
                      DeefOekeâejer  53,172.00

6. keâce&Ûeejer Jeenve KeÛe&  1,77,660.00 2,25,761.00
7. (š@keämeer) Jeenve KeÛe& 1,04,377.00 3,10,583.00
8. DeOÙe#eeÛes ceeveOeve 57,000.00 68,388.00
9. mebÛeeuekeâeÛee yew"keâ ceesyeouee - 2,000.00
10 uesKee heefj#ekeâebÛee ceesyeouee (cesnveleevee) 5,85,500.00 6,01,000.00

      JewOeeefvekeâ Dee@[erš heâer                     46,000.00
      uesKee heefj#eCe Megukeâ                            0.00
      Deebleefjkeâ uesKee heefj#eCe Megukeâ          4,25,000.00
      Flej mesJee Je š@keäme Dee@[erš             1,14,500.00

11. efJeOeer KeÛe& 8,62,155.70 18,27,995.00
12. keâeÙee&ueÙeerve Je Flej KeÛe& 19,83,678.93 34,21,132.31
13. efpe.Sme.šer. KeÛe& - 89,390.00

  5,783,828.05 91,69,083.22
15. DeeOeerÛÙee Je<ee&Ûes meceeÙeespeve (KeÛe&)

Flej 128,884.00 3,80,618.00
Jn@š / Sue.yeer.šer. - 39,084.00
eqkeâjeÙee 65,525.00 3,42,821.00
hejle efueefnuesueer lejlego 5,49,297.20 -

7,43,706.20 7,62,523.00

                                                        SketâCe  1,08,57,776.51 1,68,71,305.74
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24 DemeeceevÙe ceeefnleer

De. efJeJejCe jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
›eâ. 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1. mebMeÙeerle De«eerce Jemegueeryeeyele lejlego - -
2. efJeefJeOe efkeâjkeâesU KeÛe& efveuexKeerle kesâuesuee - 1,05,150.00

SketâCe - 1,05,150.00
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ceneje<š^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj - 9

(ceneje°^MeemeveeÛee Debieerke=âle JÙeJemeeÙe)

DevegmetÛeer - 25

ØeOeeve uesKee ØeCeeueer

1. uesKee heæleer -

ceneceb[Ueves KeÛe& DeeefCe Øeehleer uesKeeefJe<eÙekeâ ØeÛeueerle heæleer Debieerke=âle keâ®ve lÙeebÛes efJelòeerÙe he$ekeâs leÙeej kesâuessues Deensle.

2. efmLej mebheòeer -

efmLej mebheòeer ueeiele efkebâceleerletve mebÛeerle, DeJecetuÙeve keâceer keâ®ve oMe&efJeCÙeele Deeuesueer Deens. efJekeâuesuÙee mebheòeerJej Peeuesuee

veHeâe, veHeâeleesše KeelÙeele mLeeveeblejerle keâjCÙeele Deeuesuee Deens.

3. Iemeeje

kebâheveer DeefOeefveÙece 2013 ÛÙee Yeeie II  heefjefMe<š (meer) ØeceeCes efmLej mebheòeerJej Iemeeje veeWoCeerke=âle keâceer efkebâcele heæleervegmeej

Deekeâejuesuee Deens.

4. mkebâOe:Ûes cetuÙeebkeâve -

mkebâOe:Ûes cetuÙeebkeâve Keeueerue ØeceeCes kesâuesues Deens.

De) Yeeb[ej Je metšs  Yeeie - heefjJÙeÙeeves

ye) efJeCekeâjer meenerlÙe - heefjJÙeÙeeves

keâ) keâÛÛee ceeue - heefjJÙeÙeeves

[) leÙeej nesle Demeuesuee ceeue - heefjJÙeÙeeves

F) hekeäkeâe ceeue - heefjJÙeÙeeves, Kejeye Peeuesuee mee"e

Devegceeveerle 50 škeäkesâ heefjJÙeÙeeves.

Heâ) efJeCekeâjepeJeUerue metle - nmleeblejerle ceguÙeeves.

5. Jesleve, cepegjer, jpesÛes jesKeerkeâjCe Je «e@ÛÙegF&šer -

yeesveme keâeÙeÅeeleerue lejlegoerØeceeCes keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee yeesveme osÙe veener. «e@ÛÙegF&šer osÙeleskeâefjlee Je jpesÛÙee jesKeerkeâjCee keâefjlee

ceneceb[Ueves efpeJeve efJecee ceneceb[Uekeâ[tve «eghe «e@ÛÙegF&šer ÙeespevesÛeer hee@ueermeer Je jpee jesKeerkeâjCeeyeeyeleÛeer hee@ueermeer Iesleuesueer

Deens.

6. DeefOeke=âle Jee<eeakeâ cenmetue -

ceeueeÛes efyeue PeeuÙeeveblej ceeueeÛÙee efJe›eâerÛes uesKeebkeâve kesâuesues Deens.
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7. KeÛee&Ûes uesKeebkeâve -

meJe&meeceevÙeheCes KeÛee&Ûes uesKeebkeâve vesnceerÛÙee DeefmlelJeeleerue heæleervegmeej keâjCÙeele Ùesles. lejerheCe keâener KeÛe& efJecee mecegn

DebMeoeve, ØeceeefCele efpeJeve efJecee DebMeoeve, Jeeleevegketâueerle meÙeb$eeÛee osKeYeeue KeÛee&Ûes uesKeebkeâve jesKe heæleervegmeej keâjCÙeele

Deeuesues Deens DeeefCe pÙee Je<ee&le KeÛe& kesâuee lÙeeÛe Je<ee&Ûee KeÛe& ie=nerle OejCÙeele Deeuesuee Deens.

8. GlheVeeJej keâheele kesâuesuÙee keâjeÛes uesKeebkeâve

DeeÙekeâj efJeYeeieekeâ[tve heÇehle PeeuesuÙee Heâe@ce& veb. 26 S.Sme.ØeceeCes šer.[er.Sme.Ûes uesKeebkeâve kesâuesues Deens.

uesKeeyeeyele efšhheCeer

1. Yeeie DeeJebšve jkeäkeâce Deefveie&ceerle Yeeie ®heÙes 55.60 keâesšer Demetve leer leelhetjles YeeieYeeb[Jeue uesKÙee Deleie&le oMe&efJeCÙeele

Deeuesueer Deens.

2. efJeefJeOe $e+Cekeâes, $e+Ce, Deef«ece DeeefCe "sJeerkeâefjlee mebMeÙeerle Jemegueeryeeyele hegjsMeer lejleto keâjCÙeele Deeuesueer Deens.

3. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee celes Ûeue mebheòeer $e+Ce Je Deef«eceeyeeyele oMe&efJeuesueer efkebâcele efJe›eâer keâ®ve ÙesCeeNÙee efkebâceleer SJe{er Deens.

4. DeJecetuÙeveekeâefjlee DeeefCe Flej osÙeleskeâefjlee kesâuesueer lejleto DeeJeMÙekeâlesvegmeej hetjsMeer Deens.

5. meoj Je<ee&leerue leesše Je mebefÛele leesšŸeecegUs DeeÙekeâjekeâefjlee lejleto keâjCÙeele Deeuesueer veener.

6. ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûes Deekeâ[s DeeJeMÙekeâ efleLes Skeâef$ele keâ®ve les Ûeeuet Je<ee&ÛÙee Deekeâ[ŸeebMeer legueveelcekeâ efJeÛeej keâjCÙeeÛÙee Â°erves

oMe&efJeCÙeele Deeuesues Deens.

7. meveoer Øeceb[U meefÛeJeeÛeer Jeâjej heæleerJej mesJee IesCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

8. ceneceb[Ueves yeensjerue heešea, keâce&Ûeejer, efJeCekeâj, Sve.SÛe.[er.meer., ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie keâce&Ûeejer ÙegefveÙeve F. efJe®æ

oeKeue kesâuesueer vÙeeÙeeÙeerve ØekeâjCesyeeyele JemegueerÛeer Kee$eer keâjlee Ùesle vemeuÙeecegUs efveCe&Ùe Øeehle PeeuÙeeveblej ke@âMe yesmeerme

heæleerJej uesKeebkeâve keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue.

9. kebâheveer keâeÙeoe 1956 ÛÙee Yeeie - 2 DevegmetÛeer 6 leerue heefjefMe° (3) les (4[er) ØeceeCes DeeJeMÙekeâ Demeuesueer Deefleefjòeâ ceeefnleer

KeeueerueØeceeCes Deens.

1. JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâkeâebvee efouesuee cesnveleevee

2020-21 2019-20

jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce

Jesleve - -

YeefJe<Ùe efveOeer DebMeoeve - -

«eghe «e@ÛÙegF&šer nhlee - -

Flej HeâeÙeos - -

JewÅekeâerÙe hejleeJee - 150000.00
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II) Glheeove GYeejCeer #ecelee SketâCe Glheeove Je Flej mebKÙeelcekeâ yeeyele ceeefnleer.
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
JemlegÛee Øekeâej ceevekeâ ueeKeele ueeÙemebme #ecelee GYeejCeer #ecelee JeemleefJekeâ Glheeove

2021 - 2020 2021- 2020 20-21   19-20
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
keâehe[ efcešme& efšhheCeerØeceeCes efšhheCeerØeceeCes 177.12   170.47
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
efšhheCeer : DeewÅeesefiekeâ keâeÙeoe (efJekeâeme DeeefCe efveÙece) 1951 ØeceeCes ueeÙemebme DeeJeMÙekeâ veener.

III) Kejsoer hekeäkeâe ceeueeÛee mee"e DeeefCe efJe›eâeryeeyele ceeefnleer.
De) Kejsoer
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
efJeJejCe ceevekeâ ueeKeele 2020-2021 2019-2020

   ceeheele      jkeäkeâce ueeKeele ceeheele       jkeäkeâce ueeKeele
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
metle efkeâ.«ee. 0.22     85.20 0.27     90.96
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ye) hekeäkeâe ceeueeÛee mee"e Je efJe›eâer
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
efJeJejCe  2020-2021 2019-2020

                               ceeheele              jkeäkeâce ueeKeele ceeheele       jkeäkeâce ueeKeele
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
keâehe[
meg™JeeleerÛee mee"e                        ----- 441.85 ----- 388.99
MesJešerÛee mee"e                           ----- 571.96 ---- 441.85
efJe›eâer                                     ----- 754.18 ---- 846.18

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
IV) JeehejuesuÙee ceeueeyeeyeleceeefnleer :

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
efJeJejCe ceevekeâ ueeKeele 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20

ceeheele ceeheele jkeäkeâce ueeKeele jkeäkeâce ueeKeele
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
metle efkeâ.«ee. - - 94.18 84.62
jbie Je jmeeÙeves - - - -
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

V) efme.DeeÙe.SHeâ. ØeceeCes DeeÙeele efkebâcele
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
efJeJejCe 2020-2021 2019-2020
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
keâÛÛee ceeue veener veener
Yeeb[ej Je megšs --- ---
mee"e --- ---
Flej --- ---

ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj - 9
(ceneje°̂ MeemeveeÛee Debieerke=âle JÙeJemeeÙe)
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VI) efJeosMeer cegõsleerue KeÛe&
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

2020-2021 2019-2020
jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
veener veener

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
VII) efJeosMeer cegõsleerue jesKe heOoleervegmeej Øeehleer :

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
2020-2021 2019-2020

jkeäkeâce jkeäkeâce
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
efveÙee&leerÛeer SHeâ.Dees.yeer.efkebâcele 3.79 1.33
Flej veener veener
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VIII) efveÙee&le keâÛÛÙee ceeueeÛeer Yeeb[ej Je megšs JeehejuesuÙee ceeueeÛeer efkebâcele Je cegUÛÙee keâÛÛÙee ceeueeÛeer Yeeb[ej Je megšs Yeeie JeehejuesuÙee
ceeueeÛeer efkebâcele Je lÙeeÛes SkeâceskeâebMeer ØeceeCe.
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                  jkeäkeâce                 jkeäkeâce
2021 2020 2021 2020
ueeKeele ueeKeele ueeKeele ueeKeele

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
keâÛÛee ceeue
DeeÙeele veener veener veener veener
osMeer 85.20 90.96 100 škeäkesâ 100 škeäkesâ
Yeeb[ej Je megšs
DeeÙeele veener veener veener veener
osMeer veener veener veener veener
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
DevegmetÛeer1 les 25 keâefjlee mJee#ejer :

ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj - 9
(ceneje°̂ MeemeveeÛee Debieerke=âle JÙeJemeeÙe)

meesyele pees[uesuÙee DeeceÛÙee DenJeeueevegmeej

Sme.Deej lees<CeerJeeue DeeefCe kebâheveer keâefjlee
meveoer uesKeeheeue

mJee#ejer
(ÙeesiesMe lees<CeerJeeue)

Yeeieeroej
meYeemeo (›eâ. 114294)

SHeâ.Deej.Sve. 111031 [yuÙet
Ùeg[erDeeÙeSve 21114294SSSSyeerJner3712

mLeU - veeiehetj
efo. - 20/09/2021

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves

veeiehetj - efo. 05/08/2021

mJee#ejer
(Sme.[er. Kejele)

mebÛeeuekeâ
ef[.DeeÙe.Sve. 0009007200

mJee#ejer
(yeer.SÛe.Pee[s)

keâeÙe&keâejer DeefOekeâejer (uesKee)

mJee#ejer
(eqMeleue lesueer Gieues)

                  Yee.Øe.mes
JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ
ef[.DeeÙe.Sve. 08352169

mJee#ejer
(Jner.[er.efvecepess)

menJÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ/
heÇYeejer keâbheveer meefÛeJe
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1) veesboCeerkeâjCe efJeJejCe
veesboCeerkeâjCe ›eâ. Ùeg 51504 SceSÛe 971 heeršermeer 015409
leeUsyebo efo. 31/3/2021 jepÙe keâes[ : 11

2) Ùee Je<ee&le Jee{efJeuesues Yeeb[Jeue (¤. npeejele)
ueeskeâebÛes : veener nkeäkeâeÛee : veener
yeesveme : veener Meemeve : veener

3) efveOeerÛee efJeveerÙeesie (¤. npeejele)
mekeâue osÙelee : ¤. 1,67,20,61 mekeâue ceeueceòee : ¤. 1,67,20,61

De)  Øeehle efveOeer (¤. npeejele)
Jemegue YeeieYeeb[Jeue ¤. 35,00,000 ØeefleYegle $e+Ce ¤. 394.24
leelhegjles Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue ¤. 55,60,000 DeØeefleYegle $e+Ce ¤. 57,94,24
mebefÛele Deefleefjkeäle veener

ye) efJeveerÙeesie (¤. npeejele)
efveJJeU efmLej mebheòeer ™. 28,33 efJeefveÙeesie ¤. 285
efveJJeU Ûeue mebheòeer ™. 7,39,57 efJeefJeOe KeÛe& ¤. veener
mebefÛele leesše ¤. 144,78,04

4) kebâheveerÛes ÂMÙe (¤. npeejele)
Guee{eue ¤. 77198 mekeâue KeÛe& ¤.11,31,83
š@keäme hegefJe&Ûee veHeâe ¤. efvejbkeâ š@keäme veblejÛee veHeâe ¤. veener
Øeefle Yeeie Øeehleer ¤. efvejbkeâ ueeYeebMe ¤. veener.

5) kebâheveerÛÙee
leerve cegKÙe GlheeoveeÛes veeJe
1)  neleceeie keâehe[/Glheeove

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ceneje°^ jepÙe neleceeie ceneceb[U ceÙee&efole, veeiehetj - 9
(ceneje°̂ MeemeveeÛee Debieerke=âle JÙeJemeeÙe)
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MAHARASHTRA STATE HANDLOOMS CORPORATION LTD., NAGPUR.

‘BY REGD. POST A.D.’

Ref.No. MSHC/SECY/ADJN50th AGM/1199/2020-21      Dated : 28/01/2022

To,

1. The Hon. President of India

Through the Development Commissioner for Handlooms,

Government of India, Ministry of Textiles,

Udyog Bhavan, NEW DELHI-11.

2. The Hon. Governor of Maharashtra,

Through the Principal Secretary (Textiles),

Government of Maharashtra,

Cooperation, Marketing & Textiles Department,

Mantralaya Annex, MUMBAI-400 032.

3. Shri S.D. Kharat

Deputy Secretary (Textiles),

Government of Maharashtra,

Cooperation, Marketing & Textiles Department,

Mantralaya Annex, MUMBAI-400 032.

Subject :-  Adjoined 50 th Annual General Meeting of the Maharashtra State Handlooms 

      Corporation Ltd; for the year ended on 31st March 2021 scheduled to be held on 

      18th February 2022.

Sir,

The 50 th Annual General Meeting of the Maharashtra State Handlooms 

Corporation Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2021 is schedulted to be held on Thursday the 

 at 1.00 P.M. at Registered Office of the Corporation, situated at MSHC Complex, 

Umrer Road, Nagpur. A notice to that effect is enclosed herewith.

4. Shri  Prasenjeet Karlekar

Desk Officer (Textiles Text-3)

Government of Maharashtra,

Cooperation, Marketing & Textiles Department,

Mantralaya Annex, MUMBAI-400 032.

Adjoined 

18th February 2022
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You are therefore requested to please make it convenient to attend the aforesaid 

meeting. In case it is not possible for you to attend the said meeting personally you are entitled to 

appoint proxy to attend and vote on behalf of you. Necessary form of instrument appointing the 

proxy is also enclosed which may kindly be sent within prescribed time limit.

Thanking you,

Encl. :- As above

Copy to :-

1. The Registrar of Companies,

Everest, 100, Marine Drive,

Mumbai - 400002.

Maharashtra, INDIA

2. Executive Officer (Accounts), H.O., Nagpur.
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Yours Faithfully,

For M.S. Handlooms Corporation Limited,

Sd/-

(Dr. Shital Teli-Ugale, I.A.S.)

Managing Director

Sd/-

(DIN : 08352169)

(Dr. Shital Teli-Ugale, I.A.S.)

Managing Director

(DIN : 08352169)
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NOTICE

Adjoined
thNotice is hereby given that the  50  Annual General Meeting of the members of 

thMaharashtra State Handlooms Corporation Limited will be held on friday, the 18  day of February, 
2022 at 1.00 P.M. at the registered office of the corporation at MSHC Complex, Umrer Road, 
Nagpur - 440 009 to transact the following business:

AS  A  ORDINARY  BUSINESS:

To consider and, if thought fit, with or without modification, to pass the following resolution(s) as an 
ordinary Resolution(s):

1.       To consider and adopt the financial statements for the financial year ended on March 31, 
2021 and to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution thereof:

st 
"RESOLVED THAT the standalone financial statements for the period ended 31 March, 
2021 including annexures thereof and the report of the Auditors and Directors 
thereon be and are hereby received and adopted."

Ref.No. MSHC/SECY/ADJN50th AGM/1200/2020-21     Dated : 28/01/2022

By order of the Board

Sd/-
Dr. Shital Teli-Ugale, I.A.S. 

(Managing Director)
(DIN: 08352169)

Place: Nagpur 
Date: 21/01/2022



NOTES

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy/proxies to attend and 

vote instead of himself/herself. Such proxy/proxies need not to be a member of the company. A 

person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding (50) and holding in the aggregate not 

more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company. In case a proxy is proposed to be 

appointed by a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the company carrying 

voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. The 

instrument of proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the registered office of the 

company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 

meeting. A proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies, etc., 

must be supported by an appropriate resolution authority, as applicable.

Corporate members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the board resolution/power of 

attorney authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the annual general 

meeting.
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PROXY - FORM

MAHARASHTRA STATE HANDLOOMS CORPORATION LTD., NAGPUR.

(A Government of Maharashtra Undertaking)

I/ We...........................................................................................................................................

Of............................................... in the District of........................................................................

being a member(s) of the Maharashtra State Handlooms Corporation Limited hereby 

appoint.......................................................................................................................................

Of............................................... as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us  on my/our behalf 
that the Adjoined 50  Annual General Meeting of the Maharashtra State Handlooms Corporation 

thLimited, to be held on 18  February 2022 at 1.00 P.M. at Registered Office of the Corporation, 

situated at "MSHC Complex", Umrer Road, Nagpur and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this on .................... day of....................... 2021

SIGNATURE

N.B.:- THIS PROXY FORM MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE 
M. S HANDLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED, NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS 
BEFORE THE TIME OF THE MEETING.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Dear Members,

hYour Directors have pleasure in presenting this 50  Board's Report and the Company's 
st

Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended on 31  March, 2021.

1. Financial results of the company:
st 

The  Company's financial performance for the year ended 31 March 2021 is summarized below:-

2. Results of  Operations and State of Affairs:

The total revenue including other income decreased to  7,71,98,546.31/- in the 
financial year ended 31st March,2021 from  9,39,85,816.70/-of financial year ended 
31st March,2020. The Net Loss after tax before appropriations for the year under 
review increased to  3,59,84,507.83/- from Net Loss of  3,39,04,422.95/- of financial 
year ended 31st March, 2020.
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PARTICULARS Year Ended
31.03.2021

(in  )

Year Ended
31.03.2020

(in  )

 Net Sales for the year

Other Income

Total Income

Expenditure

Extraordinary Item

Profit before Taxation

Less : Tax Expense

Current Tax 

Prior period tax

Deferred Tax

Profit after Taxation

Appropriations

Proposed Dividend

Tax on Dividend

Profit transferred to General Reserve

Earning per share

7,54,18,189.53

17,80,356.78

7,71,98,546.31

11,31,83,054.14

-

(3,59,84,507.83)

-

-

-

-

(3,59,84,507.83)

-

-

-

(3,59,84,507.83)

-

8,46,18,219.37

93,67,597.33

9,39,85,816.70

12,77,85,089.65

1,05,150.00

(3,39,04,422.95)

-

-

-

-

(3,39,04,422.95)

-

-

-

(3,39,04,422.95)

-



3. Dividend and Transfer to reserves:

As the company has incurred losses the Board of Directors has not recommended any 
Dividend. Company has transferred loss of  3,59,84,507.83/- to its reserve and surplus.

4. Change in the nature of business : 

There is no change in the nature of the business of  the company.

5. Material Changes between the date of the Board report and end of financial year :

No material changes have occurred during the financial year.

6. Consolidated Financial Statement:

As the Company does not have any Subsidiary Company, Associate Company and Joint 
Venture Company, it is not required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statement.  

7. Details Of The Subsidiaries, Associates And Joint Venture Companies  &  Its 
Performance And Financial Position: 

As on March 31, 2021, the Company does not have any subsidiary, associate and joint 
venture company.

8. Details of companies which have become or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, joint 
ventures or associate companies during the year along with reasons therefore:

The Company does not have subsidiary, Joint Ventures Company or associate company 
during the year. Hence, it is not applicable to the company.

9.         Number of meetings of the Board:

During the financial year ended 31st March 2021, there were three Board Meetings held 
ndduring the year. The 2  Meeting wasscheduled on 15th September 2020, however it could 

not be held due to Covid 19 Pendamic.

The dates of Board Meetings are:
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Sr.

No.

1)

2)

3)

Meeting Dates

th19  June, 2020
st

21  December, 2020
th28  January 2021



 
The dates of Audit Committee meetings are:-

10.

According to Notification No. 1/2/2014 Dated 05.06.2014 Government Companies 
are exempted from disclosure regarding its policy of Director’s appointment & 
Remuneration. Therefore company is not required to disclose any such details.

11.  

There is no change in the authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of 
your company during the year. The Company has not issued any other convertible 
securities, shares with differential rights, sweat equity shares, employee stock options, 
debentures, bonds or any non-convertible securities, warrants. Moreover the 
Company was not required to create trust for the benefit of employees where the 
voting rights are not exercised directly by the employees. 

12.

The Company has not obtained any credit rating of  its  securities.

13.

The Share Application money pending allotment Rs.55,60,72,000/- lying with the 
Company since 2003-2004 is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund (IEPF). 

14.

The provisions relating to vigil mechanism are not applicable to your company.

15.

No major event occurred during the financial year ended 2021.

Details of directors or key managerial personnel during the Financial Year 
ended 31.3.2021:

Changes in the capital structure of the company during the year:

Credit rating of securities:

Investor education and protection fund (IEPF):

Vigil mechanism

Major events occurred during the year

MAHARASHTRA STATE HANDLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN : U51504MH1971SGC015409

58

Sr.

No.

1)

2)

Meeting Dates

st
21  , 2020

th28  January, 2021

December



16. General information

There is no major change in the industry to which your company belongs. The overall 
view of the Industry is positive. Your Board feels that the external environment and 
economic outlook is also encouraging. The Company has not inducted any strategic 
partner.

17.  Details of corporate insolvency resolution process initiated under the insolvency 
and bankruptcy code, 2016 (IBC)

No corporate insolvency resolution process is initiated against your Company under :      
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC).

18.  DETAILS OF FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT ANY CORPORATE ACTION:

During the year the Company has not failed to execute any corporate action.

19. Key initiatives with respect to stakeholder relationship, customer relationship, 
environment, sustainability, health and safety:

The company has taken all possible effort in respect of Stakeholder relationship, 
Customer relationship, Environment, Sustainability, Health and Safety.

20.   Disclosure under sexual harassment of women at work place (prevention, 
prohibition & redressal) act, 2013 :

The company has formed Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013. Company has also formed and implemented policy regarding prevention of 
sexual harassment at work place.

The Company has not received any complaint during the year.

21. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the m e d i a n  e m p l o y e e ' s   
remuneration: {section197(12)}

The Company, being a Private Limited Company, the provisions of section 197(12) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.
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22. Disclosures pursuant to section 197 (14) of the companies act, 2013:

No Managing Director or Whole-Time Director of the Company was in receipt of any 
remuneration or commission from the Company's Holding or Subsidiary companies 
during the financial year.

23. Disclosure under schedule V (part ii) (section ii)(b) (iv)(iv) of companies act 
2013:

The company being a private limited company/, Disclosure under schedule V (part II) 
(section II)(B) (iv)(IV) of Companies Act 2013, is not required.

24. Company's policy on directors' appointment and remuneration including 
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a 
director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178:

The Company, being a Private Limited Company was not required to constitute a 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 
2014 and Stakeholders Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the-:   
Companies Act, 2013.

25. Directors' Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3)(c)of the Companies Act, 2013 with 

respect to Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that;

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March. 

2021, the applicable accounting standards read with requirement set out under 

Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 had been followed and there is no material 

departure from the same;

(ii) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true 

and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2021 and of the 

profit and loss of the company for that period;

(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
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accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 

safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 

other irregularities;

(iv) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(v) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

26. Declaration by Independent Directors:

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 

149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) 

Rules, 2014 hence no declaration has been obtained,

27. Detailed   reason   or   report   on   revision   of   financial statements

There is no revision of financial statement during the year. Hence, it is not applicable 

to our company.



28.  Matter related to share capital :

29. Formal Annual Evaluation:

Section 134 (3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

30. Audit Committee:

The Company, being a Private Limited Company the provisions of section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable. The Company as a good corporate practice 
has constituted an Audit Committee consisting of following 3 members:-

Dr. Madhavi Khode Chavare (I.A.S) - Chairperson
Mr. S.D. Kharat - Member
Mr. Prasenjeet Karlekar - Member

31. Statutory Auditor:

M/s S.R. TOSHNIWAL & Co., Chartered Accountants, Firm Registration Number  
111031W, Nagpur, be and are hereby appointed as statutory auditor for the period 
of one year (01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021) who are appointed by the Comptroller and 
Auditor General of India, Delhi under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
vide its Letter No. /CA. V/ COY/ MAHARASHTRA, MSHAND (1)/775 dated 
01/09/2020.
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1 Details of issue of equity share with 
differential right {Rule 4 (4) of companies ( 
share capital and debentures) Rules, 2014}

2 Details of issue of sweat equity shares  {Rule 
8 (13) of companies (share capital and 
debentures) Rules, 2014}

3 Details of issue of Employee Stock 
options {Rule 12 (9) of companies (share 
capital and debentures) Rules, 2014}

4 Details of voting rights are not  e x e r c i s e d  
directly by the employees {Rule 16 (4) of 
companies ( share capital and debentures) 
Rules, 2014}

Sr No.     Details of issue of shares                                     Applicable / not applicable

Your company has not issued 
any  equ i ty  sha re  w i th  
differential right during the 
year.  Hence, it is not 
applicable to your company

Your company has not issued 
sweat equity shares during the 
year.  Hence, it is not 
applicable to your company

Your company has not issued 
Employee Stock options 
during the year.  Hence, it is 
not  appl icable  to  your  
company

Not applicable



32. Auditor's Report:

1) The remark made by the Auditor in its Report:

a) That, the Company has not updated its Fixed Assets Register, Particulars such 
as description, distinctive numbers, registration references, classification location 
quantities original cost, year of purchase, depreciation-current and accumulated, 
sales, disposals, assets discarded, demolished or destroyed or retired from active use 
are not mentioned in the Register in respect of many assets.

b) According to information given in the audit report, the management has 
verified the fixed assets annually at the year end. However, report for the same was not 
available at the time of audit and hence cannot comment on same.

c) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted, as information given to 
us, once at the end of year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. Considering the size of the company and nature of its products, we are of 
the opinion that the company should verify inventory at half yearly interval. 

d) That, the Company has defaulted in repayment of loan from Government of 
Maharashtra and total outstanding amount is Rs.23.29 Crore and interest accrued is 
Rs.33.15 Crore.

2) Auditor's major comments and audit observation are as under:

a) The Company has not accounted Interest Expenses of Rs.18,561/- on 
Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line(GECL) from State Bank of India and hence loss is 
less reported. Due to this there is mismatch in the GECL Balance as per Balance sheet 
and Bank statement.

b) The Company has not reported GECL Loan from State Bank of India under 
sub-head Short Term Borrowings under Major-head Current Liabilities. The said loan 
is for Tenure of 3 Years with the last instalment being due on May 2024.

c) The Company has not Bifurcated GECL Loan Correctly into Long Term 
Borrowings & Short-Term Borrowings. The amount under Short-Term Borrowings 
should be Rs.12,80,930/- & under Long Term Borrowings should be Rs.51,18,688/-.

d) We have observed that company has paid Rs.70,590/- (Rupees Seventy 
Thousand Nine hundred and fifty only) for late filing of GST returns during the year 
under audit.

e) Being PSU unit, the company should comply with the government rules and 
regulations on time. The company has not fixed any staff accountability for the same.

f) As informed to us, the Company has not field GSTR-9 (Annual Return) & 
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GSTR-9C(Reconciliation Statement) for FY 2017-18,2018-19 & 2019-20 which are 
already due. Late filing of GSTR 9 & GSTR-9C also attracts late fees/Penalty.

g) The Company has not ascertained its contingent liability towards pending court 
cases.

h) The Company has not complied with Accounting Standard 22 Accounting for 
taxes on Income issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

i) The Company does not have a policy of obtaining periodical confirmation from 
parties. Hence the Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and yarn with weavers account as 
on 31st March, 2021 are subject to confirmation.

j) The Company has not identified bad & doubtful debts and suitable provision for 
same has not been done properly. Company has not followed proper recovery procedure 
for recovery of outstanding amount and has not made reconciliation of stock available 
with them in whole year. Most of the balances are outstanding since many years. 
Recovery procedure and financial control is poor.

k) The Company has various pending legal arbitration cases but age wise details & 
reason for their pendency are not available to us. The company does not have any policy 
of making provision for pending cases. The company is not in a position to ascertain the 
liability towards pending court cases and the same are booked in the books as and when 
liability arises. Therefore, we auditor are not able to quantify such amount.

l) The Share Application money pending allotment Rs.55,60,72,000/-(Rupees 
Fifty-Five Crore Sixty Lakhs Seventy-Two Thousand only) lying with the Company 
since 2003-2004 is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund (IEPF) as we have already advised this in our last report also.

3) Other Observations and Comments:

a) There is no insurance for Stock lying with the weavers. The Company has only 
taken security deposit from them.

b) Tax Invoices issued by the Company does not include HSN code for goods or 
services and also state name and state code of the recipient, which is in contravention of 
Rule 46 of CGST Act.

c) Sale depots of company are not included in GST Registration Certificate as   
additional business places as we suggested this in our last report also.

d) The company has not charged and recovered GST on depot operating charges.

e) Rent Agreements of Nerul Depot expired on 31/03/2020 and new agreement not 
done till date of audit.
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f) Rent Agreements of Power-loom not available at the time of audit.

g) Rent Agreements of Nagpur Airport (MIHAN) expired on 31/12/2020 and new 
agreement not done till date of audit.

h) As informed to us GSTR 9 & GSTR 9C for FY 17-18,18-19 & 19-20 not filed till 
the time of audit.

i) The Company is deducting the TDS on the rent under Section 194J instead of 
section 1941. However, the TDS deduction rate is correct as per the provision of Income 
Tax Act.

j) The Company has not accounted Interest Income of Rs.36,870/- on Fixed 
Deposit with the State Bank of India for the year under audit.

The Comment of the board is that with reference to the remarks made by the Statutory 
Auditors in the above Audit Report, following are the specific compliances:

a) In response to point no.2(a):Due to Covid 19 the bank statement of GECL loan 
account has not been issued by the SBI till the finalization of Accounts, hence not taken 
in accounts. However, the figure is very minor and will be accounted for in Next year. 

b) In response to point no.2(f)& 3(h):Due to less manpower the GST returns has 
been filled late, hence penalty has been paid. This will be avoid in future and returns will 
be filled before the due date.

c) In response to point no.2(k): In the matter of court cases, the financial 
implication cannot be quantified and therefore would be accounted for on cash basis on 
disposal of the matter. Moreover this has been done as per the previous practice 
followed by the corporation and the point has been disclosed vide schedule No.25. Point 
No.8.

d) This has been done as per the previous practice followed by the corporation and 
not objected by the earlier statutory Auditors. However the suggestions have been noted 
and action will be taken.

e) We have issued confirmation letters of outstanding balances in Sundry Debtors 
and Creditors. But no communication has been received from such parties.

f) Due to non-availability of budget provision the balances are outstanding. All the 
balances will be recovered hence provision has been made.

g) The Auditors Report issued under the Company’s (auditors Report) Order, 2016 
(“order”) in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143(3) of the act on the matters 
specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order and given in the Annexure “A” does not 
contain any material qualification or objection and made a very general remarks and 
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therefore needs no specific compliance.

Moreover notes on financial statement are self-explanatoryand does not call for any 
further comment.

33.  Secretarial audit:

The provisions of Section 204 relating to Secretarial Audit are not applicable to the 
Company.

34. Deposits:

The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during the year 
ended March 31, 2021. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 
2020.

35. Corporate social responsibility:

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility 
Committee as it does not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013 and hence it is not required to formulate policy on corporate social responsibility.

36. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186:

During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans or made 
investment under section 186 of the Companies Aci, 2013.

37. Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future:

During the year under review, there has been no such significant and material order 
passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and 
company's operations in future.

38. Particulars of employee:
As per the Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the details of the Top 10 employees of the 
Company in terms of the remuneration drawn is annexed herewith as "Annexure D."

However, none of the employees of the Company have received remuneration 
exceeding the limit as stated in Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.



39. Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and 
outgo:

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign 
exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith 
as "Annexure-A".

40. Extract of the annual return in form MGT-9:

Extract of the Annual Return required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act.2013 
and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,2014 is 
annexed herewith as "Annexure-B" as company do not have website.

41. Related party transactions:
Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section 
(1) of section 188 in the form AOC-2 is annexed herewith as "Annexure-C".

42. Internal financial control systems and their adequacy:

The company is exempted from getting an opinion with respect to the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements.

43. Risk Managemet:

The Board has developed and implemented a comprehensive Risk Management Policy 
(RMP) for the purpose of identification of present and future risks and also measures to 
avoid, reduce or mitigate the same so as to protect the business, assets of Company and 
interest of the stake holders from any type of risk.

44.  Details in respect of fraud reported by auditor under sub section 12 of section 143:

There is no fraud reported by auditor under section 143 (12).

45. Maintenance of cost record:

Company does not require maintaining cost record.

46. Secretarial standard:

Company has followed all applicable secretarial standards. 

47. Court Orders :
During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders 
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passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and 
company's operations in future.

48. Acknowledgments:

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation and sincere 
gratitude to the Government of India, Government of Maharashtra. and the Bankers to 
the Company for their valuable support and look forward to their continued cooperation 
in the years to come,

Your Directors acknowledge the support and co-operation received from the employees 
and all those who have helped in the day to day management.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sheetal Teli Ugale I.A.S

 (Managing Director)
(DIN:08352169)

(Add:NIT Chairman’s Bungalow,
OPP. Central Mall, Ramdaspeth,

Nagpur-440010)

Place: Nagpur
Date: 20/09/2021



ANNEXURE – A”

Information under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) 

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 & forming part of the Report of the Directors

(A) Conservation of energy-

The Company lays great emphasis on savings in the cost of energy consumption. Achieving 

reduction in per unit consumption of energy is an ongoing exercise in the Company. Effective 

measures have been taken to minimize the loss of energy as far as possible.

(B) Technology absorption-

The Company continues to use the latest technologies for improving the productivity and 

quality of its services and products. The Company's operations do not require significant 

import of technology.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-

Foreign Exchange Earnings :

F.O.B. Value of Export Rs.3,79,000/- (2020-21).

Foreign Exchange Outgo – Nil
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sheetal Teli Ugale I.A.S

 (Managing Director)
(DIN:08352169)

(Add:NIT Chairman’s Bungalow,
OPP. Central Mall, Ramdaspeth,

Nagpur-440010)

Place: Nagpur
Date: 20/09/2021
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ANNEXURE-C"

AOC - 2

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on 

an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act andRule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014:

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: Nil

Name(s) of the 

related party

and nature of 

relationship

Name(s) of the 

related party

and nature of 

relationship

Duration of the 

contract/ 

arrangements/

transactions

Salient terms 

of the contracts 

or arrangements 

or transactions 

including the 

value, if any:

Date(s) of 

approval by 

the Board, 

if any

Amount paid 

as advances, 

if any:

(In Rupees)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sheetal Teli Ugale I.A.S

 (Managing Director)
(DIN:08352169)

(Add:NIT Chairman’s Bungalow,
OPP. Central Mall, Ramdaspeth,

Nagpur-440010)

Place: Nagpur
Date: 20/09/2021
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mebKÙee / No. 

ieesheveerÙe 

heÇce}s/ueshe–III/cegbyeF& MeeKee/šsefkeävekeâue mesue/n@C[uetcme/2020-21/253 efoveebkeâ 10.01.2022

mesJee ces
ØeyebOe efveosMekeâ,
ceneje°^ mšsš nQ[uetce keâeheexjsMeve efueefcešs[
veeiehegj

efJe<eÙe : 31 ceeÛe&  2021 keâes meceehle ngS Je<e& kesâ ceneje°^ mšsš n@C[uetce keâe@heexjsMeve efueceeršs[, veeiehegj kesâ uesKees 
hej keâcheveer DeefOeefveÙece, 2013 keâer Oeeje 143 (6) (b) kesâ Debleie&le Yeejle kesâ efveÙeb$ekeâ SJeb 
ceneuesKeeheefj#ekeâ keâer efšhheefCeÙeeB ~

cenesoÙe,  

31 ceeÛe& 2021 keâes meceehle ngS Je<e& kesâ ceneje°^ mšsš n@C[uetce keâe@heexjsMeve efueefcešs[, veeiehegj kesâ uesKeeW hej keâcheveer 
DeefOeefveÙece, 2013 keâer Oeeje 143 (6) (b) kesâ Debleie&le Yeejle kesâ efveÙeb$ekeâ SJeb ceneuesKeeheefj#ekeâ keâe De-meceer#ee heÇceeCehe$e (NRC) 
mebueive nw~ 

Jeeef<e&keâ DeecemeYee (A.G. M.) nesves kesâ he§eele, Jeeef<e&keâ efjheesš& keâer leerve cegefõle ØeefleÙeeB ke=âheÙee Fme keâeÙee&ueÙe keâes Yespe os ~ 
meeLe ner Ghejeskeäle uesKees keâs Jeeef<e&keâ heÇefleJesove keâes efJeOeevemeYee ces heÇmlegle keâjCes keâer efleLeer keâes Yeer Fme keâeÙee&ueÙe keâes metefÛele 
keâjsb~

Date :

YeJeoerhe

(ceOegmetove kesâ. veeÙej)

ceneuesKeekeâej (uesKee hejer#ee) -II

mJee#ejer
mebueivekeâ - ÙeLeesheefj
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER 

SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

OF MAHARASHTRA STATE HANDLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR 

ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Maharashtra State Handlooms Corporation 

Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework 

prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. 

The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 

139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on 

auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide 

their Audit Report dated 20 September 2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a 

supplementary audit of the financial statements''^ Maharashtra State Handlooms Corporation 

Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary 

audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory 

auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a 

selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant 

matters under section 143 (6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view 

are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit 

report.

A.        Comments on Financial position

Assets

Current assets

Trade receivables (Note 11) -          12.83 crore

Unsecured and considered Good -           7.79 crore

1(A) This includes  5.38 crore being arrears of debtors more than 5 years old which should have 

been provided for as doubtful debts considering non payment of dues.

Non provision resulted in overstatement of debtors and understatement of provision for doubtful 

debts and Loss for tht year by  5.38 crore.
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Other current assets (Note 14) -    0.97 crore

I(B)This does not include  0.09 crore being receivables against eight ex-employees for which 

decree was passed by Honorable Court in favour of the company. The same should have been 

provided in the books which was not done.

Non provision resulted in understatement of assets (receivables) .and prior period Income 

(Exceptional items) and overstatement of Loss for the year by  0.09 crore.

B.         Comment on Independent Auditors' Report

3. The Independent Auditors' Report includes certain audit observations. However, the 

opinion of the Statutory Auditors is unqualified which is not in line with Standard on Auditing for 

forming an opinion and reporting on financial statements.

Thus, Independent Auditors' Report is deficient to that extent.

C.         Other Comments                                                       .

2. The GoM approved ( February 2004) conversion of loan of  55.61 crore into paid up share 

capital. The company received approval from GoM (February 2021) for increasing authorized share 

capital from  35 crore to  90.60 crore.

However, the company did not comply with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to 

Board approval, holding AGM/EGM and passing necessary resolution for increase in authorized 

share capital and allotment of shares, filing with Registrar of Companies and payment of stamp duty 

etc. during the year.

The receipt of approval from GoM and non compliance with statutory provisions were not disclosed 

in the Notes forming part of the financial statements.

Place: Nagpur

Date : 07/01/2022

Sd/
(R. Thiruppathi Venkatasamy) 

Accountant General (Audit)-II, Maharashtra

For and on behalf of
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,

The Members of

M/s. Maharashtra state handloom corporation limited, 

Umrer road, Nagpur 

I.

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Maharashtra State Handloom 

Corporation Private Limited (“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 

2021 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 

including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and its loss ended on that date.

II. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified undersection 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 

the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 

statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion.

Our major comments and audit observation are as under :-

The Company has not accounted Interest Expense of Rs.18561/-on Guaranteed Emergency Credit 
Line(GECL) Loan from State Bank of India and hence loss is less reported .Due to this, there is 
mismatch in the GECL Balance as per Balance sheet and Bank Statement.

The Company has reported GECL Loan from State Bank of India under Sub-head Short Term Borrowings 

Report on the Financial Statements
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under Major-head Current Liabilities. The said loan is for a Tenure of 3 years with the last instalment 
being due on May 2024.

The company has not Bifurcated the GECL Loan Correctly into Long Term Borrowings & Short Term 
Borrowings.The amount under short term borrowings should be Rs.12,80,930 & under Long Term 
Borrowings should be Rs 51,18,688.

We have observed that the Company has paid Rs.70950/-(Rupees Seventy Thousands Nine hundred and 
fifty only) for late filing of GST returns during the year under audit.Being a PSU unit,the company should 
comply with the government rules and regulations on time. The company has not fixed any staff 
accountability for the same. Moreover as informed to  us, company has not filed GSTR-9(Annual Return) 
& GSTR-9C (Reconciliation statement) for FY 2017-18,2018-19 & 2019-20 which are already due.Late 
filing of GSTR 9 & GSTR 9C also attracts late fees/Penalty.

The company has not ascertained its contingent liability towards pending court cases.

The company has not complied with Accounting Standard 22 Accounting for Taxes on Income  issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The Company does not have a policy of obtaining periodical onfirmation from parties. Hence
the sundry debtors, sundry creditors and yarn with weavers account as on 31st March 2021 are subject to 
confirmation.

Identification of bad & doubtful debts and making suitable provision for the same has not been done 
properly. Company has not followed proper recovery procedure for recovery of outstanding amount and 
has not made reconciliation of stock available with them in whole year. Most of the balances are 
outstanding since many years. Recovery Procedure and Financial control is poor.

III. Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility 
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 
process.

IV. Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease to continue as a going concern.
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.

V. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by 
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in 
aragraphs 3  and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report 
are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) 
Amendments Rules, 2016.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st 
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31stMarch, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 
to our separate Report in “Annexure A”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as 
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us:
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i. The Company has various pending legal arbitration cases but age wise details & 
reason for their pendency are not available to us. The company does not have any 
policy of making provision for pending cases. The company is not in a position to 
ascertain the liability toward pending court cases and the same are booked in the 
books as and when liability arises. Therefore we auditor are not able to quantify 
such amount.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contract including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. In our Opinion, Share Application money pending allotment Rs. 556072000/- 
(Rupees Fifty Five Crore Sixty Lakhs Seventy Two Thousand only) lying with 
Company since 2003-04 is required to be transferred to the Investor Education & 
Protection Fund.

For S. R. Toshniwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No :- 111031W

             Sd/
CA Yogesh Toshniwal
Partner
M. No. 114294
UDIN:  21114294AAAABV3712

Place  :  Nagpur

Date   : 20th September 2021



Annexure “A” to the Auditor's Report

The Annexure referred to in Para 1 under „Report on other legal & regulatory requirement?  
section of our report of even date to the members of Maharashtra State Handloom Corporation 
Limited on the accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and 
explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(i) In respect of the fixed assets of the Company :

(a) The Company has not updated its Fixed Assets Register. Particulars  such as  
description, distinctive numbers, registration references, classification location 
quantities original cost, of purchase, depreciation-current and accumulated, sales, 
disposals, assets  discarded, demolished or destroyed or retired from active use are 
not mentioned in the Register in respect of many assets.

(b) According to the information given to us, the management has verified the fixed 
assets annually at the year end. However, report for the same was not available at the 
time of audit and hence we cannot comment on the same. 

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the records examined by us, we 
report that company does not hold any freehold, are held in the name of Company as at the 
balance sheet date. In respect of immovable properties of land and building that have taken 
on lease and disclosed as fixed asset in financial statement, the lease agreement are in the 
name of company. 

(ii) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted, as information given to us, once at the end 
of the year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. Considering the size of 
the company and nature of its product, we are of the opinion that the company should verify 
inventory at half yearly interval.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other 
parties covered in the Registers maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly paragraph 3(iii) of the order is not applicable.

(iv) The company has not granted any loan, made any investment, given any guarantee or security 
throughout the year and therefore sec 185 and 186 of companies act and rules framed there under 
are not applicable to the company. Accordingly paragraph 3(iv) of the order is not applicable.

(v) In our opinion and according to explanations given to us , the company has not accepted Deposits, 
in terms of directions issued by reserve bank of India and provision of section 73 to 76 or any other 
relevant provision of Companies act, 2013 and the rules framed there under.

(vi) The Company is not required to maintain cost record pursuant to the rules made by Central 
Government for maintenance of cost record under sub section (1) of section 148 of Companies 
Act, 2013.

(vii) (a)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of 
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, 
sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess 
and other material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the 
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company with the appropriate authorities.
      (b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amount payable in 

respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of 
custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 
31st March 2021 for the period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not 
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to financial institution, bank. However, the 
company has defaulted in repayment of loan from Government of Maharashtra and total 
outstanding amount is Rs. 23.29 Crore and interest accrued is Rs. 33.15 Crore

(ix) The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instrument) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of order 
is not applicable.

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to information and explanation given to us, no fraud 
by the company and no material fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been 
noticed or eported during the year.

(xi) The company is a not private limited Company and hence provision of section 197 read with 
schedule V of the companies Act are not applicable. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the order is 
not applicable.

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of order is not 
applicable.

(xiii) According to information and explanation given to us, disclosure of related party transaction is 
not applicable to company.

(xiv) According to the information & explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debenture during the year. Accordingly 
paragraph 3(xiv) of the order not applicable.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, during the company 
has not entered in any non cash transactions with its director or persons connected with him and 
hence provision of Sec 192 of companies act, 2013 are not applicable.

(xvi) The company is not required to register under section 45-IA of Reserve bank of India
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For S. R. Toshniwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No :- 111031W

             Sd/
CA Yogesh Toshniwal
Partner
M. No. 114294
UDIN:  21114294AAAABV3712
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"Annexure B"to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date
on the Standalone Financial Statements of 

Maharashtra State Handloom Corporation Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Maharashtra State Handloom 
Corporation Limited (“The Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We onducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
to the xtent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal 
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards 
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting 
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal  
financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend upon on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
ransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance  with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, 
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Subject to our comment in our main Audit Report, in our opinion, the Company has, in all material 
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal 
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issues by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place  :  Nagpur
Date   : 20/09/2021

MAHARASHTRA STATE HANDLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN : U51504MH1971SGC015409

For S. R. Toshniwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No :- 111031W

             Sd/
CA Yogesh Toshniwal
Partner
M. No. : 114294
UDIN:  21114294AAAABV3712
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General Assessee’s Responsibility

1. The company is responsible for the preparation of the aforesaid financial statements that give a 
true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance (if applicable) in accordance
with the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
2. The company is also responsible for the preparation of the tatement of financial statements.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
have conducted this audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
from material misstatement.
4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment,including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whetherdue to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management,as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my/our audit opinion.
6. Personal balances including Unsecured Loans, Sundry Debtors, loans & Advances are subject to 
confirmation.
7. Stock has been taken valued and certified by the company.
Other Observations & Comments

• There is no insurance for the Stock lying with the weavers.Company has only taken security 
deposit from them.

 Tax Invoices issued by the Company does not include HSN code for goods or services and also 
state name and state code of the recipient, which is in contravention of Rule 46 of CGST Act.

 Sale depots of Company are still not included in GST Registration Certificate as additional 
business places as we suggested this in our last report also.
 The company has not charged and recovered GST on depot operating arges

•

•

•

OTHER OBSERVATIONS IN CASE OF STATUTORY AUDIT OF  
M/S MAHARASHTRA STATE HANDLOOM CORPORATION LIMITED
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•

•
•

•

•

•

 Rent agreement of Nerul Depot expired on 31/03/2020 and new agreement not done till date of 
audit.

 Rent agreement of Power-loom not available at the time of audit.
 Rent agreement of Nagpur Airport(MIHAN)expired on 03/12/2020 and new agreement not done 

till date of audit.
 As informed to us, GSTR 9 & GSTR 9C for FY 17-18,18-19 and 19-20 not filed till the time of 

audit.
The Company is deducting the TDS on rent under Section 194J instead of Section 194I. However 
the TDS deduction rate is correct as per the provisions of Income Tax Act.
The Company has not accounted Interest Income of Rs 36870/- on Fixed Deposit with state bank 
of India for the year under audit.

Place  :  Nagpur
Date   :  20/09/2021

For S. R. Toshniwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No :- 111031W

             Sd/
CA Yogesh Toshniwal
Partner
M. No. : 114294
UDIN:  21114294AAAABV3712
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MAHARASHTRA STATE HANDLOOMS CORPORATION LTD. NAGPUR

BALANCE SHEET 

AS AT 31ST MARCH 2021

In temrs of our report attached.
For S. R. Toshniwal & Co.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants

Director
DIN 0009007200

Place :  Nagpur
Date : 20/09/2021 

Place : Nagpur

Date : 05/08/2021 

(Yogesh Toshniwal)
Partner 
M.N. 114294 
FR N. 111031W
UDIN :- 21114294AAAABV3712

(B.H. Zade)    
Executive Officer

(Accounts) 

(V.D. Nimje)      

Jt. Managing Director/
Inc. Company Secretary

(Sheetal Teli-Ugale)
I.A.S

Managing Director
DIN 08352169

Sd/-Sd/-Sd/-Sd/-

NOTE

NO

 As at 31 March, 2021 

Amount (Rs.) 

 As at 31 March, 2020 

Amount (Rs.) 

1 Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital 1 350,000,000.00 350,000,000.00

(b) Reserves and surplus

(c) Money received against share warrants

350,000,000.00

            

350,000,000.00

             

2 Share capital money pending allotment 2 556,072,000.00 556,072,000.00

3 Non-current liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowings -

                              

-

                              

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net)

  

(c) Other long-term liabilities 

(d) Long-term provisions 3 -

                              

-

                              

556,072,000.00

            

556,072,000.00

             

4 Current liabilities

(a) Short-term borrowings 4 618,847,576.24

            

575,289,118.50

             

(b) Trade payables 5 126,041,278.92

            

101,788,579.83

             

(c) Other current liabilities 6 21,100,320.88

              

19,241,591.32

              

(d) Short-term provisions 7 -

                              
-

                              

765,989,176.04
            

696,319,289.65
             

TOTAL 1,672,061,176.04      1,602,391,289.65       
B ASSETS

1 Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets 8 2,832,911.43

                

2,612,755.43

                (ii) Intangible assets

(iii) Capital work-in-progress

(iv) Intangible assets under development

(v) Fixed assets held for sale

2,832,911.43

                

2,612,755.43

                

(b) Non-current investments 9 285,250.00

                   

285,250.00

                   

(c) Deferred tax assets (net)

(d) Long-term loans and advances

(e) Other non-current assets

285,250.00

                   

285,250.00

                   

2 Current assets

(a) Current investments

(b) Inventories 10 61,938,585.08

              

49,826,572.94

              

(c) Trade receivables 11 128,264,608.88

            

119,112,326.82

             

(d) Cash and cash equivalents 12 16,355,025.99 1,042,997.20

(e) Short-term loans and advances 13 4,879,020.81 6,021,268.59

(f) Other current assets 14 9,701,129.62 11,669,982.27

221,138,370.38 187,673,147.82

3  Reserves & Surpluses :

Profit & Loss A/c : 15 1,447,804,644.23 1,411,820,136.40

TOTAL 1,672,061,176.04 1,602,391,289.65

25 - -

Particulars

 See accompanying notes forming part of the 

financial statements 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants
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(Accounts) 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

MAHARASHTRA STATE HANDLOOMS CORPORATION LTD, NAGPUR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

Sd/-Sd/-Sd/-Sd/-

Note 

No.
 For the year ended 

31  Mar, 2021 

 For the year ended 

31  Mar, 2020 

A CONTINUING OPERATIONS Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

1 Revenue from operations (gross) 16 75,418,189.53 84,618,219.37

Less: Excise duty

Revenue from operations (net) 75,418,189.53 84,618,219.37

2 Other Income 17 1,780,356.78

               

9,367,597.33

3 Total Revenue(1+2) 77,198,546.31

           

93,985,816.70

4 Expenses

(a) Cost of materials consumed 18 17,652,071.19

              

17,047,304.02

(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade 19 61,403,584.30

              

61,165,742.54

 (c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock- 20 (13,010,411.49)

            

(5,285,170.74)

(d) Employee benefits expense 21 7,462,681.90

               

7,901,711.00

(e) Finance cost 22 28,304,402.73

              
29,591,868.09

(f) Deprecation and amortisation expense 512,949.00
                  

492,329.00

(g) Other expenses 23 10,857,776.51              16,871,305.74

Total expenses 113,183,054.14

         
127,785,089.65

5  Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (35,984,507.83)

            

(33,799,272.95)

6  Exceptional items 

7  Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (5+6) (35,984,507.83)

            

(33,799,272.95)

8  Extraordinary item 24 -

                             

105,150.00

9  Profit / (Loss) before  tax (7+8) (35,984,507.83)

            

(33,904,422.95)

10 Tax expense:

(a) Current tax expense for current year

(b) (Less): MAT credit (where applicable)

(c) Current tax expense relating to prior years

(d) Net current tax expense 

(e) Deferred tax

11  Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations (9+10) (35,984,507.83)

            

(33,904,422.95)

B DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

12.i  Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations (before tax) - -

12.ii  Gain / (Loss) on disposal of assets / settlement of liabilities attributable to 

12.iii Add / (Less): Tax expense of discontinuing operations

(a) on ordinary activities attributable to the discontinuing operations

(b) on gain / (loss) on disposal of assets / settlement of liabilities

13  Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations (12.i + 12.ii + 12.iii) 

C TOTAL OPERATIONS

14 Profit / (Loss) for the year (11 +13) (35,984,507.83) (33,904,422.95)

Particulars



Place : Nagpur
Date : 20/09/2021

Sd/-
(B.H. Zade)

Executive Officer
(Accounts)
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Managing Director
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Sd/-
(S.D. Kharat)

Director
DIN 0009007200

Place : Nagpur
Date : 05/08/2021

S.R. Toshniwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
(Yogesh S. Toshniwal)

Partner
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MAHARASHTRA STATE HANDLOOMS CORPORATION LTD, NAGPUR

CASH FLOW STATEMENT  FOR THE  PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022 

2020-21 2019-20

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Profit / (Loss) (35,471,558.83)

             

(33,412,093.95)

                     

Adjustments for:

Depreciation for the year 512,949.00

                   

492,329.00

                            

Deferred Tax

Preliminary expenses written off

Operating Profit before working Capital changes (35,984,507.83)

             

(33,904,422.95)

                     

Adjusted for Changes in working capital

(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories (12,112,012.14)

             
(5,918,766.74)

                       

(Increase)/ Decrease in Sundry Debtors (9,152,282.06)
               

30,769,603.69
                       

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets 1,968,852.65
                

754,362.95
                            

(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans and Advances 1,142,247.78
                

(715,091.00)
                           

 Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities 66,885,518.65
              

5,434,933.91
                         

48,732,324.88              30,325,042.81                       

Net Cash from Operating Activities A 12,747,817.05              (3,579,380.14)                       

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

(Increase)/ Decrease in Investment -                                         
(Purchase /Additions) of Fixed Assets (220,156.00)

                  
192,743.00

                            
Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activities B (220,156.00)

                  
192,743.00

                            

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Share Application Received

Increase / (Decrease) in Reserve & Surplus

Increase / (Decrease) in  Long-term Provisions/ Other Liabilities -

                                         
Increase / (Decrease) in Secured Loan 2,784,367.74

                

(4,292,667.40)

                       
Deferred Funds

Net Cash from/ (used in) Financing Activities C 2,784,367.74

                

(4,292,667.40)

                       Net Cash Flow during the year (A+B+C) 15,312,028.79

              

(7,679,304.54)

                       Cash and Cash Equivalent (Opening Balance) 1,042,997.20 8,722,301.74

Cash and Cash Equivalent (Closing Balance) 16,355,025.99 1,042,997.20

Particular
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MAHARASSHTRA STATE HANDLOOMS CORPORATION LTD. NAGPUR
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

1.SHARE CAPITAL 

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL :
35,00,000(Previous Year 35,00,000)
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each 350,000,000.00

        
350,000,000.00

2 ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP :
33,10,308 (Previous Year 33,10,308)
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid
held by Government of  Maharashtra 331,030,800.00

        

331,030,800.00

3 1,89,690(Previous Year 1,89,690) 18,969,000.00

          

18,969,000.00
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid
held by Government of  India

4 2 (Previous Year 2)
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid
held by Government Nominees 200.00 200.00

TOTAL : 350,000,000.00 350,000,000.00

SR.NO PARTICULARS NUMBER OF SHARES NUMBER OF SHARES
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 EQUITY SHARES WITH VOTING RIGHTS
Equity Shares at the Beginning of the Year 3,310,310                3,310,310                
ADD:- Shares Issued -                          -                          
LESS:- Shares Cancelled -

                          
-

                          
Equity Shares at the End of the Year 3,310,310

                
3,310,310

                

SR.NO CLASS OF SHARES/NAME OF SHAREHOLDER AS AT 31ST MAR 2021 AS AT 31ST MAR 2020

NO. OF SHARE  %HELD NO. OF SHARE  %HELD

EQUITY SHARES WITH VOTING RIGHTS

1 Government of Maharshtra 33,10,310      94.58% 33,10,310      94.58%

2 Government of India 1,89,690         5.42% 1,89,690         5.42%

TOTAL :  35,00,000       100%  35,00,000       100%
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4.SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

3.LONG TERM PROVISIONS

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 Government of Maharashtra 556,072,000.00        556,072,000.00        
(refer Note on Schedule 25)

TOTAL : 556,072,000.00     556,072,000.00     

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 Provision for Doubtful Recovery of Advance to Weavers -                          -                         

2 Provision for Suspenses Account -                          -                         

TOTAL : -                          -                         

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 SECURED LOANS
FROM BANKS

State Bank of India Nagpur Cash Credit A/c 33,023,985.53
          

36,337,559.98
Secured by hypothecation of Stock in Trade, 
Receivables and other Current Assets and collateral security
as movable machinery and fixed assets.
SBI GECL Loan 6,399,618.00

           

-
Interest Payable on C.C. -

                         

301,675.81
39,423,603.53

          

36,639,235.79

2 UNSECURED LOANS
Government of Maharshtra

For Business, VRS & Delinking to weavers 232,901,000.00 232,901,000.00

Interest Accrued and Due on above 331,522,972.71 305,748,882.71

Loan From HPCT 15,000,000.00 -
579,423,972.71 538,649,882.71

TOTAL : 618,847,576.24 575,289,118.50
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SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

Other than Small scale industrial unit

1 Sundry Creditor For Supplies 126,041,278.92
        

101,788,579.83
        

TOTAL : 126,041,278.92

     

101,788,579.83

     

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 Other Payables 14,155,784.37

          

11,995,791.81

         
2 Statutory Remittances 90,751.00

                

98,386.00

               

3 Trade Deposit Received 6,853,785.51

           

7,147,413.51

          TOTAL : 21,100,320.88

       

19,241,591.32

       

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 Provision for Retrechment Compensation Payable -

                          

-

                         

TOTAL : -

                          

-

                         

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

INVESTMENT S
Unquoted, other than tradable)

1 1 Share of Rs. 1000 fully paid of
All India Handloom Fabrics Co-op Marketing Society Limited 1,000.00

                  

1,000.00

                 

2 1 Share of Rs. 250 fully paid of Maharshtra State Handloom Co-op
 Marketing Society Limited Mumbai 250.00 250.00

3 568 Shares of Rs. 1000 fully paid of Nagpur 284,000.00 284,000.00
Vinkar Sahakari  Sut Girni Limited Nagpur  5,68,000.00
Less: Provision for diminution in value         2,84,000.00

TOTAL : 285,250.00 285,250.00

5.TRADE PAYABLES 

6.OTHER CURRENT LIBILITIES

9. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT

7. SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
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10. INVENTORIES

SR.NO. PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 Raw Material 2,896,821.35

           

3,468,767.25

           

2 Finished Goods 56,123,035.28

          

42,162,376.79

          

3 Work in process & transit 1,072,842.60

           

2,023,089.60

           

4 Closing stock with others :
Yarn with weavers 1,845,885.85

           

2,172,339.30

           

Inventories taken & valued as certified by Management 61,938,585.08

       

49,826,572.94

       

11.TRADE RECEIVABLES

12.CASH AND BANK BALANCES

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 UPTO SIX MONTHS

Unsecured & Considered Goods 50,338,038.06          41,623,285.44          

2 OVER SIX MONTHS

Unsecured & Considered Goods 77,926,570.82
          

77,489,041.38
          

TOTAL : 128,264,608.88 119,112,326.82

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 Cash in Hand 347,904.48 436,877.40

2 In Current Account 1,007,121.51 606,119.80

3 Investment Fixed Deposits 15,000,000.00 -

TOTAL : 16,355,025.99 1,042,997.20
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15.PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

14.OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

13.SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

Loans & Advances

1 Advances Recovrable at Cash or Kind

Work advance to staff 73,571.00

                

148,560.00

T A Advance to staff 113,042.37

              

176,945.00

Festival Advance -

                          

-

Exbhition Advance -

                          

6,030.00

TA Advance To HPCT 287,901.00

              

287,901.00

Advance to Traders -

                          

603,000.00

Advance for services & Expenses 10,000.00

                

10,000.00

Prepaid Expenses 21,620.00

                

51,618.00

Advance to Paithani Weavers -

                          

19,000.00

506,134.37

              

1,303,054.00

2 Other Deposits

Electricity Deposit 85,940.00

                

85,940.00

Water Meter Deposit 17,252.75

                

17,252.75

Tenency / Shop Rent Deposit 831,924.00

              

915,924.00

Telephone Deposit 54,179.70

                

54,179.70

Tender deposit 273,500.00

              

266,500.00

Court Deposit 24,452.00

                

24,452.00

1,287,248.45 1,364,248.45

3 BALANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUTHORITIES

TDS Receivable 3,085,637.99 3,353,966.14

TOTAL : 4,879,020.81 6,021,268.59

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

1 Grant for Exhibition Receivable 6,122,500.00
           

7,326,500.00
           

2 Rent Receivable 141,291.00              866,423.00             

3 Transporting & Depot Operating charges Receivable 785,221.06              1,046,399.91           

4 Miscellaneous Expenditure -                          -                         
5 G.S.T. Receivable 2,652,117.56           2,430,659.36           

TOTAL : 9,701,129.62 11,669,982.27

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 Opening Balance 1,411,820,136.40
     

1,377,915,713.45

2 Add: Loss During The Year 35,984,507.83

          
33,904,422.95

TOTAL : 1,447,804,644.23 1,411,820,136.40
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16.REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

17.OTHER INCOME

18.COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 Sale of Finished Goods 78,332,290.83        89,688,804.79        

78,332,290.83        89,688,804.79        
2 LESS : Discount 2,914,101.30         5,070,585.42          

TOTAL : 75,418,189.53     84,618,219.37      

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

Other Income

1 Rent 329,220.00            601,176.00             
2 Interest from Bank 58,204.00              -                        
3 Other Income 252,527.42

            
154,213.70

             
4 Grant For Propoganda & Publicity -

                        
7,500,000.00

          
5 Yarn Subsidy 563,375.24

            
549,249.03

             
Prior Year Adjustments (Income)

1 Transporting & Depot operating Charges -
                        

-
                        2 Rent -

                        
560,231.00

             3 Vat -
                        

-
                        4 Others 577,030.12

            
2,727.60

                

TOTAL : 1,780,356.78

       

9,367,597.33

        

SR.NO. PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 Raw Material Consumed 9,418,315.35         8,462,879.00          
2 Store Spares Dyes & Chemicals

2 Processing Charges 7,656,762.90
         

7,842,144.10
          

3 Octroi & Local Taxes 173.00
                   

3,867.00
                

4 Transportation 576,819.94
            

738,413.92
             TOTAL : 17,652,071.19

     
17,047,304.02

      



              

                                   
              

21.EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

22.FINANCE COST

20.CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROGRESS

19.PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
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SR.NO. PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 Purchase of Finished Goods 61,403,584.30
        

61,165,742.54
        

61,403,584.30
     

61,165,742.54
      

SR, NO. PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

Inventories at the end of Year

1 Finished Goods 56,123,035.28        42,162,376.79        

2 Work inProcess & Transit 1,072,842.60         2,023,089.60          

57,195,877.88        44,185,466.39        
Inventories at the Beginning of Year

1 Finished Goods 42,162,376.79
        

38,812,996.50
        

2 Work inProcess & Transit 2,023,089.60
         

87,299.15
              44,185,466.39

        
38,900,295.65

        

NET (INCREASE)/DECREASE (13,010,411.49)

   

(5,285,170.74)

      

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

Employees Remuneration and Benefits

1 Salaries & Allowances 1,792,428.00         2,001,886.00         
2 Contract Employees 5,371,145.90

         
5,171,152.00

         
3 Contribution to EPF 183,560.00

            
217,252.00
            

4 Contribution to Bombay Labour Welfare Fund 84.00
                     

144.00
                  

5 Group Gratuity & Linked Insurance 115,464.00
            

334,177.00
            6 Leave Encashment -

                        
2,100.00

               7 Medical Reimburesement -

                        
150,000.00

            7,462,681.90

         

7,876,711.00

         Payment Under Retirement Scheme

1 Delinking Ex-gratia to Weavers - 25,000.00

- -

TOTAL : 7,462,681.90 7,901,711.00

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 Interest on Government Loan 25,774,090.00        25,723,136.00

2 Interest on Cash Credit / Demand Loan 2,124,613.19
         

3,504,819.81

3 Bank Commission & Charges 405,699.54
            

363,912.28

TOTAL : 28,304,402.73 29,591,868.09
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24. EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

23.OTHER EXPENSES

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

1 Water Charges 55,938.00

              

73,948.00

2 Repairs to Bulding & Maintenance 208,831.00

            

250,900.08

3 Architect Expenses 15,000.00

              

-

279,769.00

          

324,848.08

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

1 Selling Expenses 1,000,624.00

         

1,843,397.60

2 Exhibition Expenses           6,835.00

                

2,595,601.00

3 Packing Forwarding & Service Charges 99,574.10

              

279,054.20

4 Publicity and Propoganda 2,501,875.66

         

1,896,798.64

5 E-Marketing Expenses 441,564.50

            

-

4,050,473.26

       

6,614,851.44

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

1 Rent & Taxes 1,261,435.00

         

1,297,241.74

2 Insurance 262,766.42

            

259,960.00

3 Office Equipment Repair -

                        

-

4 EPF Administration Charges 18,307.00

              

19,942.00

5 Traveling Expenses 470,948.00

            

1,045,690.17

                               T A to Staff      - 417776.00

                               T A to Directors -  53172.00

6 Conveyance to Staff 177,660.00

            

225,761.00

7 Taxi Expenses 104,377.00

            

310,583.00

8 Honararium to Chairman 57,000.00

              

68,388.00

9 Directors Sitting Fees -

                        

2,000.00

10 Auditors Remuneration 585,500.00

            

601,000.00

   Statutory Audit Fees                             46000.00

   T.A. to Auditors                                           0.00

   Internal Audit Fees                             425000.00

   Other Services & Tax Audit Expenses    114500.00

11 Legal Expenses 862,155.70

            

1,827,995.00

12 Office & Other Expenses 1,983,678.93

         

3,421,132.31

13 GST Expenses -

                        

89,390.00

5,783,828.05 9,169,083.22

14 Prior Year Adjustments (Expenses)

Others 128,884.00 380,618.00

VAT / LBT - 39,084.00

Rent   65,525.00 342,821.00

Provision Written Back 549,297.20 -

743,706.20 762,523.00

TOTAL : 10,857,776.51 16,871,305.74

SR.NO PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) AMOUNT (Rs.)
31ST MAR 2021 31ST MAR 2020

1 Provision for Advance as doubtful of recovery - -

2 Miscellaneous Expenditure Writton Off 105,150.00

TOTAL : - 105,150.00



SCHEDULE  25

Significant accounting Policies 

1.   Method of Accounting:

The Corporation follows accrual system of accounting in the preparation of its  financial 

statement.

2.   Fixed Assets:

Fixed Assets are stated at the cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation.  On 

disposal of fixed Assets / Discarded Assets, profit / loss on sale of such assets is 

transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

3.   Depreciation:

Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided on WDV Method at the rates prescribed as per 

part “C” of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

4.   Valuation of Inventories:

      Items of Inventory are valued on the basis given below :

a. Stores and spares – At cost of material

b. Looms and Appliances – At cost of material

c. Raw Materials – At cost of material.

d. Material under Process – At cost. 

e. Finished goods – At cost except for damaged stock at 50% of cost.

f. Yarn with Weavers – At Transfer Price.

5.   Salary, Wages, Leave Encashment & Gratuity:

Bonus is not payable to the employees as per the Payment of Bonus Act. In respect of 

Leave Encashment & Gratuity, the Corporation has taken up a policy under GLES &  

Group Gratuity Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India.

6.   Revenue Recognition :

      Sales are accounted for on invoicing basis.
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7.   Accounting of Expenditure:

Expenses are normally accounted for an accrual basis.
      How ever some expenses like insurance groups Gratuity, Contribution to EDLI, Annual 

maintenance charges of air conditioners, are accounted for on cash basis and are 
treated as expenditure of the year in which they are actually paid.

8.   Accounting of Tax Deducted at Source:

         Income tax of the corporation deducted at source by third party’s is accounted for in the 

books on the basis of Form No. 26AS.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS :

1.  Share Capital money pending allotment of shares is Rs. 55.60 crore it is included in share 

capital Suspense Account.

2.   In respect of Sundry Debtors, Loan & Advances and Deposits which are doubtful of 

recovery, reasonable provision has been made.

3.  In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Current Assets, Loans and Advances are  

approximately of the value stated, if realised, in the ordinary course of business.

4. Provision for depreciation and for all known liabilities are adequate unless otherwise 

stated and are not in excess of the amount reasonably required. 

5.  In view of Loss for the year & brought forwards losses no provision for IncomeTax has 

been made.

6. Figures of the previous year have been rearranged and regrouped, wherever necessary 

to make them comparable to the classification of current year. 

7.  The services of a Chartered Secretary are being utilised by corporation on retainer    

 basis. 
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8. In the court cases made by the corporation and against the Corporation by outside parties, 

employees, weavers NHDC the Maharashtra Rajya Hatmag Karmachari union etc, the 

financial implication can not be quantified and is therefore would be accounted for on cash 

basis on disposal of the matter. 

9. Additional information pursuant to the provision of Paragraph (3) to (4D) of Part II of 

Schedule VI of Companies Act, 1956 together with other notes.

i.     Remuneration paid to Managing Director :

  2020-21          2019-20

      Rs.       Rs.

   

iii.   Particulars in respect of goods Manufactured, Licensed and Installed Capacities :

   Class of  unit Licenced Installed     Actual

     goods in lacs Capacity Capacity  Production

    2021      2020  2021       2020          2021     2020 

Cloth  Mtrs.     Refer     Note            Refer      Note        177.12   170.47

Note : No Licence under the industries (Development & Regulation)Act, 1951 is required. 

iii.    Particulars in respect of Purchase, Stock of Finished Goods and Sales :    

          

A.    Purchase :

      Particulars Unit of                  2020-21                2019-20

          Qty. in lacs             Qty.      Rs. In lacs           Qty.       Rs. In lacs

Yarn    Kgs. 0.22       85.20         0.27           90.96

Salary      Nil                  Nil

1,50,000.00 

   Contribution to PF & Other Funds (employer)      Nil                  Nil       

   Group Gratuity Premium           Nil                 Nil   

   Other benefits EDLI premium          Nil            Nil

   Medical Reimbursement                      Nil           
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B.   Stock of Finished Goods & Sales :

                              2020-21      2019-20

                                                 Rs. In lacs               Rs. In lacs

Cloth :

Opening Stock              388.99             

Closing Stock                     571.96               

Sales                                 754.18      

iv.   Analysis of Materials consumed:

      Particulars      Unit          Quantity                      Rs. In lacs

              In lacs 2020-21      2019-20             2020-21      2019-20             

(1) Yarn                          Kgs.      ----    ----     94.18                      

v.     Value of Imports on C.I.F. Basis :

      Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

    Rs.      Rs.

Raw Materials     Nil      Nil

Stores & Spares     Nil      Nil

Capital Goods     Nil      Nil

Others       Nil      Nil

vi.     Expenditure in Foreign Currency : 2020-21 2019-20

    Rs.      Rs.

    Nil      Nil

Vii.   Earnings in Foreign Exchange on Cash Basis :

2020-21 2019-20

          Rs. In lacs             Rs.  In lacs     

F.O.B. Value of Exports     3.79          

Others     Nil.      Nil.

viii.   Value of Imported raw materials, spare parts and components (excluding stores) 

consumed and the value of all indigenous raw materials, spare parts and components 

(excluding stores) similarly consumed and the percentage of each to the total consumption.

441.85

441.85

846.18

84.62

1.33
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Amount Percentage

     2021 2020       2021    2020

Rs. In lacs     Rs. In lacs

Raw Material

Imported      Nil  Nil        Nil      Nil

Indigenous   85.20              100 %         100 %

Spare Parts & Components

Imported      Nil  Nil        Nil      Nil

Indigenous      Nil             Nil        Nil      Nil

Signatories to the Schedule 1 to 25.

90.96

Place : Nagpur
Date :20/09/2021

Sd/-
(B.H. Zade)

Executive Officer
(Accounts)

Sd/-
(V.D. Nimje)

Jnt. Managing Director/
Inc. Company Secretary

Sd/-
(Sheetal Teli-Ugale)

I.A.S.
Managing Director

DIN-08352169 

Sd/-
(S.D. Kharat)

Director
DIN 0009007200

Place : Nagpur
Date : 05/08/2021

S.R. Toshniwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
(Yogesh S. Toshniwal)

Partner
M.N. No. 114294
FR. N. 111031W

UDIN :- 21114294AAAABV3712
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE 

I     Registration Details

      Registration No. :  U51504  MH 971 PTC  015409 

      Balance Sheet Date     :  31-03-2021 State Code :    11

(Rs. In Thousands)

II   Capital Raised during the year

      Public Issue :   Nil Right Issue            :     Nil

      Bonus Issue :   Nil Govt. Placement      :     Nil

           

III  Position of Mobilisation & Deployment of Funds : (Rs. In Thousands)

      Total Liability : Rs. 167,20,61     Total Assets : Rs.  167,20,61

i.    Sources of Funds : (Rs. In Thousands)

      Paid-up Capital   : Rs. 35,00,000 Secured Loan         : Rs.        3,94,24    

      Share Capital Suspense: Rs. 55,60,000 Unsecured Loan     : Rs.         57,94,24

      Reserve & Surplus   : Rs.      NIL

ii.   Application of Funds : (Rs. In Thousands)

      Net Fixed Assets : Rs.         28,33 Investment    : Rs.             285

      Net Current Assets : Rs.       739,57 Misc. Expenditure    : Rs.             Nil

      Accumulated Losses : Rs.   14478,04

IV  Performance of Company :

      Turnover : Rs.     771,98 Total Expenditure    : Rs.     1131,83

      Profit / before Tax : Rs.           NIL      Profit after Tax    : Rs.        NIL

      Earning per share in Rs.: Rs.         NIL Dividend in %    : Rs.         NIL

V   Generic names of three principal products or services of Company :

      Handloom Cloth/Products

MAHARASHTRA STATE HANDLOOMS CORPORATION LTD, NAGPUR

Place : Nagpur
Date : 20/09/2021 

S.R. Toshniwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
(Yogesh S. Toshniwal)

Partner
M.N. No. 114294
FR. N.111031W

UDIN :- 21114294AAAABV3712

Sd/-
(B.H. Zade)

Executive Officer
(Accounts)

Sd/-
(V.D. Nimje)

Jnt. Managing Director/
Inc. Company Secretary

Sd/-
(Sheetal Teli-Ugale)

I.A.S.
Managing Director

DIN 08352169

Sd/-
(S.D. Kharat)

Director
DIN 0009007200

Place : Nagpur
Date : 05/08/2021 
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